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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets-regulatory basis of The Cleveland Electric Hlluminating
Company (an Ohio corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation) as of December
31, 1994 and 1993, the related statements of income-regulatory basis for the years then ended, and the related
statements of retained earnings-regulatory basis and cash flows-regulatory basis for the year ended December
31, 1994, included on Pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form
1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities and proprietary capital of The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company as of December 31, 1994 and
1993, and the results of its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended December
31, 1994, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set
forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of The
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and
should not be used for any other purpose.

/%%M [y AL

Arthur Andersen LLP

Cleveland, Ohio
February 17, 1995




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose
This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.
11. who Must Submit
Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac-
counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power
Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:
(1) One mitlion megawatt hours of total annual sales,
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

III. What and Where to Submit
(a) Submit an original and six (&) copies of this form to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.
(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest amnual report to stockholders
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
jty analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:
Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., NE.
Room 946
Washington, DC 20426
(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior
to January 1, 1984):

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) sSigned by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

when accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send a letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at III (b).

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed (schedules and) pages wWith
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

1.

Iv.

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) Continued

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions
are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we

have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with

the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-

plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the

preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the

accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth

in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the Pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Legal Reference and Records Management Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-12.1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data heeded, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street KE.,
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I1.

III.

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of AL). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages

and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all Supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current yeart!s amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-93) Page 1i




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

Iv. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), or
(b) oOmit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

vI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below).

VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ).

VIII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement (8 1/2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

XII. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

1. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization.

II. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page iii




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
+«.(3) “corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include “municipalities* as hereinafter defined;

(4) ‘person® means an individual or a corporation;

(5) “licensee! means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) “municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;...."

(11) “project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered -
(@) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites,...to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.®

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Comnmission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, amd require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Comission otherwise specifies."

Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act,...shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...."
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FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact legal Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

02 Year of Report
Dec 31, 199%

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P.0. Box 5000, 55 Public Square, Cleveland, Ohio 44101

05 Name of Contact Person
E. Lyle Pepin

06 Title of Contact Person
Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, 2ip Code)
Centerior Energy Corporation, P.0. BoxX 94661, Cleveland, Chio 44101-4661

08 Telephone of Contact Person, 09 This Report is
including Area Code (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission

(216) 447-2300

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/95

ATTESTATION

The urdersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that to t
information and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true

he best of his / her knowledge
and the accompanying report is

a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth
therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature

E. L. Pepin . _’9
02 Title ,///
Control ler / W—/

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/25/95

States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the Uni ted

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1




D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. E

Ee of Resgondent Tgis Report Is:

3 Py AR

iginal .
Wi 2sion

Date of Report
Bor3B3es

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in colum (d) the terms "none, " "not appl i cable,® have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the

or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts respondents are none,” ®not applicable," or ngan,
Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (c) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information .................. ceeees teeenicrenensnnnans 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent ,........... crtetecenannn ceeereeneenan 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ........... sreecscnenaan 103 Ed. 12-87
Officers ...... trettcetenetttacnaananee “eecetsnnntatennan. 104 Ed. 12-87
Directors 105 Ed. 12-87
Security Holders and Voting Powers  ....c.civiviienennnnonnn... 106 - 107 Ed. 12-90
Important Changes During the Year ...........cceeioeviinii.l. 108 - 109 Rev. 12-93
Comparative Balance Sheet ................oecoooooeiooooi.... 110 - 113 Rev. 12-93
Statement of Income for the Year ............................. 14 - 117 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ................... 118 - 119 Rev. 12-93
Statement of Cash FLONS  +uvevevuveuennunineennnnneonn, .. 120 - 121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements ...... eveenes Ceeecannnan verenenaa 122 - 123 Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion .......... tesaranaa 200 - 201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel Materfals ...............oocomiumiinni 202 - 203 Ed. 12-89
Electric Plant in Service ........coooeoioiniiiii 204 - 207 Ed. 12-88
Electric Plant Leased to Others .............................. 213 Ed. 12-89 NA
Electric Plant Held for Future Use \oneriiieiiiniecaannnn., 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress -- Electric ..................... 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads -- Electric ....... Ceetetrencatareenaas 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accunul ated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 219 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property  ..o.iiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 221 Ed. 12-87
Investment in Subsidiary Companies ........................... 224 - 225 | Ed. 12-89
Materials and Supplies .e.....ciceiveniiiiiiiniii 227 Ed. 12-89
Allowances  ooenneee e 228 - 229 | New 12-93
Extraordinary Property Losses  ...........o.ooiiieiiiiiillL. 230 Ed. 12-93 NA
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs .................. 230 Ed. 12-93
Other Regulatory ASSets ................oceoeeeneinosoooo .. 232 New 12-93
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ................................ 233 Ed. 12-89
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ..........u.... 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other

Credits)
Capital Stock ....veenvenn... L 250 - 251 | Ed. 12-90
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments

Received on Capital StOCk wuuvivueuvuisiineenvennnnnon... 252 Ed. 12-87 NA
Other Paid-in Capital ...ceeueiveenvennieeeenenso 253 Ed. 12-87
Discont on Capital Stock  wee..eeeuvenivienneeenns.. 254 Ed. 12-87
Capital Stock Expense  ....................... Seeececteieeanann 254 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt  ....eeuiiniiiii e 256 - 257 | Ed. 12-90
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
E CLEVELARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 3 An_Original M a, Y
¢ P AmketiBmission W2s8365'" Dec. 31, 1954
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Title of Schedule rene a. Remarks
pPage No. Revised
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income
for Federal Income TaxeS weeeevevecesnss teemesscaseasascnsns 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year  .....cceceeeenes 262 - 263 Ed. 12-90
Accunulated Deferred Investment Tax CreditS .ceeseccsccennseces 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credifs ..oeeccicvccccaccacassonccnncesses vesens 269 Ed. 12-88
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization
Property eecessescscecsascccacces 272 - 273 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property ..........- 274 - 275 Ed. 12-89
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other  cevececesccacconnse 276 - 277 Ed. 12-93
Other Regulatory Liabilities ...ccec-ccneceanacceracoconennoes 278 New 12-93
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenues  ....... S ) 300 - 301 Ed. 12-90
sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules  ...iceeeccavonveccnenne 304 Ed. 12-90
Sales of Resale ...cc.. T  RLLTERR TR 310 - 311 Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance EXpenses  .....ceseescecves: 320 - 323 Rev. 12-93
Number of Electric Department Employees ......oveecccvencocrces 323 Ed. 12-88
PUrchased POWEr  ceceeeseemcssssssossaascacssansnnssnncannonese 326 - 327 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity for Others ......eecemccenccanccces 328 - 330 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others  .....ccevcvecececnncnces 332 Ed. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses -- ELECEIriC  cecocecnecccnssaces 335 Ed. 12-87
pepreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant ...eceveconvees 336 - 338 Ed. 12-88
particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges Accounts  ...ec.e. feececesessseasssessesnesasesaaanansn 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXPENSES  .c.csceseecccnsronvnmansunreces 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-90
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ....ccoveee 352 - 353 | Ed. 12-87
pistribution of Salaries and Wages  .c.c..cceesenccicccnocareces 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and EXPenses  ...ecececccccserssecnuccorcs 356 Ed. 12-87 NA
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric ERErgy ACCOUNT ceecvsesscracsecacsansnconsnaenssnecnss 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and OULPUL  seeuenmeescscnsasnnoncensrnonmarorees 401 Rev. 12-90
- i i t Statisti lant
Steam Elec"ff?.??'.‘?'fff'.‘?.'ff?’.’..?.?.'f.1??.5'.‘?5??.‘3.??.?? ....... 402 - 403 | Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) ...... 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-89 NA
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large pPlants) ..... 408 - 409 | Ed. 12-88
Generating Plant Statistics ¢(Small PlantS) .ceececceveaccacnnes 410 - 411 | Ed. 12-87 NA
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espondent Th
ﬁD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. gg

is Report Is:

] Reasliiny

Date of Report
('32733/395"??

Year of Report

ission Dec. 31, 1994
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Ref
Title of Schedule ererence Da"ce Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (c) ()
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics ....... tetesesneracennansoe . 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ... . ..iiiiiiennnanno... 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86
Substations ............. Ctesctiareenacatennan. erenaen 426 - 427 Ed. 12-86
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ........... 429 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Facilities ............ Cemeceraiennan 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection EXPeNses .....eeeeceeenenn.. 431 Ed. 12-88
Footnote Data ................. teessascnne ceennas tteeecescnne. 450 Ed. 12-87 NA
Stockholders* Reports Check appropriate box:
[XJ Four copies will be submitted.
[ 1 No annual report to stockholders is prepared.
3
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) Page 4




[ Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
T%?CEEVEL%%B ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. E}; [x}pgn Ol‘:'l$ inal . (Mo, Ba Y?c)’ Year of Report
A Resubmission 04730795 Dec. 31, 1994

GENERAL INFORMATION

E. Lyle Pepin
6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

oOhio, September 29, 1892

5. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

None

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

the respondent operated.
Electric - Chio

%. state the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

5. Have you engaged as the principal

x No

accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the

the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

Yes...Enter the date when such jndependent accountant was initially engaged: .

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)

page 101




Name of Res nt This Report Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁgngEECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. égg Ex] R gugm?géion g 738/95 ?o Dec. 31, 1::4
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga- name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
nization or combination or such organizations jointly held for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
control over the respondent at end of year, state name trust.
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 2. If the above required information is available from
which control was held, and extent of control. If control the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
was in a holding company organization, show the chain to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be
of ownership or control to the main parent company or listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state and this report are compatible.

nterl ner C
tmo edo Edzon?émpan

59 tive A ril 29, 1986, the Clevelanguslectnc
nd

illuminateing Compan ame a wholly_ow ubsidi
rt fo Cente or Eglgg%natwn ?gglagép ¥egegveland E?ooﬁw ? liﬁgge?rt\syc Segnthe
anot er Hho y ounedgzug 1ary o Centerlor Energy orporat1 9 Lompany,
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This Report Is
e

Year of Report
bec. 31, 1994

Date of Repgrt

I:inal Y

ission

0213845

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be
listed in colum(a) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-K report and this are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition
of controt.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in-

terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vided between two hotders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-

ties who together have control within the meaning of

the definition of control in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each
party.

Dynamic Energy Ventures, Inc.

* NOTE

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (c) (d)
Centerior Properties Company Involved in real estate 100%
activities
CCO Company Principal business involves "100%

the ownership of stock
investments in certain
non-utility ventures

Was involved in energy 100%
management activities but
presently carries on no
business activities.
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Date of Regort

YRR cEVEERRE e e rRic 1LLumInATING co. {3} [53 A Or T3inal CIM LN
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An Vex-
ecutive officer” of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as
sales, administration or finance), and any other person
who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. 1f a change was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change

in incumbency was made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified
as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the

same size as this page.

tine Title
) (a)

Name of Officer
(b)

fggze?a,r

* The below is in accordance with S-K Requirements:

Chairman, President, and CEO
Executive Vice President
Senior Vice President - Nuclear

Senior Vice President

Pr—
- O VN WU WN -

-
~N

Vice President - Sales and Marketing

H DIUINUIUJNDJNNNNNNNNNN-.-!—I—Dd—Q-a

§ N

Robert J. Farling
Murray R. Edelman
Donald C. shelton
Fred J. Lange, Jr.

Al R. Temple

360,048
265,044
225,004
191,404

143,880
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Name of Reiﬁondent Tgis Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
TH EVi D ELECTRIC ILLUMI TI . l Y?o
® CLEVELAND' ELECTR IMINAT NG Co {23 P"j AR inal . Br3Boes" T Dec. 31, 1994
DIRECTORS
1. Report below the information called for concern- 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee

ing each director of the respondent who held office at by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com-

any time during the year. Include in colum (a), ab- mittee by a double asterisk.

breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

respondent.

Name Cand Title) of Director Principal Business Address
{a) pat 5 N
Robert 4. Farling 6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer Independence, Chio 44131
Murray R. Edelman 6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
President Independence, Ohio 44131
Fred J. Lange, Jr. 6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Vice President Independence, Ohio 44131
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 105
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Date of ReFort Year of Report

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

ing of the stock book or compilation of List
highest voting powers in the respondent, and

on that date if a meeting were then in order.
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the

compiled within one year prior to the end of

of voting power, commencing with the highest.
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors
list of 10 security holders.

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-

of stockholders

of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the

state the

number of votes which each would have had the right to cast

If any such
known particulars

of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a List of stockholders was not

the year, or if

since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order

Show in col~
included in such

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
exptain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a
prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock

2. State the total number of votes cast at the | 3. Give the date

book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors or the respondent and |meeting:
N/A number of such votes cast by proxy N/A
Total:
By proxy:
Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date): Decembe OHNG 8 URITIES
No. Holder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) b) (c) ()] (e)

4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 79,590, 689 79,590,689 1]

5 | TOTAL number of security holders 1 1 0

6 | TOTAL votes of Security holders

listed below 79,590,689 79,590,689 0 0

7 | Centerior Energy Corporation (100%) 79,590,689 79,590,689

8 | 6200 0ak Tree Blvd.

9 | Independence, Ohio 44131

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Total Common Preferred
Line! Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Votes Stock Stock Other
No. (a) (b) (c) ()] (e)

19
20
21
22

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
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Name of ResBondent This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLE CTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Original M Ypo
He CLEVELAND ELECT (MINATIN 233 P9 A8 inat ion B2s38%5T Dec. 31, 1994

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and mumber
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should
be answered. Enter "none" pot applicable,"* or uNAY where
applicable. If information which ansWwers an inquiry is
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:

Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. 1f acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other
companies: Give names of companies involved, particulars
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform system of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds ( other than leaseholds for
natural gas lands ) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of
terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State
name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to
such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate number of customers added or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each

natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of
securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper
having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to
FERC or State Commission authorizati on, as appropriate, and
the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially ‘inportant tran-
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or
in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached to this page.

Item 1. None.

Item 2. None.

Item 3. None.

Item 4. None.

Item 5. None.

Item 6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilitites or guarantees including

issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a

Principal
Type Amount
First Mortgage Bonds $46,100,000

(8.00% due 2023, Pollution
Control Refunding Bonds)

maturity of one year or less were:

Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio

93-1752-EL-AIS
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELABD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. g X] An_Original . M a, Y
E 3 E ] A"Resu nigsion (02738195 ) Dec. 31, 1994

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Item 7. None

Item 8. General wage_jincreages were ranted in 1994 pursuant to_th unjon_aareement with the Utility Workers Union of America
fenefab yas i ) hib§ $.u082 o %2" 4 '

The estimated annual cost of t increase 1§
Effective Date Amount * Year of Contract

oca

""""""" $Q. .
AT 8:38 4 bt 53kt
* On the average straight time hourly rate.
Item 9. Materially important Legal proceedings pending on December 31, 1994 or culminated in 1994 are as follows:

See page 109.1
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
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1tem 10. None.
Item 11. Not Applicable.
Item 12. Not Applicable.
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YRRl RERRE e e rric ILLUMINATING Co. 23; Py Anoriginal oy 49§O/¥E? bec. 31, 1096
COMPARAT IVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Begimning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT [ =

2 | utility plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 $6,492,609,577 $6,634,239,657

3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 141,421,959 99,376,092

4 | TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3 $6,634,031,536 $6,733,615, 749

5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 1,859,817,306 1,979,918, 191

6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 Less 5) - $4,774,214,230 $4,753,697,558

7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 202,200,123 173,744,993

8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0

9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7 Less 8) - $202, 200,123 $173,744,993
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) - $4,976,414,353 $4,927,442,551
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) - 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS —
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 16,285,898 16,767,198
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) - 3,566,926 4,417,510
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) - 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224~225 23,756,352

18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) - —
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0

20 | other Investments (124) 0 72,765
21 | special Funds (125-128) - 30,027,958 44,284,263
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of Lines 14—17,19—21) $66,503,282 $56,706,716
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS L
24 | Cash (131) - 2,529,050 3,277,295
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) - (711,454) 316,872
26 | Working Fund (135) - 172,055 74,530
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) - 65,221,693 62,365,820
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 1,595,845 1,500,177
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 130,299,390 128,396,234
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 23,700,186 18,363,398
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - 2,312,876 2,129,323
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) - 0 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 4,947,652 5,002,163
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 20,188,034 16,185,988
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 80,292, 891 83,907,751
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 12,366,286 10,655, 184
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 122,050
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - 0 0
44 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) - 0 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) - 0 0
46 | Prepayments (165) - 54,558,923 54,332,558
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) ~ 0 0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - 12,703 31,968
49 | Rents Receivable (172) - 197,095 249,121
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - 99,000, 000 71,500,000
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 127,557,452 129,117,452
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 50 $619,614,925 $583, 269,238
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) by (c) (d)

53 DEFERRED DEBITS - ]
S4 | Unamortized Debt Expeénses (181) - $27,049,971 $24,279,843
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,710,433,429 1,807,999,437
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) - 7,512,439 6,470,965
59 | prelim. Sur. and invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - o 0
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) - 1,508,831 1,434,971
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) - 0 0
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 12,204,214 12,894,417
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PLt. (187) - 0 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 110 0
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - 60,292,533 57,826,600
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 344,420,535 368,198,990
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - 0 0
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) $2,163,422,062 $2,279,105,223
69 Breh'gﬁgegg)and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12, $7,825,954,622 $7,846,523, 728
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Name _of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. g% [xl ﬁnRggbg&Rgéion (M°04920/3Eg Dec. 31, 12;4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Batance at
No. page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $1,243,104,497 $1,243,104,497

3 | preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 554,895,650 522,432,447

¢ | capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0

5 | stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0

6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0

7 | other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 78,625,074 78,624,435

8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0

9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 2,017,882 2,017,882
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 (287,459,738) (271,017,128
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 7,694,467 9,496,041
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) - $1,594,842,068 $1,580,622,410
15 LONG-TERM DEBT

16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 2,018,947,000 1,985,280,000
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 812,940,000 810,130,000
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - 541,821 509,493
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - 7,123,154 6,689,684
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21) - $2,825,305,667 $2,789,229,809
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) - 158,818,635 140,170,549
25 | Accumutated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - 0 0
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - o] 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - 51,999,349 59,470,533
28 | Accumulated Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - 15,760,361 15,105,906
20 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - 0 : 0
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) $226,578,345 $214,745,988
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES T
32 | Notes Payable (231) - 0 0
33 | Accounts Payable (232) - 122,383,405 87,953,990
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) - 0 58,100,000
35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) - 61,334,935 59,535,355
36 | Customer Deposits (235) - 7,205,167 8,131,140
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 304,652,171 309,723,930
38 | Interest Accrued (237) - 60,375,902 62,209,890
39 | pividends Declared (238) - 19,257,875 18,075,245
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - 0 o]
41 | Matured Interests (240) - 0 0
42 | Tax Colliections Payable (241) - (1,079,787) (825,534)
%3 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 26,505,996 25,721,563
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 62,609,552 47,402,896
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities(Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) $663,245,216 $676,028,475

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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ame of Reg nt is Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
?HE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ig; E AnRgg ?gsl‘.lon /9:879;?0 Dec. 31, 1;’;4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 DEFERRED CREDITS ]
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0
48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 246,318,400 201,365,212
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 . 0
50 | other Deferred Credits (253) 269 432,038,209 429,727,507
51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 375,915,036 340,252,199
52 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269 7,264,856 6,949,592
53 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 1.454,446,825 1,607,601,536
54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53) $2,515,983,326 $2,585,896,046
55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68 InghdL;2§ilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30, $7,825,954, 622 $7,846,523,728

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93)

Page 113




ame of Res ent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
Name of RespOndCHErRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ii; (M Aneosiginal o "62738795*?? 4 o 31, 1&
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another proceedings where & contingency exists such that refunds
Utility colum (i, k,m,0) in a simitar manner to a utility of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's
department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as customers or which may result in a material refund to the
appropriate. Include these amounts in colums (c) and (d) utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
totals. each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com- the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. with respect to power and gas purchases. ‘ '
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state- 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
ment of income or any account thereof. amounts of any refunds made or received duing the year.
. Account (Ref.) TOTAL ‘
hé?e ® Pagg}ﬂo. cUrre?g)Year Previ?g§ Year
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Reverues (400) : 300-301 $1,698,021,131 $1,751,329,576
3 | operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses 401) 320-323 728,482,411 963,610,960
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 113,632,828 114,913,933
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 194,718,640 184,695,326
7 amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 5,088,197 4,711,972
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 (26,462,162) 35,791,715
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) 0 0
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses €407) 0 0
11 Regulatory Debits €407.3) 0 0
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 0 0
13 Jaxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 218,634,548 221,205,956
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 52,897,136 63,792,624:
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 i 0
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,212-277 182,838,785 200,759,586
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. 411.1) 234,272-277 153,789,736 242,869,5341
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net 4611.4) 266 €12,565,572) €16,761,791:
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant 11,7 i 0
21 (Less) Gains from pisposition of Allowances “N1.8) 0 0
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances “11.9) 0 0
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines & thru 22) $1,303,475,075 $1,529,850,747
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Totat of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) $394,546,056 $221,478,829
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Name of RERRS"ECEErRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

S

port Is:
An Original
A Rest.i‘%m'a i

Date of Report

Year of Report
M
(02733?95Y )

Dec. 31, 1994

ission’

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance
sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may
be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those
changes in accounting methods made during the year which

had an effect on net income, including the basis of alloca-
tions and apportiorments from those used in the preceding
year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. 1f the colums are insufficient for reporting ad-
ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the
blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY R
Ourrer(\g)Year Previ ?ﬁ Year Currer(\; )Year Previ ((’ﬁ Year Curret(mg )Year ' Previ ?’ﬁ Year gne

- |
R R R R 2
|
728,482,411 963,610,960 A
113,632,828 114,913,933 5
194,718,640 184,695,326 6
5,088,197 4,711,972 7
€26,462,162) 35,791,715 8
0 0 9
0 0 10
0 0 11
0 0 12
218,634,548 221,205,956 13
52,897,136 63,792,624 14
0 0 15
182,838,785 200,759,586 16
153,789,736 242,869,534 17
€12,565,572) €16,761,791) 18
0 . 0 19
0 0 20
0 21
0 22
$1,303,475,075 $1,529,850,747 23
24

$394,546,056 $221,478,829
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
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Name of Reg nt is Rej Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; [ pRnRgg inal . 2738/9 VS bec. 31, 1;’4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

. Account (Ref.) TOTAL
h;ne (2 Page No. Currer(\E)Year Prevsz)ls Year
25 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) - $394,546,056 $221,478,829
26 Other Income and Deductions

27 | Other Income

28 Norwutility Operating Income

29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 1,260,410 861,474
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising,Job. & Contract Work (416) 1,377,050 3,084,595
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) (385,191) 0
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 0
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 1,739,29 1,429,710
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 1,801,574 1,245,054
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 3,002,120 2,730,831
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used buring Construction (419.1) 3,749,535 4,255,080
37 Miscel laneous Nonoperating Income (421) 25,990,422 (487,635,349)
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 19,018
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) $35,781,113 ($480,178,777)
40 | Gther_Tncone Deductions C
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 416,534 91,598
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 0
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 (328,105) 358,313,600
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) $88,429 $358,405,198
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions e/
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 0
47 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263 (17,849,237) (20,113,459)
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263 0
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234 ,272-277 98,365,352 22,611,128
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 45,796,196 272,472,072
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) (31,999,368) 0
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 0 0
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) $2,720,551 ($269,974,403)
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39, 44, 53) $32,972,133 ($568,609,572)
55 Interest Charges ]
56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 235,336,532 233,241,971
57 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 3,417,146 3,050,962
58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 3,477,784| 4,450,862
59 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 32,328 32,328
60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) 315,264 315,264
61 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 1,322,366 399,909
62 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 4,041,289 2,837,608
63 | (Less) Atlowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 5,160,338 3,617,636
64 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) $242,087,188 $240,016,084
65 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) $185,431,002 ($587,146,827)
66 Extraordinary Items

67 | Extraordinary Income (434) 0 0
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0
69 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less lme 68) 0 0
70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0
71 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) 0 0
72 | Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) $185,431,002 ($587,146,827)
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D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. é

I

esRond nt Tgi s R]epo

A;tog'?:inal ?ﬁge Sf ReEc))rt Year of Report
A"ReSBmi s ion 04/§O/¥ . Dec. 31, 199

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis-
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be
jdentified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive ). Show the
contra primary account affected in column (b).

3, State the purpose and amount of each reservation or
appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items
in that order.

5. show dividends for each class and series of
capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect
of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva-
tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the
nunber and annual amounts to be reserved or appro-
priated as well as the totals eventually to be
accunulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Contra
Line Item Rmrgau;x Amount
No. Affected
(a) (b) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) ]

1 | Balance - Beginning of Year —l ($412,788,967)

2 Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) 1

3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) - 1

4 Credit:

5 Credit:

6 Credit:

7 Credit:

8 Credit:

9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines 4 thru &)

10 Debit: Preferred Stock Redemption Expense (396,072)
1 Debit:

12 Debit:

13 Debit:

14 Debit:

15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) ($396,072)
16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 183,629,428
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) R
18 | For payment of preferred and common stock dividends (185,431,002)
19

20

21

22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) ($185,431,002)
23 | pividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) ]
24 - 1 |
25

26

27

28

29 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28)

30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 1
31 |
32

33

34

35 :

36 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of Lines 31 thru 35)

37 | Trensfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings

38 | Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36, and 37) ($414,986,613)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Mape oL RERRS" e TR IC TLLUMINATING CO | Tg‘s R ePRh or g inal Rase of Repsrt Year of Report
: € g E A ResuBmiSsion 2738/95 Dec. 31, 1994
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line Item Al t
No. (a) ?ggn
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.
39 | Balance - Beginning of year $125,329,229
40 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 185,431,002
41 | Dividends declared - Preferred Stock (Acct 437) * (44,556,736)
42 | Dividends declared - Common Stock (Acct 438) (122,234,010)
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) $143,969,485
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
(Account 215.1)
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end
of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses
held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have
been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of lines 45 and 46) $143,969,485
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of lines 38 and 47) ($271,017,128)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1) _
49 | Balance — Begining of Year (Debit or Credit) 7,694,467
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 1,801,574
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 Other Changes (Explain)
53 | Balance — End of Year (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52) $9,496,041

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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Note to Instruction #5
Preferred Stock:

Serjes A $7. $.
Series B

Series

gerxes

44,556,736
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Name of Res nt This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ig; Ex] Ankgg‘lg}.ri\géion (M 5 Pg Dec. 31, 1;’;4
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under “Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state- 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses per-
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Informa- taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
tion about noncash investing and financing activities taininglto jnvesting and financing activities should be
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of interest paid ( net of amounts capitalized ) and income
of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. taxes paid.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: .
2 | Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 117) $185,431,002
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: I
4 Depreciation and Depletion 199,806,837
5 Amortization of (Specify)
6 Leased Nuclear Fuel 54,692,909
7 Other Noncash Items (289,652)
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 49,618,837
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (12,565,572)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 7,026,257
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 2,098,288
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory (122,050)
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (28,927,455)
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 11,297,502
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities (6,616,520)
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 3,749,535
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 1,801,574
18 Other:Deferred Fuel €20,005,487)
19 Deferred Nuclear Operating Cost & Carrying Charges (59,761,987)
20 Unbil led Revenues 27,500,000
21 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued Assets (2,264,436)
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) $401,367,364
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (Including Land): .
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (164,268,000)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel * 0
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 0
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 0
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 5,160,338
31 Other:
32
33
34 | Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) ($159,107,662)
3 ]
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) i)
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 0
38
39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies o]
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 0
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) T
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies 0
43 '
44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 0
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 0




ame of egﬁongen This Report Is:. . Date of Report Year of Report
,#HE CLEVEL D LEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 233 [x] ﬁnkggz&mgéion (M&/&&% ) Dec. 31, 1;;4
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments.
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with (b) Bonds,debentures and other long term debt.
tiabilities assumed on page 122. (¢) Include commercial paper.
Do not include on this statement the doiiar amount of leases (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead assets, intangibles, etc.
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
46 Loans Made or Purchased 0
47 Collections on Loans 0
48 0
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 0
50 Net (lIncrease) Decrease in Inventory 0
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 0
52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 0
53 Other: Cash Deposited in Decomissioning Trusts (14,293,110)
54 Other (14,555,116
55
56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55 ) ($187,955,888)
58
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Long - Term Debt (b) 46,100,000
62 preferred Stock 0
63 Common Stock 0
64 Other:
65
66 Net Increase in Short - Term Debt (c) 58,100,000
67 Other:
68
69
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) $104,200,000
7
72 | Payments for Retirement of: — ]
73 Long - term Debt (b) (83,252,000)
74 preferred Stock (32,860,000)
75 Common Stock 0
76 Other: Premiums, Discounts and Expenses (898,780)
7
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 0
79 Nuclear Fuel Lease and Trust Obligations (60,292,874)
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock (45,739,366)
81 Dividends on Common Stock (96,676,084)
82 | Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ]
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) ($215,519,104)
84
85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents - ]
86 (Total of lines 22, 57,and 83) ($2,107,628)
& -
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 67,750,743
& - ]
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 65,643,115

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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Additions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded because they are noncash capitalizations.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utitity.Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as

to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts,

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.

Annual Report to Share Owners which are ed herewith.

gsszr to Financial Statements and the Notes t?ifhe Financial Statements of the Company's

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) page 123 Next Page is 200




Name o sRonde is Report Date of Re| Year of Report
THE C ELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. sgg Exi Rnkgls' lssmn (Mo 04 20 ¥E° Dec. 31, 1:;4
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
e 5 a5t Sy
1 UTILITY PLANT
3 Plant in Service (Classified) $5,954,977,787 $5,954,977,787
4 Property Under Capital Leases 0
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 0
6 Completed Construction not Classified 664,150,546 664,150,546
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified ¢
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $6,619,128,333 $6,619,128,333
9 | Leased to Others 1]
10 | Held for Future Use 15,111,324 15,111,324
11 | Construction Work in Progress 99,376,092 99,376,092
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 0
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter total of lines 8 thru 12) $6,733,615,749 $6,733,615,749
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 1,979,918, 191 1,979,918,191
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) $4,753,697,558 $4,753,697,558
16 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION L
17 | In Service:
18 Depreciation 1,939,634,111 1,939,634,111
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 0 _
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 33,398,031 33,398,031
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) $1,973,032,142 $1,973,032, 142
23 | Leased to Others L
24 Depreciation 0
25 Amortization and Depletion 0
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of Lines 24 and 25) 0
27 | Held for Future Use [
28 Depreciation 6,886,049 6,886,049
29 Amortization 0
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29 $6,886,049 $6,886,049
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) |
32 Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj. 0
33 tEnter POV SEet hrovisigps{Shquld agpse with Uine 14 above) $1,979,918, 191 $1,979,918,191

FERC FORM NOD.1 (ED. 12-89)
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me_of Re: nt This Report_Is Date of Report Y f R t
Name of Respondent RIC ILLUMINATING CO. 3 i ear of Repor

Is:,
(B P AnRLi8inetion Hopu030,/55 Dec. 31, 199
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other(Specify) Other(Specify) Other(Specify) Common
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N of is Report 1 Date of Report Year of Report
C EVELE D EL ECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 53; Ex} An Or ?gé‘on (M0049§0/;Eg Dec. 31, 199
NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred 2. 1f the muclear fuel stock is ob- and quantity on hand, and the costs
for nuclear fuel materials in process of tained under leasing arrangements, at- incurred under such leasing arrange-
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in tach a statement showing the amount of ments.
cooling; owned by the respondent. nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used

Line Description of item Balance Changes During Year
.|No. Beginning of Year Additions
(a) (b) (c)

! N ghngsfgﬁs Enr gﬁﬁggi gf gricat1on €120.1)

2 Fabrication

3 Nuclear Materials

4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

5 (Other Overhead Construction Costs)

6 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 5) 1

7 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

8 In Stock (120.2)

9 In Reactor (120.3)

10 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 9) I
" Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

12 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 202,200,123 26,237,780
S | Shera et abrane for AgpLieeen of

1 T9raL Buchgar, fuel St9sk (0% iniotd) $202,200, 123

15 Eﬁg{gﬁga | net falvaae value of Nuclear

16 Eﬁ§%2?¥a _net ?elvaq? value of Nuclear

v Eﬁg{@??, s in gﬁlvagglV3#ggegglggclear

18 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

19 Uranium

20 Plutonium

21 Other

2] oL Melstro ool el

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 1573 (Continued)

Changes During the Year

Amortization other Reductions (Explain in a footnote)
(d) (e

Balance

End of Year

()

Line
No.
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ame of Re: n This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
YRR PEVBERRS e B RIc TLLWMINATING co. 23; Exf An original (M&/gsng?? Dec. 31, 199
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106)
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv- counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
ice according to the prescribed accounts. entries in colum (c). Alsc to be included in colum (c) are
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
( Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102, year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental a significant amount of plant retirements which have rot
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
Construction Not Classified-Electric. include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such re-
3. Include in colum (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant  Include also in colum(d) reversals of tentative distributions
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac- statement showing the account distributions of these ten-
tative classifications in columns (¢) and (d), including the
Lﬂg? Ac%g?nt Begigg¥g§;§fa§ear Adng;on
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT .
2 |(301) Organization
3 |(302) Framchises and Consents
4 {(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 22,626,367 (30,392,062)
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) $22,626,367 ($30,392,062)
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 A. Steam Production Plant
8 1(310) Land and Land Rights 9,217,284 87,134
9 [(311) Structures and Improvements 187,782,689 6,998,483
10 |(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 691,162,388 87,455,682
11 1(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units 152,540,380 19,531,301
13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 84,189,522 3,914,975
14 1(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 30,195,302 3,739,228
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) $1,155,087,565 $121,726,803
16 B. Wuclear Production Plant [
17 |(320) Land and Land Rights 1,803,574 225,234
18 {(321) Structures and Improvements 415,433,240 207,277,747
19 {(322) Reactor Plant Equipment * 2,457,160,477 (631,834,519)
20 |(323) Turbo generator Units 192,420,251 155,335,612
21 1(324) Accessory Electric Equipment 280,391,412 276,266,309
22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 166,995,738 13,245,799
23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 17 thru 22) $3,514,204,692 $20,516,182
24 C. Hydraulic Production Plant
25 {(330) Land and Land Rights
26 [(331) Structures and Improvements 7,710,344 22,105
27 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 38,977,173 (4,659,578)
28 [(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 12,767,514 4,458,536
29 |(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 2,949,800 14,851
30 {(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1,786,097 6,759
31 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) $64,190,928 ($157,327)
33 D. Other Production Plant
34 |(340) Land and Land Rights
35 |(341) Structures and Improvements
36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 873,549
37 [(343) Prime Movers
38 {(344) Generators 7,201,864 598,815
39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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ame of Res| n This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
¥HE CLEVELARgnngETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; [ ﬁnkgg:gl}\?géion (M&/g&?g ) pec. 31, 199%
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)
reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of umn () only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions column (f) to primary account classifications.
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis- 7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
in service at end of year. mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
utility plant accounts. Include also in colum(f) the additions 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in colum (e) posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission
the amounts with respect to accunulated provision for as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing. .
Reti t(‘ar;lents Adju?g;\ents Traﬁgers Era\éagnggr L&g?
1
0 0 |01 2
0 0 |(302) 3
39,993,705 32,228,010 |(303) 4
$39,993,705 $32,228,010 5
6
7
. ‘ 0 9,304,418 | (310} 8
284,446 (649,891) 193,846,835 |(311) 9
11,403,282 0 767,214,788 | (312) 10
0 0 |13 11
2,811,818 36,945 169,296,808 | (314) 12
1,366,913 (5,648,815) 81,088,769 [(315) 13
129,522 0 33,805,008 {(316) 14
$15,995,981 ($6,261,761) $1,2564,556,626 15
”_‘ 16
12,025 T 0 2,016,783 |(320) | 17
910,860 (¢3,830,000) 617,970,127 | (321) 18
10,697,427 250,008,172 (271,357,588) * 1,793,279,115 |(322) 19
2,121,320 (4,658,026) 340,976,517 | (323) 20
686,493 (3,300,000) 552,671,228 |(324) 21
9,440,602 (11,944,177) 158,856,758 |(325) 22
$23,868,727 $250,008,172 ($295,089,791) $3,465,770,528 23
’ 24
0 |(330) 25
7,732,449 {(331) 26
34,317,595 |(332) 27
592,843 16,633,207 |(333) 28
4,102 2,960,549 |(334) 29
1,792,856 |(335) 30
0 |(336) 31
$596,945 $63,436,656 32
’ 33
0 |(340) 34
: 0 |@Gaty |35
873,549 |(342) 36
0 |@G43) 37
182,000 7,618,679 |(344) 38
0 [(345) 39

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of is Report of Report Year of Report
YRR DV RERRS e E rR1c ILLUMINATING C€O. 533 2 AnRgg ?Sémn /g 131 Dec. 31, 1;’4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

h;?e Ac%ggnt Beg?ﬁ#?ﬁgeo?tYear Addég;ons

40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

41 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) $8,075,413 $598,815
42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of iines 15, 23, 32, and 41) $4,741,558,598 $142,684,473
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

44 ¢350) Land and Land Rights 60,618,317 37,771
45 (352) Structures and Improvements 20,209,739 162,922
46 (353) station Equipment 201,298,908 17,568,407
47 (354) Towers and Fixtures 83,185,128 137,155
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures 60,216,406 1,577,750
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 90,217,230 1,210,141
50 (357) Underground Conduit 29,987,835 1,206,672
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 54,920,494 1,819,320
52 (359) Roads and Trails

53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) $600,654,057 $23,720,138
5% 4. DISTRIGUTION PLANT [
55 (360) Land and Land Rights 6,204,732 0
56 (361) Structures and Improvements 18,603,751 (18,049)
57 (362) Station Equipment 124,603,456 6,226,791
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment 0
59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 149,554,186 4,087,180
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 139,899,902 30,113,755
61 (366) Underground Conduit 49,559,496 1,447,458
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 95,939,950 2,098,461
63 (368) Line Transfomers 169,887,622 4,107,642
64 (369) Services 102,695,495 4,947,279
65 (370) Meters 75,045,900 2,635,064
66 (371) Installations on Customer Premises

67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 35,734,408 151,090
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) $967,728,858 $55,796,671
70 5. GENERAL PLANT

71 (389) Land and Land Rights 2,348,209 567,800
72 (390) Structures and Improvements 41,974,181 3,098,217
73 (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 22,230,133 414,447
74 (392) Transportation Equipment 35,729,716 24,045
7 (393) Stores Equipment 2,487,652 10,921
76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 14,496,297 (565,978)
7 (395) Laboratory Equipment 6,056,600 381,720
78 (396) Power Operated Equipment 10,643,657 1,070,590
79 (397) Communication Equipment 13,421,167 950,946
80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 37,789 0
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) $149,425,401 $5,952,708
82 (399) Other Tangible Property

83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) $149,425, 401 $5,952,708
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (lines 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83) $6,481,993,321 $197,761,928
85 (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

86 (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) —
87 (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

83 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 87) * $6,481,993,321 * $197,761,928

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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ame of Re nt is Report Is:. Date of Repert Year of Report
Name of RespendPDErRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Rhorigioal. thg, /587%?? beo. 31, 12';4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106) (Contirued)
Ret} ggments Adju%‘tzr;!ents Trar(\igers Eggl§?c$eg;c_
g)
0 (346)
$182,000 4] $8,492,228
$40,643,653 $250,008,172 ($301,351,552) $4,792,256,038
0 60,656,088 (350)
61,961 649,891 20,960,591 (352)
951,374 5,524,806 223,440,747 | (353)
4,508 83,317,775 (354)
223,220 61,570,936 (355)
293,027 91,134,344 (356)
8,985 31,185,522 (357)
630,253 56,109,561 (358)
0 0 (359
$2,173,328 $6,174,697 $628,375,564
0 6,204,732 (360)
0 18,585,702 361
982,559 21,135 129,868,823 (362)
0 0 (363
3,398,475 150,242,891 (364)
4,037,539 165,976,118 (365)
23,136 50,983,818 (366)
1,603,488 96,434,923 367
196,538 173,798,726 (368)
1,516,259 106,126,515 | (369)
17,698 77,663,266 (370)
i 0 (371)
0 ] (372)
268,187 35,617,311 (373
$12,043,879 $21,135 $1,011,502,825
0 . 2,916,009 (389
332,146 44,740,252 (390)
0 22,644,580 391
0 35,753,761 (392)
0 2,498,573 (393)
0 13,930,319 (394)
0 6,438,320 (395)
243,325 11,470,922 (396)
4,001 (32,742) 14,335,370 397
0 37,789 (398)
$579,472 ($32,742) $154,765,895
0 0 (399
$579,472 0 ($32,742) $154,765,895
$55, 440,332 $250,008,172 ($255,194,757) 56,619,128,332
I o_| (02
0
0 €103)
* $55,440,332 $250,008,172 ($255,194,757) $6,619, 128,332
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) page 207 Next Page is 213




< P204-19 (b) >
The 1994 beginning balance includes reclass of ($225,129,793).
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< p205-19(g) >

1994 ending balance includes reclass of ($24,308,267).
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< P206-88(b) > .
Beginning balance restated to exclude $252,137,036 for FAS 109.

< P206-88(c) >

f i , i
ggg g?gggﬁ? egn page 207 for details on account 106 completed construction
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< P206-88(c) >

veoa ' BNS®1994

Note t truct
Agcgung {82 r 1?ﬂted Construction Not Classified - Electric
cct Balance
ﬁ Description Yea? End 1993
Mlgg Irr:gangngle Plant $ 22,

§

B

c

i

SYerptant e "gme"“
urbogenerator

n
A?gs%ssoz: efsn%cef E.mﬁ*

>tructures a r
Reservm rs H § ays
Water Wh ( ufbmes Generators

Fl %wts E Accessor les

Ge rators
Rg and Land R1ghts
tructurgs and lmprovements

;tat 1 on Emres

Po e
ﬁea onéuctors & Devices
Un§ergro Conduit

Un rg:;g Con'ogs & Devices
Structur s and Irrprovements

tion,
30? gocg;gunennd F‘né Dev1 es

Un er ro on'ors & Devices
Line Transtormers
Serv1ces

Stnhvgigélng r..gnd Slgnal Systems

;ructur nd I rov! ements
fice Furn]ture and quipment
ranggortatl quipmen t

bggolgétor¥ :gearage Equipment

e ent
i el

FAS ment

f

wwmwnw

AR LR

12,

$ 1,804,771,732

The ance includes rec‘:ass -]
The ance 1ncludes rec ?S o
The ance excludes FAS

< p2078-88(g) >
Ending balance excludes $251,523,113 for FAS 109.

(§3254080:675"

$ 2

’
[
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.

~
-

(b)

Papregiir e R R

AR R RER R

$ 664,150,546 (c)
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Name of Respondent is Report Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELiﬁD EEECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Ex] AnRgg ?géwn (M&IgSNg?g Dec. 31, 1;’;4
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. information, the date that utility use of such property was
Group other items of property held for future use. discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred

2. For property having an original cost of $ 250,000 or to Account 105.
more previously used in utility operations, now held for

Line Descrg t;’;?" apgyLocation Dite ori egmally Dat%eEﬁgggtﬁ Baéa g fat
No. (gge 1S gccount uti Ez)Serwce Y?g;
1 [ tand and Rights: - ]
2
3 | Blackbrook Compressed Air Energy Storage Site 05/31/90 06/30/95 306,260
&
5 | Eaton Fly Ash Site 05/31/92 12/31/95 786,009
6
7 | Iroquois Substation Site 07/31/93 12/31/95 603,946
8
9 | Bruce Mansfield Additional Buffer Zone for Dam 04/30/93 * 97,944
10
11 | Bruce Mansfield Additional Buffer Zone for 04/30/94 209,362
12 | Waste Disposal Site
13
14 | Other Items * 771,070
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 | Other Property: |
22
23 | Ashtabula and Avon Lake Plant Equipment 03/31/83 12/31/95 4,487,348
24
25 | Eastlake #5 S02 Flu Gas 10/31/91 02/28/95 2,367,439
26
27 | Lake Shore Plant Equipment 03/31/94 12/31/95 14,928
28 (
29 | bavis-Besse Turbine Rotor 11/30/94 12/31/98 4,658,026
30
31 | other Items * 808,992
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
a7 | oL — 15,111, 5%

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 214 Next Page is 216




< P214-9 & 11 (¢) >

These dates are not ava
to prov?éed tge requ?re

< P214 -14(b)&(c) >
various dates

< P214-31 (b) & (c) >
various dates

it
J

H

g%& as the operating Company, Penn Power, Was unable
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Name of Res is Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
THE CL EVELA D EL ECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 53; E AnRgg ?géxon 2738/95 ?o Dec. 31, 1::4
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. show items relating to "research, development, and . 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
. L. . Construction Work
lﬁu?e Description of Project in ogress ?8?;”‘:
(a)

1 | AVON LAKE PLANT

2 | 1400 Avon Switchhouse Upgrade 1,474,611

3

&4

5 | BEAVER VALLEY PLANT

6 | 0032 Beaver Valley Line & Station Work 471,485

7 | 3845 BV#2 Common Facilities Capital Project 200,009

8 | 3961 Beaver Valley Routines 240,452

9 | 3962 BV#2 & BV Com. 1992 Routines 297,814
10

11 | DAVIS-BESSE PLANT

12 | 3453 DB Replace Security Computer System 164,440
13 | 3545 DB Ind Spent Fuel Stor Install 1,946,837
14 | 3910 Routine Davis Besse Replacements 142,008
15

16 | EASTLAKE PLANT

17 | 2002 EL #1 Medium Voltage Auxilliary System 150,602
18 | 2067 EL #4 Boiler Turbine Generator Project 3,741,317
19 | 2087 Et #1-4 Feedwater Heater High . 283,787
20 | 2108 EL Unit #1 Pullervizer Mills 903,132
21 | 2123 EL #1-4 Lighting System 130,119
22 | 2141 EL #1 Low Nox Burners 1,873,966
23 | 2174 EL-1 Heater Replacement 229,784
24

25 | PERRY PLANT

26 | 3002 Perry Snubber Optimization Phase 1 100,971
27 | 3003 Perry Snubber Optimization Phase 2 750,050
28 | 3005 Perry Process Computer Repl 774,934
29 | 3108 Perry Leak Control Sys/ High Press Drains 216,406
30 | 3118 Perry Lighting Project 146,948
31 | 3125 Perry Temp Mon Leak Detection System 200,625
32 | 3126 Perry Control Rm Habit Upgrade 467,430
33 | 3130 Perry Rpl Heat Rem Sys 399,913
34 | 3932 Perry 1991 Routine Additions 301,396
35 | 3933 Perry Additions & Rpl 244,523
36 | 0298 Gen-Var Perry Plants 407,700
37

38

39

40

41

42

43 TOTAL $16,261,259
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ame 0f Res) ) is Re Date of Report Year of Report
T #HE CLEVELARSNE%EETRIC TLLUMINATING CO. ig; E pgnRgg ?gé'lon 2738/95 ?o Dec. 31, 124
. CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year pevelopment, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to wresearch, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for

demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
s - . _ Construction Norlg
ér.me Description of Project in P:(-ggrgss-Ej‘Ss ric

(a)

1 | VARIOUS PLANTS

2 | 1256 AT5 Low Nox Burners 5,435,610
3 | 1270 ATS Boiler & Turbine Project 7,587,733
4 | 1284 AT © #8 Boiler Waterwall Replacement 554,245
5 | 2307 Ls #18 Coal Handling Modification 1,198,663
6 | 2334 LS #18 Werwall Tube Rpl Part 1 of 3 255,093
7 | 2823 Generator Protection Upgrade 172,317
8 | 2852 AT, AV, EL, & LS 480 Volt Brks 659,605
9 | 2880 Continuous Emissions Monitoring System 7,199,302
10 | 2903 BM 1993 Projects 462,017
11 | 2904 BM 1994 Construction 2,089,270
12 | 2905 BM 1995 Construction 814,091
13 | 2911 Routine Group Fossil Plant 111,433
14 | 2912 CEl Non-Engineered Routines 447,651
15 | 2914 1994 Fossil Routine 213,631
16 | 2921 Routine Group Fossil Plant 274,349
17 | 2922 cEl Engineered Routines 121,092
18 | 2924 1994 Fossil Routine 178,260
19 | 2930 Routine Fossil Engineered Replacements 163,087
20
21 | SUBSTATIONS
22 | 0941 Almar Sub Reliability 141,101
23 | 5212 Inland Sub Bus Capacitor 745,577
24 | 5223 prot Upgrade PV Substation 169,345
25 | 5229 FHKO Circuit Break RpL-PT 3 139,250
26 | 5275 Fox Bus Capacitor 404,830
27 | 5812 Control System Upgrade 6,952,686
28 | 5902 CEI Transmission System Routines 144,910
29 | 5903 CEl Transmission System Routines 200,464
30 | 5904 CE! Transmission System Routines 134,395
31 | 6039 Ruth Sub Third Feeder 153,073
32 | 6525 Lamont Transformer Addition 798,836
33 | 6560 Norway Transformer Change 102,301
34 | 6532 Keplar Transformer Add 276,318
35 | 6530 CEl Elden Sub. Transformers 158,891
36 | 6562 Construction of 138-11.5KV Sub (Horizon) 1,509,586
37 | €567 Astor 138-13.2KV Sub. Bank Addition 361,421
38 | 6580 Pawnee 33-13KV Dist. Sub. 130,702
39
40
41
42
43 TOTAL $56,722,39

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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ame of Res nt is Re Date of Report Year of Report
YRR cREVRERRE e B rRic 1LLUMINATING co. 533 E"ipg“ or ?gélm o, Bo, V3 {31 beo. 31, 1006
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to “research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
s o e . Construction Work
Iﬁ;ne Description of Project in Pr(’ogggssf%s;tmc
. (a) &)
1 | GENERAL CUSTOMER LINES & SERVICES
2 | 0327 Dist System Main Cable IX 550,025
3 | 6008 Auburn Rd. Upgrade 150,940
4 | 6116 Underground Cable Rpl 588,360
5 | 6359 Emergency Auth for Gateway 127,967
6 | 6362 Gateway Development Stad 831,606
7 | 6371 Presrite 36 KV Install 442,154
8 | 6702 Green Rd. Widening 701,956
9 | 6707 Dover Center Rd. Widening 141,381
10 | 6708 Cochran & Harper Rd. Widening 1,271,738
11 | 6709 Bagley Rd. Widening 517,982
12 | 6710 Puritas Rd. Widening 554,701
13 | 6721 Ridge Rd. 1-71 Bridge Repl 237,186
14 | 6763 Mayfield Rd. Widening 821,681
15 | 6769 271/ Harvard Relocate 356,698
16 | 6771 Royalton Rd. Widening 1,678,479
17 | 6795 East Street Rd. Widening 537,957
18 | 6902 Cust. Line and Service Routine 449,535
19 | 6903 Customer Lines and Services 876,773
20 | 6911 1991 Customer Routines 298,873
21 | 6912 CEI Distribution System Routines 668,759
22 | 6913 Distribution System Routines 2,202,442
23 | 6914 Distribution System Routines 3,028,617
24 | 6922 CEl Government Required Routines 213,784
25 | 6923 CE! Government Required Routines 627,202
26 | 6924 CEI Government Required Routines 264,197
27 | 6804 Distribution System Improvements 347,813
28 | 6900 Routine Customer Lines & Services 424,679
29 | 6901 1991 Customer Lines Routines 415,723
30 | 6904 1994 Customer Lines Routines 2,878,926
31 | 6942 CEI Minor Project Routines 1,154,255
32 | 6933 CEI Meter Equipment Routines 204,277
33 | 6934 CEI Meter Equipment Routines 559,152
34 | 6963 CEl Transformer Routines 1,699,738
35 | 6964 CEI Transformer Routines 1,196,028
36 | 0373 1989 Gen-Meters & Meter Equipment 900,211
37 | 0374 Gen-T8D & Street Lighting 155,810
38
39
40
41
42
43 TOTAL $84,779,999
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Year of Report
pec. 31, 199

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year pevelopment, and Demonstration

of projects in process of construction (107).
2. show items relating to uresearch, development, and
demonstration® projects last,

under a caption Research,

uniform System of Accounts).

¢ see Account 107 of the

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is lLess) may be grouped.

Line
No.

pescription of Project

(8)

. Cmstructign Work
in Progress- 58%”‘:

(Accox@t):

- -
TS0 O~NOWVM S WP

a»buwuuwu W W W NN NN N e ed = md b b =R e

OTHER

0112 East Side Reliability Improvements
5258 CEI Static Wire Repl

5261 CEI-Conrail Easement Purchase
6355 Progressive Insurance

7913 CEI-Work Equipment Routine

7923 CEl1 Service Center Routines

7924 CE1 Service Center Routines

8043 Automatic Meter Reading

8112 CEI EIS Center

8800 Meter Reading Equipment

8802 HRMS - Human Resource Management System
8903 Computer Equipment Routine

8933 Office Furn Routine

Minor Projects

135,692
216,717
2,940,261
328,540
1,338,033
299,131
371,699
1,296,930
114,905
514,213
3,831,410
602,876
374,659

2,231,027

P o
W

TOTAL

$99,376,092

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

ist in col
;he t%tf
essional servic

overheads.

¢a) the kinds of

used t e es ndent.

lneer1

supervision fees capltallzed sho
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction

overhead apportionments are made,

g7

overh ads accordlng to

arges or outside
ees

gement or

be shown as separate items.

3. A respondent should not report “none" to the page if no

but rather should exp-

lain on gige 2
amount
etc. which are

4. Enter on this page engineering,

then prorated

irec

ed and the

1§e§'r‘?rt1§3°§“"‘"?s?£ﬁ°§dnﬂ"e§m sreloyed andoshe,

to construction jobs.

ged to construction.

supervision, adminis-
trative, and allowance for funds used during construction,
etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and

Line
No.

Description of Overhead

(a)

Tot é Amount
for tﬁg Year
(o)

Tools

- b
S OOV NOUVMSHWN-

P O N L ] W W W W NN NN NN Rg NV 3 = A =3 wd ad b B
M B WN=O 00 NO V& WRN =0 00NV &W B2 OOV O NV S UWWN

Unavailable Time

Indirect Time

Indirect Costs
Administrative and General
Al lowance for Funds Used During Construction (excludes FAS 96 Gross-up)

Supervision & Engineering
Stores Handling
Transportation

$15,362,563
2,680,302
1,327,426
719,221
4,856,193
1,639,820
15,806,221
7,108,219
7,502,040

46 | TOTAL

$57,002,005

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. gé; [x] ﬁnkggagé?géion (M84/3879;r) Dec. 31, 199 1
. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates, in accordance with the
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3¢17) of the
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc- U.s. of A.
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
is directly or indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

Supervision & Engineering (S&E) is allocated to capital projects and operations and expense for expense
activity. Some of these costs are charged to S&E accounts through the medium of clearing
accounts, the distribution of which is related to the type of work involved. The amounts in suspense
accounts are segregated by those applicable to Fossil, Nuclear, and T& work. The suspended amounts are
fully allocated to job orders monthty as a percentage of direct expenditures on the job orders.
Other overheads are accumulated in suspense accounts for apportionment to job orders and 08M FERC accounts.
Stores Handling is allocated on the basis of material issues cost. Transportation expenses are allocated on
the basis of hours used by vehicle class. Administrative and General costs are allocated to capital based on
total direct costs on job orders. Other overheads are allocated based on labor dotlars. All overheads except
S&E are allocated to job orders at standard rates and any balances are carried forward to subsequent
months. Tool Expenses are segregated between Nuclear and T&D work and Indirect Time is segregated between Fossil and
T&D work but other overheads do not differentiate between types of construction.
AFUDC is charged to all construction jobs. The allowance is applied to all expenditures on job orders until the jobs
are ready for service or commercial operation. The rate of the allowance is determined in accordance with FERC Order 561.
The rate used for the year was a monthly compounded rate equivalent to semiannual compounding of the allowed rate.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For Line 1(5), colum (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.
1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

. ) Cagitalization Cost Rate
Line Title Amount Ratio(Percent) Percentage
No. (a) (b) 4] (d) .
(1) |Average Short-Term Debt |S $28,359, 000
(2) |short-Term Interest N s 9.91%
(3) {Long-Term Debt D $2,832,687,000 63.75% d 8.62%
(4) |Preferred Stock P $571,000,000 12.85% P 8.56%
(5) |Common Equity c $1,039,946,000 23.40% c 12.88%
(:) Total Capitalization $4,443,633,000 100%
Average Constructi
e WOFE ?n P?ogregs BgTance W $117,436,000
2. Gross Rat B d Fund S b} $
ro: ate for Borrowed Funds =S 4 Sy - S 6.56%
W D+P+C W
3. Rate for Other Funds s p
- — - .12%
L1 m It p(D+P+C) + C(D+P+C) 1 3.12

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 6.56%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 3.12%

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218
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Date of Rep):rt
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ission

Year of Report
pec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

tem of Acc

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments
during year.
2. Explain

in a footnote any difference between the
asmount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, colum
(c), and that reported for electric plant in service,
pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements of non-
depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys-
ounts require that retirements of depreciable
plant be recorded when such plant is removed

from service.

to the vari

1f the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded and / or classified
ous reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in
the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes puring Year

0 I (To al Elecgric_Plant in Elestrig PlantuHeld I-Elec ric Sl nt
N;r.\e Egr; < )e) ervice or l(]élslre se eas (e§° thers

1 | Balance Beginning of Year $1,838,609,257|* $1,833,845,010 $4,764,247

2 Dgﬁgggiegtign Provisions for Year,

3 (403) Depreciation Expense 194,821,979 194,718,640 103,339

4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Leas.to others

5 Transportation Expenses—Clearing 695,919 695,919

6 other Clearing Accounts 0

7 other Accounts (Specify): 0

8 Adj. for Error 0

9| gletal Deprec; fro: *8"wiva & $195,517,898 $195,414,559 $103,339 0
10 | Net Charges for Plant Retired:

1 Book Cost of Plant Retired (55,560,220) (55,559,601) 619

12 Cost of Removal (28,072,316) (28,068,383) (3,933)

13 Salvage (Credit) 2,350,980 2,350,980

%] JOTAL Net fhigershes Riant Lets) ($81,281,556) ($81,277,004) ($4,552)

15 | Other Debit or Cr.Items (Describe): 2,023,015 2,023,015

16 Adj. for Nuclear Reclass (8,348,454) |* (8,348,454)

v Ba}:?“f?nﬁ's‘d1‘,’f9‘,'e?i,“i?fegnﬁgg $1,946,520, 160 $1,939,634,111 $6,886, 049 0

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

18 | Steam Production 590,838,112 586,157,533 4,680,579

19 | Nuclear Production 724,880,812 722,852,646 2,028,166

20 | Hydraulic Production-Conventional 0 0

21 | Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 21,564,034 21,564,034

22 | Other Production 5,897,421 5,897,421

23 | Transmission 213,345,502 213,213,650 131,852

24 | Distribution 346,972,361 346,926,909 45,452

25 | General 43,021,918 43,021,918

26 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) $1,946,520,160(* $1,939,634,111 $6,886,049

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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< P219-1¢c) >
Beginning balance excludes $44,202,117 for FAS 109.

< P219 - 16¢c) >

Includes reclass of $3,814,416 for nuclear and ($12,162,870) adjustment.

< P219 - 26(c) >
Ending balance excludes $50,058,006 for FAS 109.
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NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non-

utility property included in Account 121.

to another company. State name of lessee and whether

2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased
lessee

js an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars ( details ) concerning sales, pur-

chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previo
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,

Nonutility Property.

5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the
Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 45).

usly devoted to

Line Description and Location Balanc(:’? ggageglmmg P*ng\g grs'é,sg%:g?' Ba‘lﬁngga'a_t End

No. (a) (b) (c) (d)

7 | Lloyd -Jordan Trans Line - structures on right-of-way $136,969 $136,969
2 | transferred from a/c 101 in 1972 and 1974 0
3 , 0
4 i Juniper-East Trans line-land: 9 parcels in Northfield, 515,612 515,612
5 | oh. Transferred from A/C 101 in 1978, sold .03927 acres 0
6 | in 1979 0
7 0
8 | Eastlake Plant - Land: Eastlake Oh., transferred 196,442 196,442
9 | parcets #6 and #7 from Acct 101 in 1966 and 1970 0

10 0
11 | painsville Twp. -Land: transferred 232.7025 acres from 862,109 862,109
12 | acet. 105 in 1983 0
13 0
14 { Surplus Right of Way Land: 345 KV Juniper-Canton Line, 720,553 720,553
15 | various municipalities, transferred from acct 101 in ' 0
16 | 1984 0
17 0
18 | surplus right of Way Land: 657.27 acres, various 132 KV 1,500,322 1,500,322
19 | and 345 KV lines, various municipalities, transferred 0
20 | from acct 101 in 1984 0
21 0
22 | 132¢v Galaxie Supply Line, 1 tower and 6 conductors, 284,791 284,791
23 | various municipatities, transferred from acct 105 in 0
24 | 1984 ]
25 0
26 | 345KV Juniper-Macedonia Line, various municipalities, 216,721 216,721
27 | additional circuit conductors transferred from acct 0
28 | 105 in 1984 ]
29 0
30 | Process Steam Delivery System - Avon Lake, Oh., 8,289,112 8,289,112
31 | completed in 1985 0
32 0
33 | 33/13.2 kv Substation - Solon, Oh., decommissioned ard 183,288 183,288
34 | transferred from Acct 101 in 1985 0
35 0
36 | surplus Right of Way Land: 345KV Perry-Macedonia Line, 1,296,143 1,296,143
37 | various mmicipalities, transferred from acct 107 in 0
38 | 1987 0
39 0
40 | Eastlake Ash Pit 642,214 (492,210 150,004
41 0
42 | Reimburse CAPCO for Nonutility Land from Original 163,034 163,034
43 | Project
44 | Minor item Previously Devoted to Public Service
45 | Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property

[ 46 | TOTAL $15,007,310 ($492,210) $14,515,100

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Na e nt is _Repo
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. é ; E f An Or
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l
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e of Report Year of Report

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non-

utility property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased

to another company. State name of lessee and whether Llessee
is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars ( details ) concerning sales, pur-

chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property. :

5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the
Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (Line 45).

Line Description and Location
No. i)

Balance of Beginnin Purch Sales t End
¥ Vear o 9 a?eré ! Batl)ingga? En

Trans etc.

(b)

- -t
- O 0V 0O NOUV P WN -

R I o B W LW W W W W W W WA NN NN NN NN o o o adoad o ed md o
UleNSO'OmNO\lﬂ&\MN-ﬂQOQNO\n#\WN—'Q‘ONNOMhMN

Surplus Right-of-Way Land: 345 KV Perry Hanna Project
from acct. 105 in April 1994

Minor Items Previously devoted to Public Service

Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property

Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service
Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property

0 $973,510 $973,510

o
0

1,012,344 1,012,344

0

266,244 266,244

£
o

TOTAL

$16,285,898 $481,300 $16,767,198

FERC
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ame of Responden is Report Date of Report Year of Report
c LAED ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO 3 X] A Or inal Eo
'#HE LEVE 2 ; [] A ResuBmigsion /E 79§ Dec. 31, 1994
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)
1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest- (b) Investment Advances - Report separately the
ments in Subsidiary Companies. amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement.

thereunder the information called for below. Sub_total by
company and give a total in colums (e),(f),(g) and (h).

security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, maturity and interest rate .

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each

With respect to each advance show whether the advance
a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary
earnings since acquisition. The total in colum(e) should equal

the amount entered for Account 418.1.

is

L,Ilg? Descnptlgg)of Investment Ac%gig ed gg?g;%y Amggg; rg?ﬁng stment at
1 | Centerior Properties Company
2
3 | Common Stock 03/23/29 5,000
4 | Common Stock 06/27/38 15,000
5 | Advances * 14,465,405
6
7 | Undistributed Earnings 9,206,388
8
9 | Subtotal 23,691,793
10
1
12 | CCO Company
13 .
14 | Common Stock * 25,000
15
16 | Common Stock 06/01/76 25,000
17 | Undistributed Earnings 2,895
18
19 | Subtotal 52,895
20 |
21 | Dyneco
22
23 | Common Stock * 300,000
24
25 | Common Stock 01/01/85 100,000
26 | Undistributed Earnings (388,336)
27
28 | Subtotal 11,664
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42 | [TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 § o | TOTAL $23, 756,352

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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r qﬁ'geCLEVE AED EEEETR!C TLLUMINATING CO Tgis Repgrtols:_ L Dhalte gt Repgre Year of Report
) 2 ; [x] ARSSiBmission ¢ 84/3879 ) Dec. 31, 1994
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)(Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, 7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed
designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, of during the year, the gain or loss represented by
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. the difference between cost of the investment ( or the

5. 1f Conmission approval was requi red for any advance other amount at which carried in the books of account
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote i difference from cost) and the setling price thereof,
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case not including interest adjustment includible in col-
or docket number. umn (f).

6. Report colum (f) interest and dividend revenues from 8. Report on Line 42, colum (a) the total cost of
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed Account 123.1.
of during the year.

Eag;ty,in Amount of Gain or Loss
1d1$r Revenues lnvgtm?t at from Invggtm$nt Line
Earmng;z.e)o Year For(-f;ear E (g) Year Dlsp?) [} o.

1,801,574

O 00~ O U1 & W=

1,801,574 0 0 0

o o

[o=] o

(=] o

o o
-L\bwwWWWWMWWNNNNNNNNNNN—'-a—\-a.-—aa_t—-—a
-o~oco«:mm&\wru—-o»ooosa(:hmbwru—-oomsamm;\um-ao

42

$1,801,574 0 0
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 225 Next Page is 227
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Open Account

< p224 14 (b) >
7/28/71 to 9/28/71

< P224 25(b) >
10/24/83 to 11/20/83
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MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials
and operating supplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in colum(a); estimates of
amounts by function are acceptable. In column(d), desig-
nate the department or departments which use the class of
material.

2. Give an explanation of

important inventory adjust-

ments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing

general classes of material
accounts ( operating expenses,
etc.) affected - debited or credited.

and supplies and the various
clearing accounts,
show separately

plant,

debit or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

ine Account Beg?nrlw?ng of Engarla?rﬁgar Depargl?\g'{‘gnﬁhigh
o (a) 153 () se MRasT
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) $20,188,034 $16,185,988] Electric
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 0 0

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 0 0

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated ) 0 0

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 0 0

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 62,765,246 66,106,495 Electric
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 1,000,000 1,000,000] Electric
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 16,527,645 16,801,256| Electric
10 Assigned to - Other

1 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) $80,292,891 $83,907,751

12 Merchandise (Account 155) 0 0

13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 12,366,286 10,655,184 Electric
| ot et ia Ratl [fRsg) e Aocount D ot 0 0

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 0 0

16

17

18

19

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) $112,847,211 $110,748,923

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning al lowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average
cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by
General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are

first eligble for use: the current year's allowances in colums

(b)-(c), allowances for the three succeeding years in colums
(d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for
the remaining succeeding years in colums (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 1995
No. (Acz(:gl)mt 158.1) l(lgs I(\tg'; D(Jgs :?g';
01 | Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0 0 0
§§ ARuIog Quring: YERCEa AtLow.) 0 0 146,796.00 0
05 Returned by EPA o] 0 0 0
B8 | Puchases/rmmsterts 20,000.00 25,00
09 Auction Purchase (USEPA) 550.00 87,050
10 Extension Pool 8,631.00 0
" Energy Conservation 2.00 0
12 Held by Co-owner (OE) 3,983.00 0
13
14
15 | Total 33,166.00 $122,050
18 | "etinguisteaumivg yog
19 Other:
20
21 | “toheet IR
23 Extension Pool Administra 5,146.00 0
24 Held for Co-owner (DLC) 11,653.00 0
25
26
27
28 | Total 16,799.00 0
29 | Balance-End of Year 0 o 163,163.00 $122,050
%3 ﬁg}:egéles Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 | Gains
35 | Losses
R

36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0 0 0
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA 0 0 3,967.00 0
38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA 0 0 0 0
39 | Cost of Sales 1] 0 2,645.00 0
40 | Balance-End of Year 0 0 1,322.00 0
g Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 0 0
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 0 0 2,645.00 384,082
45 | Gains 0 0 2,645.00 384,082
46 | Losses 0 0

FERC FORM NO. (ED. 12-94)
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THE CLE VE EETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Exa ﬁnRgg ?gélon M /3879§?° Dec. 31, 199
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)
issued allowances. Report withheld portions lines 36-40 System of Accounts).

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on 8. Report on lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transferees
line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting 9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions
from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers

7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of 10. Report on lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and
allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See gains or losses from allowance sales.
uagsociated company" under "Definitions® in the Uniform

1996 1997 Future Years Totals Line

m | & | W | s 5 s w -
0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 01
146,796.00 0| 146,796.00 2,291,487.00 0 2,731,875.00 0 §§
0 0 0 0 0 ] 0| 05
20,000.00 35,000 §Z

550.00 87,050} 09

7,340.00 15,971.00 0| 10
2.00 ol 1

3,983.00 0 3,983.00 216,816.00 0 228,765.00 0} 12
0 0| 13

0 0} 14

11,323.00 0 3,983.00 216,816.00 0 265,288.00 $122,050] 15
19

0 0] 20

25,000.00 0 25,000.00 0 55

3,870.00 0 0 0 0 9,016.00 0] 23
11,653.00 0 11,653.00 152,252.00 o 187,211.00 0| 24
25

26

27

15,523.00 0 11,653.00 177,252.00 0 221,227.00 0| 28
142,596.00 0] 139,126.00 2,331,051.00 o 2,775,936.00 $122,050| 29
33

34

35

0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 36
3,967.00 0 3,967.00 70,559.00 0 82,460.00 o} 37
0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 38

0 0 0 1,254.00 0 3,899.00 0} 39
3,967.00 0 3,967.00 69,305.00 0 78,561.00 0| 40
0 0 0 0 0 Z%

0 0 ) 1,254.00 304,475 3,899.00 688,556] 44
1,254.00 304,475 3,899.00 688,556| 45

0 0| 46

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning other regulatory assets which are created

3. Minor items ¢ 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 232

through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies by classes.
(anci not includsble in other accounts).
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show

period of amortization in colum (a).

R CREDITS

Line D%tﬁegnmufgoﬁ‘yﬂggggtgf Debits eﬁcougs Amount E n&ange at

No. ar Year

(a) (b) 5 ()

1 |PIP Arrearages $6,716,688 $3,578,360 $2,126,719
2 |peferred Fuel Expense 28,502,762 13,036,274 7,570,662
3 |Deferred Depreciation on Davis-Besse & Beaver 325,989 9,344,842
4 |Valley 2 0
S |Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 Deferrals 0 9,578,359 318,735,424
6 |Beaver Valley 2 Common Facilities Carrying Charges 423,732 13,673,491
7 {in lieu of AFUDC 0
8 |Amounts Due from Customers for Future Federal 40,189,410 16,322,127 958,876,075
9 |Income Taxes (FAS 109)

10 [AFUDC Regutatory Asset 1,502,935 95,102 15,255,797
11 |DOE - Nuclear Fuel Cleanup - Perry 1- 239 1,031,079 14,228,936
12 |Saginaw Mine Closing Costs 4,900,000 6,081,062 467,721
13 jRate Stabilization Program - 1992 69,407,483 3,354,850 174,031,311
14 |FAS 106 Benefits Deferrals 4,684,642 887,792 63,381,545
15 |FAS 109 Deferrals 0 582,984 22,153,301
16 |Demand Side Management Program 5,854,495 2,434,137 6,679,493
17 |FAS 109 0 6,469,812 201,465,107
18 |Emmission Allowance 9,013 9,013
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44 |TOTAL $161,767,667 | $64,201,659 $1,807,999,437
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#HE CLEVELAWECTR]C ILLUMINATING CO. igg E ] AnRgg ?géwn 0273%/95 ?o Dec. 31, 199
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)
ongern g §1ggéffanggﬁs ggrg}ggéars (detauls) called for 3. Minor items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for
of §aoﬁ%1z§ 3 fﬁ’Eo uggbzg ?e1ng amortized, show period Accoggt 123pg§ g$ounts less than $50,000, whichever is less)
. Description of Miscellaneous Balance at . CREDIT Balance at
Line . : . Debits
Ko. peferred Debits Beginning of Year cﬁggug Amount End of Year
(@) (b © ¢a3 (e )
1 |Employee Retocation Activity ($45,200) 0 ($45,200)
2 lJoint Plant Activity 298,201 63,413 270,081 91,533
3 junbilled Revernues (13,650,000 9,053,000 4,514,000 ¢9,111,000)
4 |Financing Related Costs 6,780,588 2,485,763 1,736,032 7,530,319
5 |The Dyneco Company 0 69 0 69
6 IDiagnostic Servic Group 0 49,799 49,468 33
7 |HVAC Charges 0 59,134 231,692 (172,558)
8 [The Ceico Company 1,130 264,944 258,236 7,838
9 |AFUDC Regulatory Asset 0 161,085 161,085 0
10 |Suspense-Invalid Accounts 2,660 12,292,249 12,294,967 (58)
11 |pavis-Besse ard Perry 1 2,538,467 3,505,946 2,538,467 3,505,946
12 |perry / GE Investigations (528,530) 652,029 134,051 ¢10,552)
13 iPerry Unit 2 Recovery 0 9,709,977 10,227,966 (517,989
14 |Perry/ GE Settlement 6,222,000 1,866,600 6,222,000 1,866,600
15 |pension Funding Accrual 9,105,193 0 1,884,060 7,221,133
16 |Legal Costs Beaver Valley 2 - 972,474 545,581 1,518,055 0
17 |Westinghouse 0
18 |gastiake - Tailored Collabor- 586,679 3,508,039 2,608,852 1,485,866
19 |ation Base 0
20 |DOE - Nuclear Fuel Refund 170,091 0 170,091 0
21 |purchased Power - Pooled ¢1,006,186) 1,006,186 0 0
22 iMinor Items (74,524) 1,170,106 999,846 95,736
23
24
25
26 :
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 0
47 |Misc. Work in Progress 831,171 — 946,403
R T T B s :
{49 [vorAL 1220020 $12,894,417

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

2.

At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to
other income and deductions.

'ﬂ".w Account Subdivisions Beg?ra'u!'nng o? Year Egglg?cfegﬁ
(a) (c
1 [Electric
2 | Nuclear Fuel Disposal $5,005,438 $2,502,408
3 | Nuclear Plant Decommissioning 4,460,447 4,344,342
4 | Deferred Fuel - Rule 21 7,694,707 2,232,787
5 | Pension and Rightsizing Costs 20,753,504 20,453,636
6 | A.R. 13 Interest Income 3,132,949 0
7 |Other 234,996,319 306,061,387
8 |TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) $276,043,364 $335,594,560
9 [Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15 |other
16 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17 |Other Non Operating Items * 68,377,171 32,604,430
18 |TOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of Lines 8,16 and 17) $344,420,535 $368,198,990
NOTES
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234 Next Page 250




< P234 - 7(b,c) >

Balance at
BegxnnIng
of Year_,
Line 7 _Electric - Other:
FAS 1 (79,088,183
Injuries_and Dama .
galn ggs ale/Leaseback 129, ’
NSLE for?ﬂ"""ﬂ 988, 1989, 1990 it
Contr Yions in Aid 6f ConStruction g,g 7,
Vacation Accrga . M
Beta Driye Lab Lease .
CSU Sett ement 101,
Bad Debf § (48,67
gg?er 1ed Decommuss1on1ng Trust Interest income ¢ y
Value L Construc %on Test Power 5, :g
nvent?cz rlte 0 ’ .
1ta $ .
1s Bes?f Re u ling Outa%e Accrual 1, .
eaver V? ¥ uellng Ou agf Accrual .
ng Outage Accrua ' '
Hea Bene B B
Dump Site C ean-up Costs o3 ’

S xecutive Retirement Program/Deferred Comp 1202,
p_ Ca 1t?l§zed Ob rh o8 s/%ntgrest gram/ 12,778,
Nuclear } R sa DO é ,600)

CegLY faurge of Ret v
M\scelIaneous ____1?9129__
234,996,319
< p234 - 17(b,c) >
Balance at
Beg1nn1ng
year

Line 17 Other Non Operating ltems:
g mort I?gerst Cap UCR
Contr}butlo 8

Car orwar 0 NOL Non- 0gerat1ng
Current Year NON Non-Operating

68,377,171

PAGE 234.A

Balance at
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306,061,387

Balance at
End

32,604,430
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CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars ( details ) called for con-

cerning

comon and preferred stock at end of vyear,
distinguishing separate series of any general

class. Shouw

separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
colunn (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing,

a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title)
may be reported in colum (a) provided the fiscal years for both
the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries
shares
amended to end of year.

in colum (b) should represent the number of
authorized by the articles

of incorporation as

Lpe ClagsnengeSstice pfcRtock and Au:‘“‘:?%%d °r:sf§te" m‘é%?evear
By C arter Per Share
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 * Common Stock (Acct 201) 105,000,000

2 TOTAL_COM 105,000,000

3

4 Preferred Stock (Acct 204) 4,000,000

5 $7.40 Series A Cumulative 101.00
6 $7.56 Series B Cumulative 102.26
7 $7.35 Series C Cunulative 101.00
8 $88.00 Series E Cumulative 1,022.96
9 Adj Rate Series L Cumulative (7.00% avg) 103.00
10 Adj Rate Series M Cumulative (7.00% avg) 100.00
11 $9.125 Series N Cumulative 103.04
12 Remarkt Series P Cumulative (6.50% avg) 0
13 $91.50 Series @ Cumulative 0
14 $88.00 Series R Cumulative 0
15 * $90.00 Series S Cumlative 0
16 $42.40 Series T Cumulative 0
17

18

19

20

21

22

23 Preference Stock (Account 204) 3,000,000

24

25 TOTAL_PRE 7,000,000

26

27

28

29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39

40

41

42

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250
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CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 )(Contmued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends
are cunulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in colum (a) of any nominally
jssued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee

and purposes of pledge.

Ismmms PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Total emount outStanding ey " AS REACQUIRED STOCK TN_SINKING AND
responge“g% (Account 21 O%HER gUNDs L’iige
Shacss o Shaes® C2RS shages Ayt
79,590,689 1,243, 104,497 1
79,590,689 1,243,104, 497 0 0 0 o 2
3
4
500,000 50,000, 000 5
450,000 45,070,650 6
140,000 14,000,000 7
18,000 18,000,000 8
500,000 48,950,000 9
100,000 9,800,000 10
410,766 40,511,797 11
o 0 12
75,000 75,000, 000 13
50,000 50,000,000 1%
75,000 74,250,000 15
200,000 96,850,000 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
2%
2,518,766 522,432,447 0 0 0 0| 25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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< p250-1Ca) >
Refer to the Company's 1994 Annual Report on Form 10-K for stock exchange information.

< p250-15¢a) >
Series Preferred Stock S were issued during the year 1992 and are still outstanding.

Page 250.A




< p251-2(e) >
100% held by parent Company Centerior Energy Corporation

Page 251.A
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OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
colums for any account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

capital change which gave rise to amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginmning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

Line Item
No. (a)

Am((:g)\t

-

Account 211:
Beginning Balance
FAS 112 Bankruptcy Securities

Subtotal

VNS NN

78,625,074
(639)

78,624,435

TOTAL

$78,624,435

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on
capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. 1f any change occurred during the year in the balance

with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement
giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for
any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Line Class and Series of Stock
No. (a)

Balance at _End of Year
(b)

None

O OV O NO WS WN -

N.a_l.—l-l.a—l—h—l—l—t
O OV O ~NO UV &H»WN =

n
pacy

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of capital stock ex-
penses for each class and series of capital stock.

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with
respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement

giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason
for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the
account charged.

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year
No. (a) (b)
1
2
3
4 {Common Stock 396,474
5
6 |Preferred Stock:
7
8 |Series L 138,081
9 |Series M 34,887
10 |Series N 101,009
11 |Series P 0
12 |Series Q 515,163
13 iSeries R 491,174
14 {Series S 50,226
15 |Series T 290,868
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 |TOTAL $2,017,882
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 254 Next Page is 256
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Comission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers? certificates,show in colunn(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In colum(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (¢) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For colum (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line cror new tssfie; G108 cSaRISEr3h AEHIERHER oM S ooy e "Hpattpenee
No. Debt issued Discount
(a) (b) (c)

1 | ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS

2

3 | 4-3/8% Series due 1994 25,000,000 0

4 | 8-3/4% Series due 2005 75,000,000 120,196

5 (155,250) p

6 | 13.75% Series due 2005 65,000,000 411,771

7 | T% Series due 2006-A 14,000,000 421,032

8 | 10.88% Series due 2006-B 50,000,000 261,000

9 | 9-1/4% Series due 2009 50,000,000 135,095

10 (226,500)

11 | 7% Series due 2009-A 50,000,000 937,754
12 | 7% Series due 2009-B 1,000,000 24,733
13 | 7% Series due 2009-C 1,000,000 24,733
14 | 8-3/8% Series due 2011 125,000, 000 228,812

15 (441,250) p
16 | var. % Series due 2011-A 5,650,000 158,400
17 | Var. % Series due 2011-8 1,700,000 60,480
18 | 8-3/8% Series due 2012 75,000,000 156,208
19 (309,000) p
20 | 6.20% Series due 2013 47,500,000 966,047
21 118,750 D
22 | 11-1/8% Series due 2014 53,900,000 1,568,155
23 269,500 »p
24 | 10.5% Series due 2015 45,150,000 762,084
25 169,313 »
26 | Var. % Series due 2015-A 39,835,000 653,311
27 | 9-3/8% Series due 2017 300,000,000 2,880,722
28 1,875,000 D
29 | Var. % Series due 2017 1,285,000 51,611
30

31 | SUBTOTAL 1,026,020,000 11,122,707

32
33 | TOTAL $1,026,020,000 $11,122,707

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
jssues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 1. If the respondent has any Long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. 1f interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
jnterest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

. AMORTIZATION PERIOD Qutst

Notg}n?ésll)lgte Pa%%ﬁr?iy Date From Date To ( L?% (l)u%mo#t g(‘,lgat?\dmg Interest for Year |Line
amounts E respondent ) Amount No.
(d) (e) f) (9 RX §D)

1

2

04/01/59 04/01/94 04/01/59 03/31/94 0 273,312 3
11/15/70 11/15/05 11/15/70 11/14/05 75,000,000 6,562,500 4

5

06/04/85 06/01/15 06/04/85 05/31/15 34,665,000 5,958,150 6

| 02/18/76 02/01/06 02/18/76 01/31/06 14,000,000 980,000 7
‘ 05/01/86 05/01/06 05/01/86 04/30/06 50,000,000 5,440,000 8
05/01/74 05/01/09 05/01/74 04/30/09 50,000,000 4,625,000 9

10

09/01/79 09/01/09 09/01/79 08/31/09 50,000,000 3,500,000 | 11
09/01/79 09/01/09 09/01/79 08/31/09 1,000,000 70,003 | 12
09/01/79 09/01/09 09/01/79 08/31/09 1,000,000 | 70,003 | 13
12/01/76 12701711 12/01/76 11/30/11 125,000,000 10,468,750 | 14

15

12/10/80 01701711 12/10/80 12/31/10 5,650,000 337,200 | 16
08/06/81 08/01/11 08/06/81 07/31/11 1,700,000 102,000 | 17
08/01/77 08/01/12 08/01/77 07/31/12 75,000,000 6,281,250 | 18

19

05/01/78 05/01/13 05/01/78 04/30/13 47,500,000 2,945,000 | 20

21

11/15/84 11715714 11/15/84 11/14/14 53,900,000 5,996,375 | 22

23

b 09/11/85 09/01/15 09/11/85 08/31/15 45,150,000 4,740,750 | 24
25

03/01/88 03/01/15 03/01/88 02/28/15 39,835,000 1,320,000 | 26
03/04/87 03/01/17 03/04/87 02/28/17 300,000,000 28,125,000 | 27

28

05/01/84 05/01/17 05/01/84 04/30/17 1,285,000 74,400 | 29

30

970,685,000 87,869,693 | 31

32

— $970,685,000 $87,869,693 | 33
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Name of Res nt This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
THEeCLEVELAﬁgngEECTRIC TLLUMINATING coO. 23; Exfpﬁnkggagé?géion (M°049§0 Dec. 31, 15;4
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) 6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222, long-term debt originally issued.
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 7. In colum (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
224, Other Long-Term Debt. respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza- nally issued.
tion numbers and dates. 8. For colum (c) the total expenses should be listed first
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in colum(a) for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
the bonds. such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately not be netted.
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
companies from which advances were received. associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
5. For receivers?® certificates,show in column(a) the name of a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi- treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
cates were issued. Accounts.
ine (For new issgé?sgiegdcgﬁa}ggigz 23%5%??%3?5ogogﬁggesgtgnd dates) Pr'ﬂﬁ%pg} Toﬁ?ém? egﬁe,
o. Debt issued Discount
(a) (b) (c)
1 | ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS (Cont'd)
2
3 | Var. % Series due 2018 72,795,000 1,143,085
4 | Var. % Series due 2020-A 40,900,000 1,279,042
5 409,000 »
6 | Var. % Series due 2020-B 9,100,000 283,145
7 91,000 D
8 | 8.75% Series due 2020-C 40,900,000 1,317,597
9 | 8.75% Series due 2020-D 2,900,000 0
10 { 9.75% Series due 2022-A 54,600,000 1,793,399
11 | 9.75% Series due 2022-B 15,900,000 0
12 | 6-3/4% Series due 2023-A 46,100,000 1,101,611
13 123,548 D
14 | 8.00% Series due 2023 46,100,000 801,000
15
16
17 | 8.10% Series due 2023 27,700,000 636,131
18 321,320 D
19 | 10.00% Series due 2020 100,000,000 1,063,670
20 1,175,000 D
21 | 7.625% Series due 2002 245,000,000 1,965,047
22 490,000 D
23 | B.00% Series due 2013 78,700,000 3,671,590
24 1,970,648 D
25 | 6.85% Series due 2023 30,000,000 509,070
26 192,900 D
27 | 9.00% Series due 2023 150,000,000 1,489,650
28 1,110,000 »
29 | 7 3/8% Series due 2003 100,000,000 810,949
30
31 | Levelized Annual Interest Expense Blended Rate Calculation
32 | subtotal 1,060,695,000 23,748,402
33 | TOTAL $2,086,715,000 $34,871,109

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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Yh° REVEERRBECEETRIC suumiwATING o 13 AmR2Eiination M9s38905" pec. 31, 199%
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
jssues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 1. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premijum on Debt - Credit. 15. 1f interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Exptain ina
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
jnterest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its Long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Nomjnal Date ate of AMORTIZATION PERIOD ( Total amgUt:tStang'isggndin

o} ?ssue aatur?ty Date From Date To gﬁésgtég E§ ct)?o?eZOr ndint N Intere‘s\}‘ Egré Year gne
&) (e) %) (@ By TesFe 4P .
1

2

03/01/88 03/01/18 03/01/88 02/28/18 72,795,000 2,520,000 3
12/12/84 12/01/20 12/12/84 11/30/20 40,900,000 2,454,000 [
5

12/12/84 12/01/20 12/12/84 11/30/20 9,100,000 528,000 6
7

08/08/85 08/01/20 08/08/85 07/31/20 40,900,000 3,578,750 8
08/08/85 08/01/20 08/08/85 07/31/20 2,900,000 253,750 9
10/15/87 11701722 10/15/87 11701722 54,600,000 5,323,500 | 10
10/15/87 11/01/22 10/15/87 11/01/22 15,900,000 1,550,250 | 11
10/19/88 10/01/23 10/19/88 09/30/23 0 872,454 | 12
13

10/01/94 10/01/23 10/01/94 09/30/23 46,100,000 664,666 | 14
15

16

10/01/89 10/01/23 10/01/89 10/01/23 27,700,000 2,216,000 | 17
18

06/01/90 06/01/20 06/01/90 06/01/20 100,000,000 10,000,000 | 19
20

08/05/92 08701702 08/05/92 08/01/02 245,000,000 18,681,250 | 21
22

05/15/92 12/31/13 05/15/92 12/31/13 78,700,000 6,296,000 | 23
24

02/09/93 07/01/23 02/09/93 07/01/23 30,000,000 2,054,989 | 25
26

02/22/93 01/01/23 02/22/93 01/01/23 150,000,000 13,500,000 | 27
28

06/23/93 06/01/03 06/23/93 06/01/03 100,000,000 7,375,000 | 29
30

09/13/90 12/31/13 326,620 | 31
1,014,595,000 78,195,229 | 32

— $1,985,280,000 $166,064,922 | 33

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)
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Date of rt
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S Year of Report
64736/%

Dec. 31, 1994

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in colum(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers? certificates,show in colum(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For colum (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The €xpenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than ag specified by the Uniform System of

cates were issued. Accounts.
Line CFor new isste; 3178 C5MIS155 ASHIGRHISRI o UBRREE, 1t daren) Rpsieiea Rt
No. Debt issued Discount

(a) (b) (c)

1 | ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT

2

3

4

5

6 | West Pac Banking 16,000,000

7

8

9 | First Chicago 40,000,000 100,000

10 | Poliution Control Note, 1973A 10,500,000 162,757

11 | Pollution Control Note, 1976D 30,000,000 661,151

12 27,500 p

13 | Pollution Control Note, 1977E 15,290,000 702,049

14

15

16

17

18

19 | secured Medium-Term Notes

20 | 9.10% Series due 1996 27,000,000 204,829

21 | 9.25% series due 1999 10,000,000 75,862

22 | 9.11% Series due 1996 13,000,000 98,621

23 | 9.10% Series due 1996 5,000,000 37,931

24 | 9.00% Series due 1996 13,000,000 98,621

25 | 9.14% Series due 1996 12,000,000 91,035

26 | 9.30% Series due 1999 25,000,000 189,656

27

28 | SUBTOTAL 216,790,000 2,450,012

29

30

31

32

33 | TOTAL $2,303,505,000 $37,321,121
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 256.2
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%{HEECLEVEL DEL ECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ii; [x] AnRggxgm?géwn “62738/95 Dec. 31, 199
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in colunn (i). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

. AMORTIZATION PERIOD

““3}"%532“ ﬂ%%ﬁr?f-y Date From Date To Ia?% (lm%mo t outst ndmg Interest for Year |Line
amot.nts respondent ) Amount No.

(d) (e) ) (9) m (¢))
1
2
3
4
5
05/29/90 09/30/93 4,800,000 307,535 6
7
8
05/26/93 05/26/95 05/26/93 05/26/95 40,000,000 2,449,583 9
06/01/73 06/01/73 8,200,000 480,000 | 10
11/01/76 11/01/76 30,000,000 2,003,000 | 11
12
09/29/76 | * 09/29/76 14,630,000 840,000 | 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
07/19/89 07722796 07/19/89 07/22/96 27,000,000 2,457,000 § 20
07/19/89 07/20/99 07/19/89 07/20/99 10,000,000 925,000 | 21
07/19/89 07/22/96 07/19/89 07/22/96 13,000,000 1,184,300 | 22
07/19/89 07/22/96 07/19/89 07/22/96 5,000,000 455,000 | 23
07/24/89 07/25/96 07/24/89 07/25/96 13,000,000 1,170,000 | 24
07/25/89 07/26/96 07/25/89 07/26/96 12,000,000 1,096,800 | 25
07/25/89 07/26/99 07/25/89 07/26/99 25,000,000 2,325,000 | 26
27
202,630,000 15,693,218 | 28
29
30
31
32
_ $2,187,910,000 $181,758,140 | 33

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257.2 Next Page 261
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Date of Re| rt

Year of Report
64730,55°

Dec. 31, 199

ISSIOH

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accomts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the boruis.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers! certificates,show in column(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For colum (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line (For new rssﬁé,sgﬁgdcgﬁxﬂgixgﬁ gB%l‘\grﬂ ion nB?Bers and dates) Prmc1pa}_ Tolgiém? cor- "
No. Debt issued D1scount
(a) () )

1 | ACCOUNT 224 SECURED MEDIUM TERM DEBT (Conttd)

2

3 | 9.25% Series due 1999 42,500,000 322,416

4 | 8.95% Series due 1995 15,000,000 113, 7%

5| 9.05% Sexjies due 1996 16,000,000 75,862

6 | 8.95% Series due 1996 40,000,000 300,697

7 | 9.80% Series due 1995 35,000,000 208,366

8 | 9.80% Series due 1995 10,000,000 61,122

9 | 9.55% Series due 1995 72,000,000 429,514
10 | 9.05% Series due 1995 45,000,000 269,488
11 | 9.17% Series due 1995 20,000,000 135,894
12 | 9.45% Series due 1997 43,000,000 291,619
13 | 8.70% Series due 1996 20,000,000 125,933
14 | 9.20% Series due 2001 15,000,000 118,062
15 | 9.00% Series due 1998 5,000,000 37,780
16 | 9.25% Series due 2021 7,500,000 70,837
17 | 9.05% Series due 2001 5,000,000 39,354
18 | 8.87% Series due 1998 10,000,000 75,560
19 | 8.26% Series due 1998 2,500,000 18,890
20 | 8.33% Series due 1998 25,000,000 188,900
21 | 8.68% Series due 2001 15,000,000 118,062
22 | 8.29% Series due 1999 10,000,000 75,560
23 | 8.17% Series due 1998 11,000,000 83,116
24 | 8.54% series due 2001 3,000,000 23,612
25 | 8.16% series due 1998 5,000,000 37,780
26 | 8.15% Series due 1998 7,500,000 56,670
27 | 8.55% Series due 2001 5,000,000 39,355
28 | 8.56% Series due 2001 3,500,000 27,548
29

30

31 | SUBTOTAL 482,500,000 3,345,791
32

33 | TOTAL $2,786,005,000 $40,666,912

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)°
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Ildentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
jssues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote,
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. 1f interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes jnclude such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. 1f the respondent has ptedged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

R AMORTIZATION PERIOD

"“3%“?&:;33“ aSESr?gy Date From Date To tT«?E clmgmo t outst ndmg Interest for Year |Line
amomts gc res ndent ) Amount No.

(d) (e) ) () By po

1
2
07/28/89 07/29/99 07/28/89 07/29/99 42,500,000 3,931,250 3
07/28/89 07/28/95 07/28/89 07/28/95 15,000,000 1,342,500 4
07/28/89 07/29/96 07/28/89 07/29/96 10,000,000 905,000 5
11/09/89 11/15/96 11/09/89 11/15/96 40,000,000 3,580,000 6
05/14/90 05/01/95 05/14/90 05/01/95 35,000,000 3,430,000 7
05/14/90 08/01/95 05/14/90 08/01/95 10,000,000 980,000 8
05/30/90 06/01/95 05/30/90 06/01/95 72,000,000 6,876,000 9
08/13/90 08/14/95 08/13/90 08/14/95 45,000,000 4,072,500 | 10
11/28/90 12/01/95 11/28/90 12/01/95 20,000,000 1,834,500 | 1
11/28/90 12/01/97 11/28/90 12/01/97 43,000,000 4,063,500 | 12
05/30/91 06/03/96 05/30/91 06/03/96 20,000,000 1,740,000 | 13
05/30/91 06/01/01 05/30/91 06/01/01 15,000,000 1,380,000 | 14
05/30/91 06/01/98 05/30/91 06/01/98 5,000,000 450,000 | 15
08/15/91 08/16/21 08/15/91 08/16/21 7,500,000 714,000 | 16
08/15/91 08/15701 08/15/91 08/15/01 5,000,000 452,500 | 17
08/16/91 08/17/98 08/16/91 08/17/98 10,000,000 887,000 | 18
10722/ 10/30/98 10/24/N 10/30/98 2,500,000 206,500 | 19
10/24/91 10/30/98 10/24/91 10/30/98 25,000,000 2,082,500 | 20
10/24/91 11701/01 10/24/91 11701701 15,000,000 1,302,000 | 21
11/15/91 11/15/99 11/15/91 11715799 10,000,000 829,000 | 22
11/715/91 11/30/98 11/15/91 11/30/98 11,000,000 898,700 | 23
11/715/91 11715701 11/15/91 11/15/01 3,000,000 256,200 | 24
11/715/91 11/30/98 11/715/91 11/30/98 5,000,000 408,000 | 25
11/15/91 11/30/98 11/15/91 11/30/98 7,500,000 611,250 | 26
11/15/91 11715701 11/15/91 11715701 5,000,000 427,500 | 27
11/15/N 11/15/01 11715/ 11715701 3,500,000 299,600 | 28
29
30
482,500,000 43,960,000 | 31
32
_ $2,670,410,000 $225,718,140 | 33
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257.3 Next Page 261
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, other Long-Term Debt.

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in colunn(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in column(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were jssued.

6. In colum(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For colum (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line cror new ssbe; 398" Sanl 55130 REAIERHISRN oS UERRE e cntesy AmGSlS | Tl eperes
No. Debt issued Discount
(a) (b) (c)

1 | ACCOUNT 224 SECURED MEDIUM-TERM DEBT (Cont'd)
2
3 | 8.13% series due 2002 28,000,000 218,206
4 | 7.67% Series due 1999 3,000,000 21,928
5 | 7.85% Series due 2002 5,000,000 39,105
6 | 7.25% Series due 1999 12,000,000 89,020
7 | 7.77% Series due 1999 17,000,000 126,876
8 | 7.85% Series due 1999 25,000,000 171,541
9 | 7.75% Series due 2003 10,000,000 76,832
10 | 7.75% Series due 2003 5,000,000 38,416
11 | 7.42% Series due 2003 20,000,000 146,275
12

13 | SUBTOTAL 125,000,000 928,199
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32 | * NOTE TO INSTRUCTION #10

33 | TOTAL $2,911,005,000 $41,595,111

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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ame of Res nt is Report Date of Re rt Year of Report
‘1’ CLEVEL D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 3 Al Or nal a
e (8 P9 A"re5lEmission BarsB7es” Dec. 31, 199

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti-
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b)
interest added to principal amount, and (c¢) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

. AMORTIZATION PERIOD utstanding
Notg}n?ésﬂgte B§§8r?€y Date From Date To ¢ To% éu%mo ¥ %z(txs’t?\dmg Interest for Year (Line
amount s respondent ) Amount No.
(d) (e) f) g) (&D)
1
2
07/08/92 07/30/02 07/08/92 07/30/02 28,000,000 2,276,400 3
07/08/92 07/30/99 07/08/92 07/30/99 3,000,000 230,100 4
07/29/92 07/30/02 07/29/92 07/30/02 5,000,000 392,500 5
09/30/92 10/01/99 09/30/92 10/01/99 12,000,000 870,000 6
10/27/92 11/01/99 10/27/92 11/01/99 17,000,000 1,320,637 7
11710/92 11/01/99 11/10/92 11/01/99 25,000,000 1,962,500 8
03/04/93 03/03/03 03/04/93 03/03/03 10,000,000 775,000 9
03/05/93 03/05/03 03/05/93 03705703 5,000,000 387,500 | 10
03/11/93 08/01/01 03/11/93 08701701 20,000,000 1,484,000 | 11
12
125,000,000 9,698,637 | 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
— $2,795,410,000 | * $235,416,777 | 33
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257.4 Next Page 261




< P256.4-32(a) >
Note to [ tructl 0:
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< P257A.2-10(e)and(g) >
Varying Maturities 1984-2009, Avg Int Rate of 5.7%

< P257A.2-11(edand(g) >
Varying Maturities 1995-2011, Avg Int Rate of 6.7%

< P257A.2-13(e)and(g) >

Varying Maturities 1987-2012, Avg. Interest Rate of 5.9%
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< P257B.4-33(i) >

Ihe total in Account 427 and the total of column (i) varies Ey $246,380.00.
t t . T
Ml SRR e Bt okl s
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gort the [econcﬂlatlon of reported net income for th
year Wi

s epo Date of Report Year of Report
C VE D ELECTRIC TLLUMINATING CO. i An Or nal ?O
E ; E ] A'ResuBmiSsion 02738/95 Dec. 31, 199
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
e

taxab income used 1in computing Federal income

tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In-
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-
ciling amount.

If the uti is a member of a which files a con-

it .groy
sol?dated Federa th return, reconcile ?eported net 1ncome

ith taxable net income as if_a separate return were to be
¥ Eed indicating, ﬁowever, 1nte$€ompany amounts to Ee

eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the
consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular
need of a company, may be used as long as the data is

consistent and meets the requirements of the above
instructions.

Lﬁg? Partwulal(‘g)(Detal ls) Alzlgslnt
1 | Net Income for the Year (Page 117) $185,431,002
2 | Reconciling Items for the Year
= —
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 | contribution in Aid of Construction 1,931,934
6 | Interest on Advances to Subsidiaries 355,959
7 | Other (1,303,736) 984,157
8
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return ]
10 | Federal Income Tax Expense 72,101,164
11 | Nuclear Fuel Depletion 54,692,906
12 | Other (134,500,633) (79,807,727)
13
14 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return ]
15 | Gross AFUDC and Carrying Charges (8,909,873}
16 | Rate Settlement ¢51,411,615)
17 | Other (20,628,730) (80,950,218)
18
19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income I
20 | Depreciation-Excess of Tax Over Book (149,814,484)
21 | Nuclear Fuel Interest Expense (4,976,144)
22 | Removal Costs (9,513,487)
23 | Tax Benefit Transfer Net Rent Deductible (9,763,812}
24 | Loss On Early Redemption of Debt 2,465,932
25 | Other (669, 135) €172,271,130)
26
27 | Federal Tax Net Income (74,512,752)
28 | show Computation of Tax:
29 | Per Consolidated Tax Sharing Agreement
30 | Non-Deductible Accelerated Tax Depreciation Carryover Used 71,009,896
31
32 | Taxable Income (3,502,856)
33 | Regular Tax: Current Income (1,226,000)
34 | Alternative Minimum Tax 1,241,000
35 | superfund (Environmental Tax) 6,000
36 | 1993 Accrual to Return Adjustment and CSC Share of Taxes 3,027,531
37
38 | Net Payable Before ITC 3,048,531
39 | Investment Tax Credit Claimed 31,999,368
40 | Net Federal Income Taxes Payable 35,047,899
41 | Deferred Tax Provisions - Depreciation & Other 281,204,137
42 | Reduction of Accum Deffered Income Taxes (199,585,932)
43 | Investment Tax Credit - Net of Amortization (44,564,940)
44 | Federal Income Taxes Provided for Books 72,101,164

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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THEeC8£VELA D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. SE

is Repo
P Aeetian

r\al
ISSIOH

Date of R
B2r8365""

e?ort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual
amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). the total

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of

this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of

prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and

prepaid tax accounts.

charged direct to operations or accounts other than acerued and

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
eéax for each State and subdivision can readily be

rtain
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Taxes Taxes
WB st TEleInn 5 a2 ReERid,Tores Shateed oeld vt
) (Accou teg?:é) Account 165) Year® Year® ments
(a) ¢bs @ te) )
1 | FEDERAL:
2 | old Age Benefit 1993 200,000 200,000
3 | old Age Benefit 1994 13,352,387 12,676,387
4
5 | Unemployment 1993 29,000 29,000
6 | Unemployment 199 214,877 189,877
7
8 | Excise 1994 6,870 6,870
9
10 | Highway Use 1994 8,116 8,116
1
12 | Gasoline 1994
13
14 | FERC Assess. Fee 1994 96,762 96,762
15
16 | SUBTOTAL 229,000 0 13,679,012 13,207,012 0
17
18 | STATE AND LOCAL:
19 | Chio
20 | PUCO Assess. Fee 1994 2,156,017 2,156,017
21
22 | OCC Assess. Fee 1994 473,335 473,335
23
24 | Real & Personal
25 | Property 928&Prior 117,500,000 (605,279 116,894,721
26 | Property 1993 126,804,000 (9,804,000)
27 | Property 1994 128,400,000
28
29 | Unemployment 1993 27,000 27,000
30 | Unemployment 1994 213,902 190,902
31
32 | sales & Use 1988 274,000 (184,653) 89,347
33 | sales & Use 1989 244,125 (127,947 116,178
34 | sales & Use 1990 811,5% (734,537) 77,057
35 | sales & Use 1991 538,821 (451,579) 87,242
36 | sales & Use 1992 243,114
37 | sales & Use 1993 1,588,346 54,273
38 | sales & Use 1994 2,909,705 834,934
39
40 | Motor Fuel 43,991 43,991
471 |TOTAL $248,260,000 0 $135,967,967 $134,252,009

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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ame of Respondent This Report Is:, Date of Report Year of Report
#HE CLEVELAED LECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Ex]pﬁnkggl ”’?géion (32738795Y ) Dec. 31, 1$4
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in
covers more than one year, show the required information colums (i) thru (1). In column (i), report the amounts charged
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a). to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2, and 409.2
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc- 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
taxing authority. apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED(Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)
(RReTrResEese | Prepalf Toxes <Acc5§ﬁ§‘§6§.1, E""?‘%&‘i'l“s'"a" égé?sé‘é'?ﬂiggg Other Line
@ Accogn; 65) ?]3 (Accou?}) 09.3) (Accoggg ) W No.
1

2

676,000 9,977,013 3,375,374 3

4

5

25,000 160,042 54,835 6

7

6,870 8

9

8,116 | 10

11

12

13

96,762 14

15

701,000 10,240,687 3,438,325 | 16

17

18

19

2,156,017 20

21

473,335 22

23

24

(605,279) 251,061 | 25

117,000,000 116,748,939 (126,804,000) | 26
128,400,000 128,400,000 | 27
28

29

23,000 159,313 54,589 | 30

31

(184,653) 32

(127,947) 33

(734,537) 34

(451,579) 35

243,114 36
1,534,073 37
2,074,771 2,893,943 (60,218) | 38
39

43,991 | 40

$249,975,958 0 $130,568,239 0 0 $5,323,748 | 41

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This R Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. E;; [x] AnRgg ?gélon H 738 95 Eo Dec. 31, 199
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
amounts. prepaid tax accounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). the tgg?keéfx for each State and subdivision can readily be

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Taxes Taxes
Ul e TR 5) aLeres A Brerase oAl "ozt
(Accou te336) Account 165) Year Year
(a) 8] (c) <&y )

1 | Excise 1993 $175,097 $25,678,500 $26,803,254 $175,097

2 | Excise 1994 25,341,444 50,572,643 50,415,731

3 | Excise 1995 25,346,760

4

5 | SUBTOTAL 248,206,097 51,019,944 199,664,852 196,982,585 0

6

7 | STATE AND LOCAL:

8 | Pennsylvania

9 | Pub. Util. Realty 1993 1,886,682 1,886,682

10 | Pub. Util. Realty 1994 6,215,211 4,300,607

11

12 | Franchise 1992

13 | Franchise 1993 (1,608,205) (1,608,205)

14 | Franchise 1994 1,280,501 1,880,501

15

16 | Corp. Net Income 1988 (4,307) (16,446)

17 | Corp. Net Income 1992 (178,376)

18 | Corp. Net Income 1993 (924,868) (81,921 (582,906)

19 | Corp. Net Income 1994 828,852 641,719

20

21 | Sales & Use 1994

22

23 | Business Priv. 1994

24

25 | SUBTOTAL (650,698) 8,047,821 6,518,398 0
26

27 | OTHER:

28 | €SC Taxes 1994 3,730,900 3,730,900

29

30 | california 1994

31

32 | West Virginia 1994 444 444

33

34 | New York 1990

35

36 | SUBTOTAL 0 0 3,731,344 3,731,344 0
37

38 | Fed Income Tax 1994 56,867,772 17,127,820 15,194,098

39

40 | SUBTOTAL 56,867,772 ] 17,127,820 15,194,098 0
41 |TOTAL $304,652,171 $51,019,944 $242,250,849 $235,633,437 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent is Repo Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; [ AnRgg rlwgéwn 2738/9 ?O Dec. 31, 12;4
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in
covers more than one year, show the required information colums (i) thru (1). In column (i), report the amounts charged
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a). to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2, and 409.2
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc- 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
taxing authority. apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED(Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)
Gesntcsms | MRS | aedigRiiSe, | ey T pdjemmen fo other  |Line
® Account 65) ?15 (Accour()};) 09.3) (AccouEt ) W No.
1

67,753 25,252,285 76,251,143 2
25,346,760 3

4

249,342,711 50,599,045 196,578,695 0 1,885,423 5
6

7

8

9

1,914,604 6,215,211 10
11

12

13

(600, 000) 1,280,501 14
15

(20,753) (16,446) 16
€178,376) €178,376) 17
(423,883) (81,921 18
187,133 828,852 19

20

21

22

36,000 (36,000) | 23

24

878,725 8,083,821 (36,000) | 25

26

27

3,730,900 28

29

30

31

444 32

33

34

35

3,731,344 36

37

58,801,49% 34,977,057 (17,849,237) | 38
39

58,801,4% 34,977,057 (17,849,237) | 40
$309,723,930 $50,599, 045 $253,611,604 0 ($12,561,489) | 41

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 263.1 Next Page is 266




< P263-3,6,10,30,40(L) >

Account 184
< P263 - 25,38(1) >
Account 101

< P263 - 26,27(Ll) >
Account 174
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< P263.1 - 23(L) >
Account 174

< P263.1 - 38(L) >
Account 409.2
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Resbonden
CCEVELANS ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

i

1s Report
; Exi AnRgg lgélon

Date of Report
©2r8%6s" 3

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255.
Where appropriate,segregate the balances and transac-
tions by utility and nonutility operations.Explain by

footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in
colum(g).Include in column(i) the average period over which the tax

credits are amortized.

Line Account
No. Subdivisions
(a)

Electric Utility

4%
7%
10%

Balance at
glnn!ng
Year

22,780,852

5308935

Deferred for Year

Alle
Current Year's Income

cations to

Account No.
)

411.14

Am?g?t

(6,044,093) 1611.4

1, %8: 1893|4112

Account No.
(e)

(9
3% $1,403, 728 IXTIA B $370,986

A?$¥nt
6,614,402

838,51

Adjustments

TOTAL

Other (klst

%53'?5 %f???

10 |Tax Benefit
11 {Transfer

12 [Elec Utitlity
13
14 |TOTAL A/C 255
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

V| RNV~ W N -
*

$239,111,966

7,206,439

246,318,405

($31,999,363)

4111

(31,999, 363)

$12,565,556

388,248

12,953,804

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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onden
ELEETRIC

ILLUMINATING CO.

igisEﬁipgn Or ginal .

Res ission

Date of Reeort
Boss83e5'

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balggce at

of Year
¢h)

R L S
$1,032,742
10,122,367

0

162,292,188

21,099,750

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Adjustment Explanation

¥ ??chiﬁéﬁd

30 years
35 years

39 years
38 years

$194,547,047

0
6,818,191
0
201,365,238

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Olol~vw~oo v & W N =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43
4b
45
46
47
48

FERC FORM NO.%1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 267

Next Page is 269




< P2668267 - 6(b-1) >

Account Subdivisions

6%

< P 266 - 12(E) >
Amortization of Net Cash Proceeds Over the Life of the Property
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEV%LARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

his Rep

B

An 0!‘1 inal
A Resubmission

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the

period of amortization.

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac-

count 253 or amounts
greater) may be grouped by classes.

less than $10,000,

whichever is

Line Description of Qther Eal?gg$nat DEBITS Credits Balance a
No. efe?red Credits 0 gYear 9 Contra Amount é $ Year
Account
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1 |Bruce Mansfield Plant 0
2 |* Sale Leaseback Activity 332,157,996 15,181,512 739,860 317,716,344
3 0
4 |Proceeds Retiree Pension- 956,573 196,715 0 759,858
5 |--AmeriTrust 0
6 0
7 {Beaver Valley 2 Refueling Outage 0 5,877,625 5,877,625
8 0
9 |Crawford Fitting Demand 181,844 5,813,267 5,631,423
10 |Davis-Besse Refueling Outage 4,025,223 3,385,543 0 639,680
11 [Perry Joint Bank Account: 0
12 |---Liability to CAPCO Owners 137,780 137,780 0 0
13 0
14 !Accumulated Deferred Rents- 0
15 |- Bruce Mansfield 77,304,237 7,149,702 84,453,939
16 0
17 |Perry Course of Action Accrual 5,879,790 0 5,879,790
18 | 0
19 |Minor Items 4,309,616} various 4,368,393 5,041,000 4,982,223
20
21 [Perry 1 Refueling Outage 7,266,994 3,480,369 3,786,625
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41 0
42 0
43 0
44 0
45
46
47 TOTAL $432,038, 209 | N $26,932,156 $24,621,454 $429,727,507
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 269 Next Page is 272




< P269-2(a) >
The life of the lease is 29.25 years.
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ame of Respondent is Re Date of Report Year of Report
¥HE CLEVELARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. {33 Ex]pgnRgg ?gélon 738 55 ?o Dec. 31, 199
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the to amortizable property.
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals retating to other
Llne Account gasl,?gg?' ngt CHANGES DURING YEAR
& P R AR e
(a) (b) ¢

1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)

3 Defense Facilities

4 Pollution Control Facilities 16,553,668 1,298,354

5 Other

6

7

8 |TOTAL Electric(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $16,553,668 0 $1,298,354

9 | Gas L =

10 Defense Facilities

11 Pollution Control Facilities

12 Other

13

14

15 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16 Other (Specify)

17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8,15,and 16) $16,553,668 0 $1,298,354

18 |classification of TOTAL L

19 Federal Income Tax 16,553,668 0 1,298,354

20 State Income Tax

21 Local Income Tax

NOTES
[
I
|
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED 12-89) Page 272




?e ﬁﬁondent
TH CLEV LAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

s Report
S e

?Ol‘t

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Acggg;§e§1g° Aggéﬁ Debits Credits Egéag$ng§r
ount Amount
(e) Ch) ¢k
— ‘
2
0] 3
15,255,314 4
0] 5
o] 6
ol 7
$15,255,314 8
T N DU S S — 5
- 1 0| 10
ol 1
o} 12
ol 13
ol 14
ol 15
0} 16
$15,255,314| 17
I -
- 1 ] 15,255,314] 19
0} 20
o 21

NOTES(Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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ame of Responden is Report 1 Date of Report Year of Report
#HE CLEVELARB ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Ex] AnRgg ?géion (32738/95 ?o Dec. 31, 15;4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES ~-- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other

. CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line e . . Balance at

No. Account Subdivisions B$glnmng Eo eé

Agte:ourtw 4%8 1 Accoun eéﬁo
(a) (b o)

1 | Account 282

2 Electric * $682,132,231 $60,232,506 $8,691,545

3 Gas

4 Other (Define)

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) $682,132,231 $60,232,506 $8,691,545

6 Other (Specify) Non Operating ltems (26,839,129)

7

8

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of Lines 5 thru 8) $655, 293,102 $60,232,506 $8,691,545
10 | Classification of TOTAL

1" Federal Income Tax 655,293,102 60,232,506 8,691,545
12 State Income Tax

13 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED 12-89) Page 274




ame O spondent is Re Date of Report Year of Report
Q\-\E CLE\IELA 0 ELECTRIC ILLUMIMATING CO. 233 Ex}pgnkgg ?géwn (32738/95 ?o Dec. 31, 1;‘;4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
unts Debits Credits Balange_ at Line
Accounte216° Ag£g§:§e§11tg Amount Acgoug& Amount Ené of Year No.
(e) ¢h) 19D) (k)
1
($88,039,234) | VARIOUS ($16,190,166) $805,522,260f 2
of 3
o] 4
0 0 ($88,039,234) ($16,190,166) $805,522,2601 5
10,936,783 7,452,993 VARIOUS (10,377,064) | VARIOUS (2,760,703) €15,738,978)| 6
of 7
8
$10,936,783 $7,452,993 ($98,416,298) ($18,950,869) $789,783,282| 9
10
10,936,783 7,452,993 (98,416,298) (18,950,869) 789,783,282 11
0] 12
13

NOTES(Continued)

FERC FROM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 275




< P274-2(b through d) >
Line 2 - Electric

Accele ated ?

epre
Non uct1 De reclation
Non Depreciaiton
?gc uct1 De rectation
FAS ? Efe tric lg
Contributions n of Construction
UER Overhea
UCR §nterest Flowback
AR 1 I terest Income Pollut1on COntrol
Ags Ca? Ig gﬁtruct&on Test Pow

tali Dgg t1 Flouback
sé%é s

S1
UDC Flow acE

Baé?ﬂﬁ?ngt Degoteé Bo Cregote§ ¥°
Year Account 41 Account 41

g ,g § 59,452,90 608,65

)

682,132,231 60,232,506 8,691,545

-

-

N
DR XS

Page 274.A
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< p275-2¢h through k) >
Line 2 Electric

PCPCCOMRZZZI>

PO

QO P=0 000
:mmgmaana

gm:on
'Umm
m<ﬂc

(/]
OO

FUDC

1]
(1]
—
(]
3
co
et

E

reciatjon
%? nge rec%at]on
tiple Deprecjation
ctible Depreciation
?ectrlc Pla t

trI utin ln d of Construction

Qverhea
nterest Flowba

ue O?t

N
iz

erest Income Pollutlon control
Construc 10n Test er

%éereguct1o?? Flowback

N ADJUSTMENTS ;
Debits Eredits
s
21701
204,23 ! 7:
4850
’

o

88,039,234

16,190,166

Balange at
End of Year

591,351,41

20).
¢

&

805,522,260
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Name of "
THE CLEVEERRS"EERETRIc 1LLuMINATING co.

23 K

Tgis Re|

rt Is:
pg $

n_ori
A Res

inal
ission

Date of Report
(32733795Y?g

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondentts accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amounts recorded in Account 283.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR
héne Account Subdivisions Eggl'?%?ngt b 1tn S}S Cﬁgﬁﬁ\% ¥°
(a o (tYSar Accou('n(t:)l; .1 Accoun% d)1 <1
1 | Account 283
3 | Property Tax Exceleration $17,927,001 $17,926,992
4 | Tax Benefit Transfer Activity 22,440,897 3,417,336 1,826,400
5 | Property Tax Deferrral CRG Agreement 12,287,037 7,973,350 1,174,198
6 | Capitalized Deductions 6,988,332 0 0
7 | Nuclear Fuel Trusts - Interest 19,747,033 1,741,650 29,074
8 Other * 703,209,755 44,838,270 74,410,801
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) $782,600,055 $57,970,606 $95,367,465
10 | cas “
1
12
13
14
15
16 Other
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 0 0 0
18 | Other (Specify)
19 TOTAL-(Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9,17 and 18) $782,600,055 $57,970,606 $95,367,465
20 | classification of TOTAL
21 Federal Income Tax 782,600,055 57,970,606 95,367,465
22 State Income Tax
23 Local Income Tax
NOTES
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 276
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Date of Re?ort
W2s3835"

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)(Continued)

income and deductions.
3. provide in the space below explanations for page 276

and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items

listed under Other.

4. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Deéltg 11'8 Cregots ﬁ Debits Credits ga ¥ nggr ‘ﬂ(‘:l?e
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Account Amount Amount
Credited i
(e) ) (9) h) (D) ¢k)
1
2
($2) $11 | 3
2) 24,031,831 4
4D 19,086,190 5
VARIOUS (2,314,375) (9,302,707) 0 [
(7,822,976) 13,636,633 7
* 8,879,130 0 (88,274,810) (24,982,889) 745,808,275 8
$8,879,130 0 ($90,589,188) ($42,108,574) $802,562,940 9
" 10
11
12
13
14
15
16
0 0 17
0| 18
$8,879,130 0 ($90,589,188) ($42,108,574) $802,562,940 | 19
20
8,879,130 0 (90,589,188) (42,108,574) 802,562,940 | 21
22
23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO.

1 (ED. 12-94)
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< P276-8(b through d) >
Line 8 Other - Electric:

Nuclear Fuel

Managemené Cogf1e System, Quatro Mine, and Consol NOL
Debt Exp

Reaczm £M ense - Net

aver Val e

RU
Bond Inte[est Leve

Avon Dec i svonl

"3252% s Fﬂs 106

eal}
FHB > ih &y
1ng ha

rtization gerr & Be
Carry;nglc arge Dgferr ? CRG A

Eggg Yea e an Justments

~In Adj
Injuries_ai D g
Nuclear Fue }nterest - Davi
Nuclear Fuel Interest - Perry
Nuc Interest -~ B av
g gg Loss - Bruce Mansfield

Agj ustment

garrymg Cl ? ge Gross~Up Perry and Beaver Valley
A
A

€
fie ogefzﬁmg sggg - Bty vatter

ver Valley Deferred O8M

S Besse
fr Valley

Balance at
8eg1 oning
Year

703,209,755

Page 276.A

Degoteé h 50

Account

1,462,13

50,84

146,76
1,175, 48

1,138:87

44,838,270

4%
1
]I 7
1 1
0,851
1,120,25
glgl
1 ’
’ [
’
16,765,157
74,410,801




< p277-8(e through k) >

Line 8 Other - Electric:
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Degot Cre 1te§ (<] . i Balance at
Account 4.‘{8 2 Account 11 Debits Credits Eng of Year

Nuclear Fuet
Ran ement Conﬁg System, Quatro Mine, and Consol NOL
eacqul E:Md Debt Expense - Net

Bgr\r}Zr Val?ey 0%M C 4'8&%:% 20&%% 1

Deterred Operating COst - Beaver valley
De errec 0 [atmg Cog%‘ rry

Bong Inte est Leve zed

~

Pensign Plan Accrua 15:

’

L r
arrymg Charge Grosngp Perry and Beaver Valley 63, ’
evelopment Cost : v

1

Healt Benefits - FRS 106 (6,
A TR éﬁ'f‘lf'ce 1643882 4,029, 06
Carr ing

mor zatwn Eerr & Be ver Valley Deferred 0&M
Carry}ng harge DZferra? CRG Agre e¥ment 8,879,13 sizéjiig

Rég Year nﬂanagus tments

in s?lég énju

Nch: ear Fue Integest - Davis Besse 5,488,31 ,201,

Nuclear Fuel Interest - Perry . .

Nuclear Fuel Interest - Beaver Valley 2,334,66 208,

Hedgmg Loss - Bruce Mansfield - 233,
’ ’
I ’

M
FA SS’C 6 Agjustment 80,451,83 57

8,879,130 0 88,274,810 24,982,889 745,808,275




2 £ eﬁﬁondent
"#HEECEEVEL D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

fgisfgfpg“ orig

Date of

%382 9:‘?0“

Year of Report

L
a Dec. 31, 1994

ission

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for
concerning other regulatory Lliabilities which are
created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory
agencies (and not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show
period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items ¢ 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by classes.

DEBITS
Credits

Bher Regolatory LTBRIE12fes
(a)

néan$eYear

(e)

Amount

(c) (d)

FAS 109 Regulatory Liability
Emission Altowance

Spent Nuclear Fuel Storage Costs 518

—
- O 0 NV W N -

;\wwwwuuwwuummmmmmmmmm—-a—-—-—-a—-—-
OO&NO\\-’I#\UN—‘O'O@\]O\U'I«&\WN—\Q‘OWNOUI#WN

~
—

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)

$36,434,396 $6,954,296 $332,882, 746

27,566 461,349 752,933

6,616,520 6,616,520

$43,078,482 $7,415,645 $340,252,199

Page 278 Next Page is 300
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%Elecff Eesnondent Tg is Repﬁor

D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. s

3 H

Year of Report

Date of Report
Y
5 P‘)’ Dec. 31, 1994

825383

ntoﬁ: inal
Resugmi ssion

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed

account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on

the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate
accounts;

except that where separate meter readings are

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month.

3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns
(c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported

added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES -
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (b) )
1 ‘Sales of Electricity
2 | (440) Residential Sales $531,270, 206 $539, 163,395
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr.4) 541,151,443 536,358,496
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr.4) 507,577,816 509,949,847
6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 17,646,839 17,880,287
7 | (445) other Sales to Public Authorities 21,076,162 20,312,628
8 | (446) sales to Railroads and Rai lways 3,655,229 3,847,229
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales 0 0
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $1,622,377,695 $1,627,511,882
11 | 447) Sales for Resale $19,897,692 $68,388,589
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity $1,642,275,387 $1,695,900,471
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 0 0
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds $1,642,275,387 $1,695,500,471
15 Other Operating Revenues
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts $2,885,087 $3,454,145
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 0 1}
18 | (453) sales of Water and Water Power ] 0
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property 2,456,784 2,457,431
20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents 0 0
21 | (456) Other Electric Revenues 50,403,873 49,517,529
22
23
24
25
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $55,745,744 $55, 429,105
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $1,698,021, 131 $1,751,329,576

L

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 300




me _of Res nt is Re
C\.EVELA D ELECTRIC TLLUMINATING CO. 233 E PORE

An Or
Res

Date of RePort
W2r=875""

nal
ission

Dec. 31, 199

Year of Report

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by
the respondent if such basis of classification is not
generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi-
fication in a footnote.)

5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for
important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

6. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rela-
ting to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales
in a footnote.

**Includes

0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line

Amount(gc))r Year l Amount f?;)Previous Year Nurber(gc)ar Year I Number zgl)- Previous Year No.
1

492,40 665,118 2

3

5,769,758 5,633,821 71,076 70,442 4
7,969,606 7,911,332 6,760 7,852 5

164,948 166,314 274 272 6

365,303 322,203 132 135 7

44,856 43,392 1 1 8

0 0 9

19,238,961 19,011,366 746,785 747,820 10
1,072,947 2,289,703 0 9 11
20,311,908 21,301,069 746,785 747,829 12

0 0 13

20,311,908 21,301,069 746,785 747,829 14

*Includes $ 0 unbilled revenues.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Responden is Re Date of Report Year of Report
THE CL EVELAﬁD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. szg [x}pgnkgg ?gé‘on 2738/95 Eo Dec. 31, 199
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off
the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average peak water heating schedule), the entries in colum (d) for
number of customers, average Kwh per customer, and average the special schedule should denote the duplication in
revenue per KwWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which number of reported customers.
is reported on pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in bitling periods during the year (12 if all billings are
UElectric Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under made monthly).
any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
account, Llist the rate schedule and sales data under each clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
applicable revenue account subheading. billed pursuant thereto.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled reverue as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica- for each applicable revenue account subheading.
hé?e Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Av$rgg§éggg?§ E§¥ ggsﬁgégﬁ ReVﬁnuglger
(a) (b) (c) (e)
Account 440 - Residential Sales
% Beneral Lamercial “EL 2083938 8153 883 13:35%
5 {Large Commercial 168,331 15,727,896 307 548,309 9.3434¢
6 |Atl Electric Large Gen. Service 2,298 182,928 5 459,600 7.9603¢
7 |Low Load Factor 1,130 212,393 * 85 13,29 18.7958¢
8 |Outdoor Lighting 23,187 3,290,131 7,749 2,992 14.1896¢
9
10 [Total Residential 4,924,490 * 531,270,206 668,542 7,366 10.7883¢
11
12
13 |Account 442 - Commercial Sales
14
15 |General Commercial 970,587 122,342,073 54,356 17,856 12.6050¢
16 |Large Commercial 3,027,417 296,322,799 7,616 397,507 9.7880¢
17 |{Industrial 986,368 68,246,801 82 12,028,878 6.9190¢
18 |Large Industrial 521,460 31,726,853 7 74,494,286 6.0842¢
19 JALlL Electric Large Gen. Service 230,181 17,479,081 459 501,484 7.5936¢
20 |Low Load Factor 1,259 459,859 243 5,181 36.5257¢
21 {outdoor Lighting 32,339 4,555,121 8,308 3,893 14.0855¢
22 |Emergency 147 18,856 5 29,400 12.8272¢
23
24 {Total Commercial 5,769,758|* 541,151,443 71,076 81,177 9.3791¢
25
26
27 lAccount 442 - Industrial Sales
28
29 |General Commercial 36,107 4,344 460 1,214 29,742 12.0322¢
30 [Large Commercial 1,793,740 172,661,386 2,838 632,044 9.6258¢
31 |Industrial 1,585,412 109,858,546 137 11,572,350 6.9293¢
32 |Large Industrial 2,677,948 134,451,953 20 133,897,400 5.0207¢
33 ALl Electric Large Gen. Service 263,986 18,450,410 146 1,808,123 6.9892¢
34 |Low Load Factor 2,829 1,191,0261* 281 10,068 42.1006¢
35 [Outdoor Lighting 14,597 1,946,814 2,112 6,911 13.3371¢
36 {Other Contracts 1,594,987 64,673,223 12 132,915,583 4.0548¢
;g Total Industrial 7,969,606]* 507,577,816 6,760 1,178,936 6.3689%9¢
41 [Total Billed
42 {Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6)
43 |TOTAL 18,663,854 $1,579,999,465 746,378 25,006 8.4656¢

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELA D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Egg Ex] ﬁnkggag'}‘?géion (56 738795Y?C)J Dec. 31, 12;4
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off
the year the Muh of electricity sold, revenue, average peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for
nunber of customers, average KWh per customer, and average the special schedule should denote the duplication in
revenue per KWh, excluding data for sales for Resale which nunber of reported customers.
is reported on pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are
uElectric Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under made monthly).
any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
account, Llist the rate schedule and sales data under each clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
applicable revenue account subheading. billed pursuant thereto.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled reverue as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica- for each applicable revenue account subheading.
| Iﬁéne Number and Ti tlt(e of Rate Schedule Muh Sold Revenue A\#rgggégmr ‘é‘é‘r" Eﬂsigééﬁ R%ﬁn\églger
a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
\; % ﬁﬁsgag}t{ é[{ghiiggblic Street &
Public Street Lighting 139,523 16,838,742 146 955,637 12.0688¢
5 |Traffic Control Lighting 25,425 808,097 129 197,093 3.1784¢
6
7 |Total Public Street & Highway Lig 164,948]* 17,646,839 275 599,811 10.6984¢
8
9
10
11 |Account 445 - Other Sales to Pub
12 |Authorities
13 )
14 |Other Contracts 365,303}* 21,076,162 132 2,767,447 5.7695¢
15
16
17
18 |Account 446 - Sales to Railroads
19 [Railways
20
21 |Regional Transit Authority 44,855|* 3,655,229 1 44,855,000 8.1490¢
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
41 {Total Billed 19,238,960 $1,622,377,695 746,786 25,762 8.4328¢
42 |Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 0 0 0 0.0000¢
43 |TOTAL 19,238,960 $1,622,377,695 746,786 25,762 8.4328¢
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-50) Page 304.1 Next Page is 310




< P304 7,8,20,21 (d) >
Denotes duplication in number of customers

< 304,10,¢c >
Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Revenue
Residential
Residential . 61,065,
RSl merea 2R
i\gg %éggtrf‘; gtléﬁrge General Service M
Outdoor Lighting 303l6
Total 64,164,660

< 304,24,¢c >
Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses
Revenue
Commercial
General Comnecc{al
(RS openets %g
kf[ggléctﬁgrggrl‘ge General Service

Low Load Fact
Eutdoor nghtmg 4
mergency

’ ,
’ ’
r ,
’ s,
’ I
I
b
L4

Total 75,466,702
< p304 - 34,35 (d) >

Denotes duplication in number of customers

< 304,38,¢c >
Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Revenue
Industrial
General Cotmxetczal '
Large € rcia R .
Industrrt_.g . . M
L?[ge Industriatl . : g,
All"Electric_Large General Service LG485,
oitaseed, Saeter, it
Other Contfacts 20,% .
Total 104,352,081

PAGE 304.A




< 3042,7,¢c >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Revenue
public_Street & Highwa Lighting
et Hihtthe | 5788
Total 2,631,521

< 304a,14,c >
Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Revenue
Other Sales to Public Autho ities
Other Coﬁtracts ritie 4,776,144
Total 4,774,144

< 304a,21,c >
Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Revenue

Sales to Railroads & Railways
RegionalaTrans?t Autﬁor?tz 586,215
Total 586,215

PAGE 304.A
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in colum (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for [ong-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
wnit. “Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IV - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated

consumers, generating unit. The same as LU service except that
LF - for long-term service. ™Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means  longer than one year but less
or longer and "firme means  that service cannot be than five years.
Actual Dema
Line| Name of Compan Public_Authorit S;;ggis- Sg Rcufgtgr MontQYerE?flin Average nd(M:\ier e
No. [Footngge Xff?{iatlons] Y Classifi- Tam?? Number Demandy(Mw) S Montﬁ?y Montﬁ?y
cation NCP Demand CP Demand
(a) {8 ) () (e $3
1 |Cleveland Public Power RQ 12 Various
2
3 |SUBTOTAL-RQ
4
5 iCleveland Public Power 0s 12
6 |Duquesne Light Company 0s 26
7 |General Public Utilities os 22
8 |Ohio Edison 0s 26
9 |Ohio Power 0s 1
10 |pdM 0s 4
11 [Painsville Electric 0s 14
12 |Toledo Edison 0s 26
13 |Cleveland Pwlic Power AD 12
14 |General Public Utilities AD 22

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After Listing all RQ sales,
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colum (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter nwsubtotal -Non-RQ*
in colum (a) after this listing. Enter "Total® in colum
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for columns (g) through (k).

5. In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, Llist all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in colum (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)

services

demand in colum (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplierts system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in colums(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in colum ¢h), energy charges in
colum (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
¢j>. Report in column (k) the total charge shoun on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
usubtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
ugubtotal - Non-RQY amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
following all required data.

REVENUE
Megaggféhours Demand gharges Energ{$charges Other %g?rges Iﬁﬁ?}. (§) Llr&?
) 3 3
1 $157 0 $157 1
2
1 0 157 0 157 3
4
80,818 178,030 3,312,260 (38,783) 3,451,507 5
20,003 0 440,910 0 440,910 6
47,589 1] 1,177,524 0 1,177,524 7
650 0 27,950 0 27,950 8
200 g 800 0 800 9
551,871 0 10,157,492 0 10,157,492 | 10
1,551 33,250 78,867 (10,419 101,698 § 11
335,763 122,892 5,585,556 o 5,708,448 | 12
0 0 0 2,496 2,496 | 13
0 0 0 (287) 287) | 14
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311 Next Page is 320
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settliement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. “Long-term” means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
"intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less

or longer gnd "firm" means that service camnot be than five years.
Actual Demand(MW)
Line[ Name of Compan Public_Authorit HEI $§u§gtgr MontﬁYerg?fli Aver Average
No. [Footnote Xff flatlons] 4 fassn‘l- Tarl Number Demandy(MH) ne Montﬁ?y Mogtﬁfx
(a) R3) () (D NP R e Rgend

1 {Ohio Edison AD 26

2 |PJM AD 4

3 |Painsville Electric AD 14

4 |Toledo Edison AD 26

5 |Cleveland Public Power SF 12

6 |Painsville Electric SF 14

7 |Toledo Edison SF 26

8

9 |SUBTOTAL~NON-RQ

10

11 {TOTAL

12

13

14
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 310.1
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be ptaced in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
tength of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or ugrue-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After listing all RaQ sales,
enter “Subtotal - RQ*® in colum (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter usybtotal -Non-Ra*
in column (a) after this listing. Enter “Total" in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for columns (g) through (K).

5. In colum (c), jdentify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges jmposed on a monthly (or Longer)
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column

demand

the

in colum (f).
enter NA in colums (d), (e) and (f
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand

in a month. Monthly CP demand

during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills

in colums(e

rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in colum (h), energy charges in
and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (J). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
¢j). Report in colum (k) the total charge shown on bills

colum (1),

rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotal led
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4),
then totalled on the
usubtotal - RG® amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,
ugubtotal - Non-RQ" amount in colum (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 26.

10. Footnote entries as requi red and

Last

For all other types of service,

line of the schedute.

). Monthly NCP demand is

js the metered demand

and
The

line 23. The

provide exptanations

(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data.
in colum (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
REVENUE
Megaggtéhours Demand gharges Energgstg:harges Other Cgarges Eﬁﬁ?i (§) Lﬁg?
9 h 1 J 193]
0 0 0 ($2,199,760) ($2,199,760) 1
0 0 0 (43,979 (43,979 2
52 0 0 (40,830) (40,830) 3
0 0 0 56,595 56,595 4
16,343 146,979 260,986 0 407,965 5
13,651 262,825 263,817 0 526,642 6
4,455 40,500 81,864 ] 122,364 7
8
1,072,946 784,476 21,388,026 (2,274,967) 19,897,535 9
10
1,072,947 784,476 21,388,183 (2,274 ,967) 19,897,692 | 11
12
13
14

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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ame of Respondent This Report [s; Date of Report Year of Report
¥HE CLEVELAES ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. é‘g [x]eggké's.t’g&?géion (527987;? Dec. 31, 1994
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES ‘
If the amount for previous year is not derjved from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. (a) Currt(egg Year Prevzgl)xs Year
1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES -
2 A._Stean Power Generation [
3 [operation E
4 [(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $5,825,118 $13,572,677
5 [(501) Fuel 215,129,576 240,955,383
6 1(502) Steam Expenses 20,544,220 19,941,018
7 |(503) Steam from GOther Sources 0 0
8 I(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr. 0 0
9 |(505) Electric Expenses 2,974,849 3,148,009
10 {(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 7,990,758 13,154,301
11 |(507) Rents X 55,811,355 55,562,372
12 {(509) Allowance 0 0
13 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) $308,275,876 $346,333,760
14 |Maintenance “
15 (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $4,039,345 $7,824,771
16 {(511) Maintenance of Structures 3,608,875 4,423,609
17 |(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 22,818,589 24,618,999
18 [(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 4,437,615 3,616,207
19 1¢(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 5,203,197 6,662,324
20 |[TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) $40,107,621 $47,145,910
21 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Steam Power (Enter Total of lines 13 and 20) $348,383,497 $393, 479,670
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation N e
23 |Operation *
24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering $22,832,958 $17,734,499
25 |(518) Fuel 66,925,299 60,456,224
26 |(519) coolants and Water 698,059 592,310
27 {(520) Steam Expenses 9,080,509 7,841,460
28 |(521) Steam from Other Sources ¢ 0
29 [(Less) (522) Steam Transferred--Cr. 0 0
30 [(523) Electric Expenses 649,544 1,002,959
31 |(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 34,973,833 61,944,661
32 1(525) Rents 7 66,918 115,829
33 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) $135,227,120 $149,687,942
34 [Maintenance
35 {(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 3,449,305 $3,477,245
36 (529) Maintenance of Structures 913,390 1,041,353
37 1(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 14,552,122 7,734,689
38 |(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 6,498,266 5,077,868
39 |(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 10,538,774 15,764,030
40 {TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39 $35,951,857 $33,095, 185
41 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nuclear Power (Enter total of Lines 33 and 40) $171,178,977 $182,783,127
42 - Hydraulic Power Generation ]
43 {Operation —
44 |(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering $914,581 $1,688,661
45 [(536) Water for power 16,000 8,000
46 1(537) Hydraulic Expenses 0 0
47 [(538) Electric Expenses 249,587 250,225
48 |(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 550,195 284,092
49 |(540) Rents 208,928 7,100
50 {TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 49) $1,939,291 $2,238,078
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 320
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES(Continued)

Lige Aeggyme curfBat Yedt” (b | previmosferd” (o)
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) I
52 |Maintenance -
53 |(541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $89,074 $90,137
54 [(542) Maintenance of Structures 37,806 22,500
55 {(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 73,743 585,814
56 |(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 453,073 843,532
57 |(545) Maintenance of Miscel laneous Hydraulic Plant 17,592 36,251
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) $671,288 $1,578,234
59 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power(Enter total of lines 50 and 58) $2,610,579 $3,816,312
60 D. Other Power Generation I
61 |operation ]
62 [(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering $294 $41
63 [(547) Fuel 161,943 39,430
64 |(548) Generation Expenses 5,494 614
65 |(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 386 0
66 |(550) Rents 0 0
67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) $168,117 $40,085
68 [Maintenance ]
69 |(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $3,309 $1,083
70 [(552) Maintenance of Structures 0 0
71 |(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 77,327 20,761
72 |(554) Maintenance of Miscel laneous Other Power Generation Plant 2,374 93
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) $83,010 $21,937
74 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73) $251,127 $62,022
75 ' E. Other Power Supply Expenses I
76 |(555) Purchased Power $132,617,326 $126,742,817
77 |(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 1,139,654 1,084,789
78 |(557) Other Expenses 5,793,425 31,130,087
79 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) $139,550,405 $158,957,693
80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 21,41,59,74,and 79) $661,974,585 $739,098,824
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES I
82 [operation R
83 [(560) Operation Supervison and Engineering $1,234,011 $1,097,682
84 [¢561) Load Dispatching 755,271 716,512
85 [(562) Station Expenses 3,819,474 3,111,609
86 |(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 352,696 482,848
87 {(564) Underground Lines Expenses 226,199 219,502
88 |(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 6,737,844 6,657,884
89 |(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 153,829 186,056
90 {(567) Rents 42,191 73,412
91 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) $13,321,515 $12,545,505
92 |Maintenance [
93 |(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $912,552 ————_—W
94 [(569) Maintenance of Structures 55,699 134,794
95 [(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,874,147 2,065,520
96 [(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,723,742 2,555,003
97 1(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 67,765 243,563
98 [(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 459,556 661,550
99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) $5,093,461 $6,260,931
100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) $18,414,976 $18,806,436
101 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES I
102] Gperation [ ]

| 103} (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering $5,304,576 ) $4,267,203
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s; Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁB ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Ex]Ankggagaggéion (327287;§) Dec. 31, 12;4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
) Amount for Amoynt For

Line Account Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c)
104 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) T
105 [(581) Load Dispatching $1,100,644 $1,103,232
106 |(582) Station Expenses 891,876 1,748,605
107 |(583) Overhead Line Expenses (4,059,077) 8,978,259
108 |(584) Underground Line Expenses 411,575 223,184
109 [(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 296,826 339,820
110 {(586) Meter Expenses 424,561 2,661,356
111 {(587) Customer Installations Expenses 2,464,382 3,727,811
112 1(588) Miscellaneous Expenses 5,781,942 7,731,016
113 }(589) Rents 86,271 41,565
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) $12,683,576 $30,822,051
115_|Waintenance ]
116 |(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $5,963,640 $2,075,252
117 {(591) Maintenance of Structures 246,787 75,701
118 |(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,602,899 988,944
119 {(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 6,553,447 14,962,730
120 |(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 927,771 1,614,083
121 1(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 724,357 1,216,788
122 |(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,389,373 1,177,188
123 |(597) Maintenance of Meters 348,209 485,509
124 1(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 12,166,156 2,387,689
125 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) $29,922,639 $24,983,884
126 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) $42,606,215 $55,805,935
127 4.CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES ]
128 |operation I
129 [(901) Supervision $1,150,780 $961,993
130 |(902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,586,950 3,165,417
131 |(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 6,772,887 7,115,929
132 |(904) Uncollectible Accounts 8,353,582 9,280,473
133 |(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 3,158,824 3,194,206
134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 129 thru 133) $22,023,023 $23,718,018
135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES ]
136 [operation -
137 {(907) Supervision $3,802,668 $4,708,521
138 |(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 9,484,874 7,663,702
139 |(909) Information and Instructional Expenses 1,420,378 1,496,243
140 [(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Information Expenses 0 3,594
141 |TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp.(Enter Total of lines 137 thru 140) $14,707,920 $13,872,060
122 6. SALES EXPENSES ]
143 [operation -
144 [(911) Supervision 0 0
145 1(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 322,113 1,185,980
146 |(913) Advertising Expenses 713,973 0
147 1(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 0 0
148 |TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) $1,036,086 $1,185,980
149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES I
150 [operation - ]
151 [(920) Administrative and General Salaries $19,532,026 | * $20,991,139
152 1¢(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 15,414,455 | * 22,590,195
153 |(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit 7,627,998 6,837,803
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#HE CLEVELAES ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. i!g Ex]ego ?gslllon (5 79 ,; ) pec. 31, 1;;4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Lhee “°j:‘)"t é‘b‘?‘(r'g‘r:\tf%ar pﬁ'é\’}‘z‘%sf%ar
154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)
155 |(923) Outside Services Employed $406,207 $498,469
156 |(924) Property Insurance 6,355,710 6,656,781
157 [¢925) Injuries and Damages 5,999,414 10,503,575
158 [(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 31,474,332 162,364,663

159 {(927) Franchise Requirements 0 0

160 |(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 491,281 238,115
161 |(929) Duplicate Charges--Cr. (2,725,082) (4,954,918)
; 162 {(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 1,929,417 2,146,976
| 163 |(903.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 4,676,586 6,512,419
164 {(931) Rents 3,623,133 3,500,176
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 Thru 164) $79,549,481 $224,209,787
166 | Maintenance
167 [(935) Maintenance of General Plant $1,802,953 $1,827,853
168 | TOTAL Adninjstrafive angsCeher 1673 "> $81,352,434 $226,037,640
. [169 | ToTAL Electric Operatign 36, 12ANiSRcNaT, 1BEnd 168) $842,115,239 $1,078,524,853

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for
the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personel, include such

construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees  assignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utilities may
be dete mined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees

employees on line 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payrotl Period Ended (Date) 12/31/94

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 3,483
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 64
4. Total Employees 3,547
1 FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 323 Next Page is 326
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Res s _Report | Date of Report Year of Report
E Cl 58 TRIC ILLUMINATING CO. gg n_ori M
v LE ECE ; [x A Reg 1ss10n (0272 75 ) Dec. 31, 1994
PURCHASER POWER (Accohnt 555)
(Including power exchanges)

1.

Report all power purchases made during the year. Lso
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges.

Enter the name of the seller or other party in an
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest or affi liation the
respondent has with the seller.

In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and
conditions of the service as fol lows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected

load for this service in its system resource
planning). In addition, the reliablility of
requirement service must be the same as, or second

only to, the supplierts service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five
years or longer and "“firm" means that service cannot
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of
LF service). This category should not be used for

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF -~ for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that "intermediate-term® means
longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated
generating unit. “Long-term® means five years or
longer. The availability and reliability of service,

aside from transmission constraints, must match the
avaflability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
"intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
less than five years. '

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
for imbalanced exchanges.

. (S:t?tisti- Averg?e Actual Demand(MW)
Lﬂlg? g?mlgub lcm?a{:y Cfassifi- $§u gtgr Bllf Average Average
(Footnote A atlons) cation Ta ri Nurrber ngg Montﬁ? Mont fg
(b) (d)
1 |Duquesne Light Company EX 26
2 |Ohio Edison Company EX 26
3 |Toleod Edison Company EX 26
4 |Ohio Power Company 0s 1
5 |Toledo Edison Company 0s 26
6 |General Public Utilities os 22
7 |PJM Company os 4
8 |Painsville Municipal 0s 14
9 |Duquesne Light Company os 26
10 [Ohio Edison Company 0s 26
11 |ohio Edison Company SF 26
12 l0hio Power SF 1
13 |Toledo Edison SF 26
14 [Painsville Municipal SF 14
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELABS ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

3R

of Report N

705

Year of Report
inal
i Dec. 31, 1994

Dat
M
ission 0 E

PURCHASED

(Ing?

R (Account 555) (Continued)
1ng power exchanges)

0S8 - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined

colums (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ¢ h) and (i)
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
‘ 7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any cotlumn (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (1), Explain
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
4. footnote for each adjustment. (L. Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
For requirements R@ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ¢ or Longer) footnote.
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in colum 8. The date in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in colum (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange
NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (&0-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Msg?g ggggurs Meaggg%\tlggurs Me al[:atth e‘grs Demanc(ist):harges Ener%)charges 0ther(~$()tharges o ngE%}:lérjr;h;lz $y |Line
(9 th) (i) (4 (k) (L (m No-
0 34,632 33,008 0 $29,232 $29,232| 1
0 288 73,926 0 (1,0644,630) (1,044,630)| 2
0 2,271 63,615 0 (1,105,326) (1,105,326)] 3
82,850 0 0 0 2,620,454 2,620,454 4
1,548,389 0 0 861,152 114,633,402 115,494,554 5
47,062 0 0 0 1,684,073 1,684,073 6
14,097 0 0 0 159,636 159,636f 7
6 0 0 0 150 150 8
18,468 0 0 46,827 255,324 302,151} ¢
76,933 0 0 129,476 1,378,915 1,508,391} 10
14,577 0 0 51,750 286,508 338,258 11
315,966 0 0 3,366,453 8,216,851 11,583,304 12
36,390 0 0 421,917 1,160,072 1,581,989| 13
146 0 0 536 3,212 3,748) 14
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o is R Date of Report Year of Report
Name of RERRSPECEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 3 fﬁn §e! ?géwn to,0a, 16> bec. 31, 1594
PURCHAS D POWER (Account 555)
uding power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Llso long-term firm service which meets the definition
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified
involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that
imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract.
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain ina IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
footnote any ouwnership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that %intermediate-term" means
respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years.

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period

of commitment for service is one year or less.
R@ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service fromn a designated
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service,
plamning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit.
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers. U - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term service. "“Long-term® means five uintermediate-term" means longer than one year but
years or longer and "firm* means that service cannot less than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges.
Statisti- Average ctual Demand
LF]S? or Pugtw @aﬂ rit C?Zssn‘v u 2tgr g?? Egy Aver : . (W:ve e
(Footnote A l?attzns) cation Tarﬁg Number Dem:«.mgg ﬁ%y Montﬁzg
(2) () © () B
1 |Ohio Edison Company AD 26
2 |Ohio Power Company AD 1
3 |Toledo Edison Company AD 26
4
5 |TOTAL
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
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ame of R ndent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
N3 DEVECARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; [xeﬁnaggbgﬂm?géion CIX TR bec. 31, 1;’;’4
PURCHASED POVER (Account 23R ngaeyt o
0s - for other service. Use this category only for those columns (e) and ¢ f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i)
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (L), Explain
in prior reporting Yyears. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
4. footnote for each adjustment. (). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
In column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in cotumn (m) the settlement amount for
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than
List all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ¢ or longer) footnote.
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in colum (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column Ch) must be reported as Exchange
NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly  peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
vggpuptehaurs | Fegaaatthaurs | MegarRigigye | Denerdggrorees | Erergtharces [ Otergfharses | oIt e | ujpe
(9 h) <P h ) L (m o
$3,171 $3,171) 1
134,986 134,986] 2
(676,813) (676,813)| 3
4
2,154,884 37,191 170,549 4,878,111 128,277,873 (538,656) 132,617,328] 5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 327.1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁg ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. . 533 [x]EnRg£&g$?géion (g27287¥§) Dec. 31, 199
et g L ERESTRICATY, FOR OTHERS (Acgount 456)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheel ing, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows:
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term®

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and “firm" means that service
transmission service involving the entities tisted in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
column (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-

3. Report 1in column (a) the company or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract
column(b) the company or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unitaterally get out of the contract.
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.

Provide the full name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year.
listed in columns (a), ¢b) or (c).
ige cCoppeny S PO dvpnerion G R T
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 |AMP Chio Public Authority System of NY AMP Ohio 0s
2 |AMP Chio PSI City of Painesvitle as
3 [AMP Chio Ohio Power Cleveland Public Power os
4 |Cleveland Public Power Ohio Power Cleveland Public Power 0s
5 |Cleveland public Power Toledo Edison Cleveland Public Power 0s
6 |Cleveland Public Power Cincinnati Gas & Electric Cleveland Public Power 0s
7 |Cleveland Public Power Public Authority system of NY Cleveland Public Power 0s
8 |General Public Utilities Ohio Power General Public Utilities 0s
9 |PJM Co. Ohio Edison PJM Co. 0s
10 |PJM Co. Toledo Edison PJM Company 0s
11 |General Public Utilities Co. Duquesne Light Co. General Public Utilities Co. os
12 |General Public Utilities Co. Ohio Edison General Public Utilities Co. 0s
13 |General Public Utilities Co. Toledo Edison General Public Utilities Co. 0s
14 |Toledo Edison Co. Public Authority System of NY Toledo Edison Co. os
15 |AMP Ohio Ohio Edison AMP Ohio 0s
16 {Toledo Edison General Public Utilities Co. Toledo Edison os
17 |Chio Edison General Public Utilities Co. Chio Edison 0s

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Date of _Report

2/38758

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSI?N QF ELECTRICITY F0§e9

uding transactions

THERS (Account 45?)ggggt1nued)

erred to as “whee

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category
only for those services which cannot be placed in
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran-
smission service, regardless of the length of the
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for
any accounting adjustments or utrue-ups® for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana-
tion in a footnote for each adjustment.

as identified in colum (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery

locations f

or atl single

contract path, "point to point® transmission service.
In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
tion, or other appropriate identification for where
energy was received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
or other appropriate identification for where energy
was delivered as specified in the contract.

Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing
demand that is specified in the firm transmission

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.

FEEC Rate point of Rece1 Point of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY

Sc $ ?Smgf (Substat1 gthe (Substation_or Otﬁ Demang Megatthogrs Meg?tthours Line

Tarze) Number e$1gnat1on Desxgn?g;on (%Kg ecelve 1vere No.
3 1
23 2
23 3
12 5,593 5,593] 4
12 1,813 1,813} 5
12 1,440 1,440 6
12 7
4 185,500 185,500| 8
4 347,224 347,224) 9
4 276,658 276,658| 10
4 9,738 9,738 11
4 60,763 60,7631 12
4 13,059 13,059 13
26 15,430 15,430| 14
23 15
26 16
26 7,376 7,376| 17
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238,55

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as "'wheel ing™)

8.

9.

Report in colum (i) and (j) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

In colum (k) through (n), report the reverue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in colum (h). In column (L), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in

column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

11.

shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in colum (i) through (n) as the
last line. Enter “TOTAL" in column (a) as the last
Line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (Jj) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand gharges Energg Charges Other s(:harges Tota%kifxl%?uescs) Lhi'gc.e
m (n)

($27,182) ($27,182) 1

1,718 1,718 2

17,180 17,180 3

49,088 36,892 85,980 4

7,956 3,163 11,119 5

683 8,474 9,157 6

1,496,538 1,496,538 7

270,559 185,657 456,217 8

24,103 380,735 404,838 9

(21,783) 402,540 380,757 10

8,010 9,798 17,808 1

111,443 67,662 179,105 12

(11,207) 238,303 227,096 13

610 610 14

4,002 4,002 15

39,083 (17,778) 21,305 16

13,185 1,567 14,752 17
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAHB ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ézg EernRggagé?géion (ﬁ27387¥§’ Dec. 31, 1994
A TRET AT E-ERECTRIEITY, FOR OTHERS (Acgount 4563
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheel ing, 4. In coluin(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows:
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers. LF - for tong-term firm transmission service. “Long-term"
2. Use a separate Lline of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and "firm" means that service
transmission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
colunn (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
3. Report in colum (a) the company or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract
colunn(b) the company or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each companly or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year.
listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).
. Payment By . Energy Receiyed Fr . Energy Delivered To ; Statistic
Lins CCompan o PR Authorien) ot el Te adhenio | SRRy BB Ruorre,y [SREHS
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 |Ohio Power General Public Utilities Co. Ohio Power 0s
2 |chio Edison PJM Co. Ohio Edison 0s
3 |PJM Co. Duquesne Light Co. PJM Company 0s
4 |PJM Company Ohio Power PJM Company 0s
5 |[City of Painesville Toledo Edison City of Painesville os
6 |[Toledo Edison PJM Company Toledo Edison 0s
7 |Ohio Power PJM Company Ohio Power os
8 |Chio Edison General Public Utilities Co. Ohio Edison 0s
9 |City of Painesville Ohio Power City of Painesville os
10  |Duquesne Light Co. PJM Company Duquesne Light Co. 0s
11 |PJM Co. Clevelard Electric Itluminating [PJM Company 08
12 |AMP Ohio Public Authority System of NY AMP Ohio SF
13 |AMP Ohio PSI AMP Ohio SF
14 |AMP Ohio Chio Power AMP Ohio SF
15 |AMP Ohio PSI Co. AMP Ohio SF
16 [Cleveland Public Power OChio Power Cleveland Public Power SF
17 |Cleveland Public Power Toledo Edison Cleveland Public Power SF

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Date of Report Year of Report

r
¥HE CLEVELAB% ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

is R S3
533 EXTA”RQE nalson 2s387%5 Dec. 31, 1994
TRANSH{SSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR QTHERS (AcoUlindal iy "o
0S - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in colum (d), is provided.
only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
smission service, regardless of the length of the In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where
footnote. energy wWas received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy
any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract.
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.
ERC Rate Point of Recei Point of Delwe;y Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY
raerelnets Satatlan g e | glsglondn,5 Seged e | e |
(9) df? o)
1 300 300( 1
26 1,734 1,734 2
4 49,762 49,762} 3
4 35,526 35,526 &
14 1 11y 5
26 22,746 22,746 6
1 300 300| 7
26 8
14 17 17 9
26 900 900| 10
4 "
23 12
23 13
23 14
23 15
12 57,308 57,.308! 16
12 60 60| 17
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Cont inued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheel ing")

8.

9.

Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the bi Lling
demand reported in colum (h). In colum (1), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
columh (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

11.

shown on biils rendered to the entity listed in column
(a). If no monetary settiement was made, enter zero
("0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
tast line. Enter "TOTAL" in colum (a) as the last
line. The total amounts in colums (i) and (Jj) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, tines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand gharges Energg/ Charges 0ther$Charges Totaé k:f_\{%?uesw) Lﬁg?
k m (n)

$1,200 $1,200 1

29,938 29,938 2

56,003 56,003 3

100,404 100,404 4

66 66 5

45,935 45,935 6

60 60 7

8

103 103 9

5,700 1,444 7,144 10

3,308 3,308 1"

228,494 228,494 12

10,308 10,308 13

721,740 721,740 14

171,800 171,800 15

159,099 100,573 259,672 16

390 2,180 2,570 17
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R ndent
RE CCEVELARDECEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

Date of

2738598

Tgis Report Is; Report

(23 PIAReE i8R 2 ion

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMI%SIQN OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTSERS (Account 456)
(Inc iy

ud

ing transactions referred to as "wheel ing

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling,

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical

Classification code

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers.

- Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of

transmission service involving the entities listed in
colunmn (a), (b) and (c).

- Report in column (a) the company or public authority

that paid for the transmission service. Report in
column(b) the company or public authority that the
energy was received from and in column (c) the company
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public
‘authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities
listed in columns (a), ¢b) or (c).

based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term"
means one year or longer and "firm" means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration
of each period of commitment for service is less than
one year.

R Payment By . Energy Received Fr . Energy Delivered To ; Statistijc

ige CCoppany oF Publ Authoriey) st Rl ltiadha ) | SRRy Bt AR Mooy, [SERLINHS
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 |Cleveland Public Power Cincinnati Gas & Electric Cleveland Public Power SF
2 |Cleveland Public Power Ohio Edison Cleveland Public Power SF
3 |PJM Company Ohio Edison PJM Company SF
4 |Cleveland Public Power East Kentucky Power Co. Cleveland Public Power SF
5 |Cleveland Public Power CIPS Company Cleveland Public Power SF
6 |[Cleveland Public Pouwer PSI Co. Cleveland Public Power SF
7 |General Public Utilities Co. Duquesne Light Co. General Public Utilities Co. SF
8 |City of Painesville Toledo Edison City of Painesville SF
9 |General Public Utilities Co. Ohio Edison General Public Utilities SF
10 |AMP Ohio Dover AMP Ohio SF
11 |Duquesne Light Co. General Public Utilities Duquesne Light Co. SF
12 |City of Painesville Ohio Power City of Painesville SF
13 |Cleveland Public Power Duquesne Light Co. Cleveland Public Power SF
14 |Cleveland Public Power COL Co. Cleveland Public Power SF
15 |Cleveland Public Power Ohio Power Cleveland Public Power SF
16 |AMP Ohio Ohio Edison AMP Ohio SF
17 |Toledo Edison Cleveland Electric Illuminating |Toledo Edison AD

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)

PAGE 328.2




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of _Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁg ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ég; [x]AnRgg ?gélon 279875 ) Dec. 31, 199
TR O O o EECTRIEITY TOR LNERY {6°53 Mencetingay ™ "o
0S - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in colum (d), is provided.
only for those services wuhich cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
smission service, regardless of the Llength of the In colum (f), report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the mature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy
any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract.
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.
. TRANSFER OF ENERGY
Ecgu?e of <'§ut‘:’s‘§a‘€?o§e§$ gthe <sﬁgé?§t?§nngﬁ'5‘€ﬁy gé&é;\gg Megatthggrs Meg?tthours Line
e? Des19n?5)on (b(ﬂﬁlg Rec(:ﬂv belivered No.
12 192,640 192,6407 1
12 1,095 1,094 2
4 3,000 3,000 3
12 106,354 106,354 4
12 1,385 1,385] 5
12 8,635 8,635 6
4 4,750 4,750 7
14 234 234] 8
4 19,395 19,395 9
23 10
26 4,370 4,370] 11
14 548 548 12
12 615 615| 13
12 220 220| 14
12 15
23 16
26 17
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 329.2




Name of Respondent R t
THE CLEVELANS ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Eg's Thor

3 P4

1s;
nal
1ssxon

Date of Report
©2s38,98

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling®)

8.

9.

Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in colum (h). In column (1), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
colunmn (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

1.

shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in colum(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
last Lline. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last
line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (]) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand gharges Energg Charges Other $(:harges Tota%kifxgslues(s) L gl g?
m

$507,000 $419,829 $926,829 1
4,680 2,591 7.271 2
6,000 ()] 6,000 3
295,564 106,354 401,918 4
12,850 7,073 19,923 5
35,541 9,247 44,788 6
5,700 3,800 9,500 7
1,833 234 2,067 8
12,536 (47,271) (34,735) 9
10,308 10,308 10
5,400 5,400 "
2,652 1,465 4,117 12
3,040 1,767 4,807 13
780 529 1,309 14
0 15
17,180 17,180 16
1,030 1,030 17
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁS ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. z X Rg Original . M
g g E]A Resugrmssmn (02798735) Dec. 31, 1994
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OT ERS (Account 456
(Inc ud?ng transact%ons re erreg to gs ﬁwheel?ng)')
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code

n
.

W

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
‘municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers.

Use a separate Lline of data for each distinct type of
transmission service involving the entities listed in
column (a), (b) and (c).

Report in column (a) the company or public authority
that paid for the transmission service. Report in
cotumn(b) the company or public authority that the
energy was received from and in column (c) the company
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities
listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).

based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. “Long-term®
means one year or longer and "firm" means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all +irm services, where the duration
of each period of commitment for
one year.

service is less than

R Payment By . Energy Received From . Energy Delivered To . Statistic
Hige CCopEonate A7H [1A¥thority) ‘“‘??88%8&"%?!%&2?%582:‘ | (Coppany oL Py g%‘fié%?’&f-’é]‘ Re Egi’?%r‘\ "
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 |Cleveland Public Power ohio Power Cleveland Public Power AD
2 |Cleveland Public Power Cincinnati Gas & Electric Cleveland Public Power AD
3 [(ohio Edison Cleveland Electric Illuminating |[Ohio Edison AD
4 [Chio Power Cleveland Electric Illuminating {Ohio Power AD
5 |General Public Utilities Cleveland Electric Iltuminating |General Public Utilities AD
6 |PJM Co. Cleveland Electric Illuminating {PJM Co. AD
7 |Cleveland Public Power Toltedo Edison Cleveland Public Power AD
8
14
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17 {TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of Res

This Repo

5 Fi

nden
CLEVELAﬁg ELEC TRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

nal
1ss1on

Date of Report

B2,8848

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSI?N QF ELECTRICITY FO%e?THERS {Account 45?)(Cont1nued)

uding transactions

erred to as “whee

ing"

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category

only for those services which cannot be placed in 6.
the sbove-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran-
sm15310n service, regardless of the tength of the
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for
any accounting adjustments or “true-ups"
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7.
tion in a footnote for each adjustment.

In colunn (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or contract designations under which service,

for service

as identified in colum (d), is provided.

Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
contract path, “point to point" transmission service.
In colum (f), report the designation for the substa-
tion, or other appropriate identification for where
energy was received as specified in the centract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
or other appropriate identification for where energy
was delivered as specified in the contract.

Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing
demand that is specified in the firm transmission
service contract. Demand reported in cotumn (h) must
be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
megawatts basis and explain.

Receipt

Point of Delive
?Eon or Bther pinte? Otggr
)

(Substat1on or
Designation)
(€))

EC

Point
t
gu Smgf (Subg% nation)

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

Bi Agg
Dema Megatthogrs Meg?tthours
; ecelve De 2 re

1,436,498 1,436,498

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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N f Res ent
Tﬁ?eCEEVELAﬁgngLECTRIC ILLUMINATING coO.

or
n

ggﬁﬁﬁ Régigr‘;”al

ission

Date of

2,588,485

Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Cont inued)
(Including transactions referred to as wheel ing™)

8.

9.

Report in colum (i) and (Jj) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

In column (k) through (n}, report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in column ¢h). In colum (l), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shoun in

column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

11.

shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in colum
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in colum(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the normonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
tast line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last
line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand gharges Energ{f(g:harges Otherscharges Total(. k_r;fxgr)\ues(S) L ﬁ g?
k m (n)
($4,890) ($4,890) 1
(5,858) (5,858) 2
6,609 6,609 3
(48,258) (48,258) 4
(3,692) (3,692) 5
2,610 2,610 6
76,395 76,395 7
0 8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
4,203,780 2,159,339 27,254 6,390,373 17

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of
THE CLE

This Report 1

dent
VECRRSMEEEETRIC TLLUMINATING cO.

B It ion

Date of Report
2738395 v

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 563)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, 1i.e., wheeling, of elec-
tricity provided to respondent by other electric utili-
cooperatives, municipalities, or other public
authorities during the year.

2. In column (a) report each company or public autho-
rity that provided transmission service. Provide the full
name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do not
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest in or affiliation with the transmission

ties,

service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify trans-
mission service purchased from other utilities as: "Deli-
vered Power to Wheeler% or “Received Power from Wheeler.“

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatthours
received and delivered by the provider of the transmission
service.

5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column
(d), provide demand charges. In column (e), provide energy
charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In

colum (f), provide the total of all other charges on
bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including
any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote atl
components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in
column (g) the total charge shown on bitls rendered to the
respondent. If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
(10") in column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the amount
and type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter “TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line. Provide
a total amount in colums (b) through (g) as the last line.
Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler's
transmission losses should be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent received power
from the wheeler, energy provided to account for losses
should be reported on line 19. Transmission By Others
Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, losses should be reported
on tine 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

Line of Col or TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
Re- cﬁgotasté“&" Ditrons | BT [ s | oo, Ehereks ensts Tesalytestod’
Recelved Det’wered gsi 25? $§; %
(b) (c) d e f g
1 |Ohio Edison- 10,328 10,328 $9,803 $9,803
2 |ohio Power 95,215 95,215 216,733 216,733
3 iToledo Edison 111,668 111,668 119,921 119,921
A
5 »
6
7
8
9
10
"
12
13
14
15
16 [Total 217,211 217,21 0 346,457 0 346,457
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 332 Next Page is 335




ae of eﬁﬁonde This Report 1s: . Date of Report
#HE CLEVEL D ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Exi Rnkg:g.}‘oal, (512738?95Y )

1SS10N

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC)

=
O~

Description
@

gt

Industry Association Dues

$167,023

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

0

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

3,392,688

Publishing a Tstributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and Transfer
Agent ?eeg aRg Expenses, BRd Other Expenses o?pServxc?ng Gutsta snb SecurTties of the Respondent

1,112,567

ST DU 8 R o (o e BB P RRE S RS

Publ ic Relations-General

4,308

TOTAL

$4,676,586

FERC
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e of Respondent is Report
ﬁg CLEVELAHB ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Tgls 7

{

Is;
3 PIANREE A2 son

Date of

273885

Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the Year the amounts for:
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amorti-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and
405). State the basis used to compute charges and
whether any changes have been made in the basis or
rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in section
section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971,
reporting annually only changes to columns (c) through
(g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre-
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a)
each plant subaccount, account or functional classifi-
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied.
Identify at the bottom of section C the type of plant
included in any subaccounts used.

In colum (b) report all depreciable plant balances to
which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate
at the bottom of section C the manner in which column
balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-
tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional
classification listed in colum (a). If plant mortality
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average
service lives, show in colum (f) the type mortality
curve selected as most appropriate for the account
and in colum (g), if available, the weighted average
average remaining life of surviving plant.

If composite depreciation accounting is used, report
available information called for in columns (b) through
(9) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during
the year in addition to depreciation provided by applica-
tion of reported rates, state at the bottom of
section C the amounts and nature of the provisions
and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Line Functional Classification Deﬁ’iggégﬁmn ﬁ'%‘.?ﬁ%%éﬁé?ﬂ Ezgz- émﬁgpﬁgégggco'f Total

No. . @ (Accou?g) 403) tricP ané‘.g\cc P antgét):c ) (e
1 |Intangible Plant $3,181,834 $3,181,834
2 |Steam Product Plant 34,056,174 1,472,454 35,528,628
3 |Nuclear Production Plant 99,801,507 0 99,801,507
4 |Hydraulic Production Plant--Conventional 1} 0 0
5 |Hydraulic Production Plant--Pumped Storage 1,229,132 0 1,229,132
6 |Other Production Plant 324,240 0 324,240
7 |Transmission Plant 14,946,673 0 14,946,673
8 [Distribution Plant 36,519,699 0 36,519,699
9 |General Plant 7,841,215 433,909 8,275,124
10 |Common Plant--Electric 0 0 0
11 TOTAL $194,718,640 $1,906,363 $3,181,834 $199,806,837

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

(1) Amortization of various Leasehold improvements over the terms of the Lease.
(2) Amortization of various computer systems over a seven year period.

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)

PAGE 336




ame of Res ent This Report Is: Date of _Report Year of Report
R EREreic suuvmmarii co. {33 PRl V388 Dec. 31, 199
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
] e | SR, | MR alh BEs] RS | W%
i (a) B (c) «d) e 5° RH
12
13 |Production
14 1311 49.00 €10.00%) | * 2.24% 8@ NA
15 {312 36.00 (25.00%) 3.474(SQ NA
16 [314 46,00 €10.00%) 2.39%|sQ NA
17 |315 42.00 5.00% 2.26%]sa NA
18 {316 38.00 10.00% 2.37%|sQ NA
19
20 {* Nuclear
21 1321 NA[* 2.50%{NA NA
22 |322 NA 2.50%{NA NA
23 1323 NA 2.50%|NA NA
24 324 NA 2.50%INA NA
25 1325 NA 2.50%[NA NA
26
27 |Hydro
28 |331 60.00 (10.00%) 1.83%|R3 NA
29 1332 70.00 (5.00%) 1.50%|R4 NA
30 |333 40.00 0 2.50%4{R2 NA
31 |334 40.00 5.00% 2.38%|R2 NA
32 |335 35.00 10.00% 2.57%4|R2 NA
33
34 [Other
35 1342 25.00 0 4,00%]sQ NA
36 |344 25.00 0 4.00%|sQ NA
37
38 |Transmission
39 {352 50.00 (25.00%) 2.50%|R4 NA
40 |353 43.00 0 2.33%|R1 NA
41 1354 50.00 (15.00%) 2.30%|R3 NA
42 355 40.00 (75.00%) 4 .37%|R2 NA
43 356 40.00 (50.00%) 3.75%|L0 NA
44 |357 60.00 (20.00%) 2.00%{R2 NA
45 |358 45.00 10.00% 2.00%{01 NA
46
47 |bistribution
48 361 50.00 (25.00%) 2.50%iR2 NA
49 1362 40.00 25.00% 1.87%}01 NA
50 |364 39.00 €110.00%) 5.38%|R1 NA
51 1365 36.00 (70.00%) 4.72%]L0 NA
52 |366 60.00 (35.00%) 2.25%|R2 NA
53 {367 36.00 (5.00%) 2.92%(L0 NA
54 1368 36.00 (20.00%) 3.33%|L0 NA
55 1369 36.00 (40.00%) 3.89%(01 NA
56 {370 37.00 (25.00%) 3.38%|R2 NA
57 |373 17.00 (10.00%) 6.47%|R2 NA
58
59
60
61
%
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 337




N of R nd R ate of Report Year of R t
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. é;sth Res inal. 272 D) po D:: ;1 :g;;

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
D rec1able Estimat Net Mortalit Ave
fg Avgs %rg?\’%e (Egt':ggrg\%) éEercent) (T:urve Y L1 A
] a5 (&

L}‘lg? Acﬁgﬁm t (In Thgusands)
(a)

64 |General o

65390 45,00 (50.00%) 3.33%{R2 NA
661391 13.00 10.00% 6.92%103 NA
67392 9.00 15.00% 9.44%|1L2 NA
68393 13.00 0 7.69%|03 NA
6939 21.00 2.00% 4.67%|03 NA
395 35.00 20.00% 2.29%102 NA
396 13.00 13.00% 6.69%[L2 NA
397 23.00 0 4.35%{L.0 NA
398 12.00 0 8.33%|03 NA

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
1
112
113
114
115
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o reciation tates for electric property, stheg, than O RN revised 1716781
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Huclear acgounts revisedonse’ 8ld§?,acﬁﬁ?iﬂ'ﬁ-élg?eﬁfﬁxﬁaépgﬁéseﬁeiz%?}ﬁ.
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Not available




< Page 338 col (b) >
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ame of Responden This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
#HE CLEVELARB ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING co. 83 ExiﬁgROrl Hlngéion (5127587&‘) Dec. 31, 1994
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
givencPeot the QﬁﬁEﬁ‘%R@“f&%@S&?ﬁSﬁ'a‘ tOneorder foroupRs: fmounts $1, 8852 Shon,3% of 1§°raceaumt total
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts.
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- pes- debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
cribe the nature of ftems included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges (b) advances on open  account, (c) notes payable, (d)
for the year, and the period of amortization. accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
hature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the year,
the year as required by Accounts 426.1 + Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
Eggfg:'nmhgivigédﬁg% 1igrié;:fmlo fandthgdtajrt\??or#ti‘s/; ;.%gsn, ag? rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
ae ) ON
5 IT‘S Ret_wzzézs = Miscellaneous Amortization 8
3
4 JAccount 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions
5 |Account 426.1 - Donations
6 |Ashtabula County Community 67,500
7 |Case Western Reserve 35,000
8 |Cleveland Development Foundation 8,000
9 |Cleveland Housing Network 82,500
10 |Cleveland Museum of Art 10,000
11 |Council for Responsible Waste Solution (29,687)
12 |CCPA 25th Aniversary 20,000
13 |FASTCORP 11,862
14 |Gazette Newspapers 25,000
15 |Liggett-Stashower 10,996
16 |Lutheran Housing Corporation 13,000
17 salvation Army 110,000
18 |Senior Citizen Resource 8,000
19 |st. Vincent DePaul Society 120,000
20 }suburban Balloon 17,021
21 |Wolf Envelope Company 11,174
22 |wviz-Tv Community Television 12,000
23 |Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 33,241
24 |Other (730) Items 409,483
25 |TOTAL-426.1 975,090
26
27 JAccount 426.2 - Life Insurance
28 |TOTAL-426.2 0
29
30 |Account 426.3 - Penalties (10,426)
31 |TOTAL-426.3 (10,426)
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4]
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Name ofvgesRondent This Report Is;
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. é g Ex] n 0r1glnal.
A Resubmission

Date of Report

H2,88,58

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

_ Report the information specified below in the order
given, for the respective mgome deeguct%on'ang interest

charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des-
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges
for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for
2§gt.:gfn0thcivigé Political _and Relat Activities; ag?

ccounts. Amounts s than 5% of _each account total
or the year (or 3‘,588, un?chever is greater) may ge

grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
(b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d)
accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest
rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

er ductions, of the Uniform System
ioe s s
1 |Boeount 426:4  Fependjtures, for Certain Civie,
3 |American Coal Membership 13,682
4 |council for Responsible Waste Solution 29,687
5 |EEI Dues 7,269
6 [Hamilton & Associates 11,046
7 |utilites Telecommunication 5,147
8 |Wiltiam F. Wachli 7,691
¢ |Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 348,823
10 |other (111) Items 81,196
11 |TOTAL-426.4 504,541
12
13 |Account 426.5 Other Deductions
14 |FAS 112 Sales of Stock 55,906
15 |pY/General Electric Litigation Costs/Settlement (2,873,333)
16 |PY/Inventory Sales 63,983
17 |PY/Reclassify Toledo Edison Revenue (518,718)
18 |Westinghouse Litigation Cost 1,449,104
19 [Other (2) 1tems 25,748
20 {TOTAL-426.5 €1,797,310)
21
22 |Account 430 - Other Interest Expense
23 |Interest Expense for Short Term Loans Borrowed from 1,322,366
24 [CEC and TECO
25 |TOTAL-430 1,322,366
26
27 {Account 431 - Other Interest Expense
28 {Liquidity Fees 742,625
29 |Miscellaneous Interest 141,515
30 |surety Deposit Interest 746,461
31 [Remarketing and Line of Credit Fees 1,419,955
32 {Miscellaneous Tax Adjustments 352,410
33 |Interest on Lease 638,323
34 |TOTAL-431 4,041,289
35
36
37
38
39
Al
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REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory comnission ex-
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous
years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

by the utili

ty.

2. In colums (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses
were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred

No.

Line

Description

e casé.)
(a)

¢ %ﬁgi?s'écﬂ?%‘eo?fcégzna‘ ef, “nd 3 deScription

Assessed
Restifato?;
Commission

(b)

Expefses
Ut? ity

(c)

Total
Expenses
to Date

(d)

Deferred
mn 1 cgmt
Begl nning
of year
(e)

-
= O 000NV WN -

-

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Expenses incurred in connection with electric
fuel component cases before the Public
Utilities Comission of Ohio:

In 1993
In 1994

Long Term Forecast

In 1994

Case No. 94-578-EL-CMR
Case No. 94-1176-EL-CMR
Case No. 94-1177-EL-CMR

Other

115,380

13,202
6,234

10,244

255,990

90,231

o O OO

13,202
6,234
0

0
125,624

46

TOTAL

$115,380

$375,901

$491,281

FERC
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REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

amortization.

which are being amortized.

4. The totals of columns (e), (1), (k), and (1) must agree
with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years 186.
List in column (a) the period of

5. List in colum (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during
year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other
accounts.

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department
(f)

Accgunt
g)

Amount
Ch)

Deferr
Accoun

(1)

gt

Contra
Account

()

Amount

(k)

Deferred

—

s

o3
®

(l)

Electric
Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

928
928

928

928

928

13,202
6,234

125,624

255,990

90,231

$491,281

0|

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 351

- e
20 0 0NV WY

«l-\-&\#\-l-\wWNWWWWWWUNNNNNNNNNN—‘—‘—3—1—5—-‘—-\—3
LNN—‘OOm\lO\\-ﬂ-L\WN—‘D‘O(n\IO\WJ-\UJN—’O‘OmNO\\J!J-\WN

44




Name of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. élg Ex} RnRggbgt:]?géion (52738?95YE? Dec. 31, 1994
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, develop- ¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, b & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
or conctuded during the year. Report also support given to e. Unconventional generation
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show Separately the respondent's cost for the (3) Transmission
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, a. Overhead
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (4) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: (5) Environment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally
i1 BEReEtioae ishy and wilduite ¢ BSeanth,sugparg to, the Boner NemsaReRoTne: tute
Lﬁg? ClaSSI{ASatIOH Desgg;ptlon
11 A1) EL-38 /EPRI I&C Demonstration Project
2
3| A(e Miscellaneous Waste Studies Under $5000 (2)
4
5| A(he CPICOR - DOE
6 | Allye Brookpark Waste-to-Energy
71 A(De Engineering Support to Cogen Study
8 | A(Ne Studies of Various Waste-to-Energy Technology
9 A(le Special Studies of New Technologies
10
11 | A(5) Miscellaneous Environmental Studies Under $5000 (2)
12
13 | AC5) ELT-4 Stack Coatings
14
15 | AC6) CSC-LTV Pulverized Coal
16 | A(6) Electric Vehicle Research -Sys.
17
18 | B(1) Electric Vehicle Research Mkt.
19 | BC1) Electric Vehicle Research-Flt.
20 | B(1) Research & Development Administration
21 | B(1) Advanced Lead Acid Battery Devl.
22 | BC(1) Electric Power Research Dues
23 | BC1) Fly Ash/Organic Compost Research
24
25 | B(3) Miscellaneous Nuclear Studies Under $5000 (62)
26
27
28 | B(3) BWOG Power Control System (PCS) Test Facility
29 | B(3) BWOG Severe Accident Guidelines Tech. Transfer
30 | B(3) BWOG Vessel Internals Bolting Survellance / Tests
31 | B(3) BWOG Fluence Benchmarking & Re-analysis
32 | B(3) BWOG Environmental Assisted Fatigue Variables Devl.
33 | B(3) BWOG Inconel 600 Nozzle Generic Replacement Eval.
34 | B(3) BWOG Reactor Vessel Integrity Analysis & Testing
35 | B(3) BWOG I&C System Upgrade Criteria Devl.
36 | B(3) BWOG Piping Thermal Stratification Testing
§§ E§§§ 5388 5?55"?&g§§53§‘¥&§§t§§3pT8d§éa?§¥%é / Test
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Date of Re
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Year of Report
bec. 31, 1994

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure-
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

with expenses during the year or the account to which

amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first.
unn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in

colum (e

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-

).

cumulation of costs of projects.

the year.

6. 1f costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
(c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by

IIESt n

This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of

show in col-

i‘i‘f‘s SE Yﬁecotum’: (e% '@hSCSéXéEKt number charged faclllt egto;sng g&ely t search ggd related testing
AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR R
Costs Incurred Internally|Costs Incurred Externally Unamortized Line
Curren‘t: )Year Curren r Acc(:g\)mt Am??r)\t Accu?g) ation No.
$1,023,947 107 $1,023,947 1
2
9,192 417 9,192 3
188 4
15,947 417 15,947 5
319,703 188 319,703 6
27,281 183 27,281 7
98,542 188 98,542 8
17,840 184 17,840 9
10
854 107 854 11
524 12
124,021 107 124,021 13
14
244,437 183 244,437 15
43,780 10,800 162 54,580 16
17
45,310 17,850 162 63,160 18
25,987 17,000 162 42,987 19
149,037 930 149,037 20
400,000 188 400,000 21
2,921,137 930 2,921,137 22
10,200 188 10,200 23
24
15,702 524 15,702 25
532 26
27
10,947 524 10,947 28
21,27 524 21,271 29
30,410 524 30,410 30
10,481 524 10,481 31
9,137 524 9,137 32
20,636 524 20,636 33
69,569 524 69,569 34
6,209 524 6,209 35
14,386 524 14,386 36
543 2 1543 %
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Name of Respondent This Report Isg: . Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁD gLECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. sg; [x} ﬁnRgg&gt}l?géion (32738795Y?<)) Dec. 31, 199
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam

charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear

or concluded during the year. Report also support given to e. Unconventional generation

others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show separately the respondent’s cost for the (3) Transmission

year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, a. Overhead

development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (4) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: (5) Environment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally
il: BERCRohianse [ighy and wildlife ) REoRat "o RURR"E S, the Blogtrical Regesrch. .o
L}l‘ge.e Clasmgt):atlon Desz:g;pt)on

11 B(3 BWOG OTSG Degraded Tube Mitigation Processes

2 | B(3) BWOG OTSG Degraded Tube Mitigation Alternatives

3| B3 BWOG CRDM Cracking Analysis -Alloy 600

4 | B(3) BWOG Gas Tagging of Batch Fuel - Demo.

51 B(3) BWOG PSV Tolerance Increase (+/- 1% to +/- 3%)

6 | B(3) BWOG Tube Degradation Study - Secondary Side

7 | B(3) BWOG OTSG Revised Tube Plugging Criteria and Analysis

8 | B(3) BWOG CRDM Life Extension Devl.

9 [ B(3) BWROG - Severe Accident

10 | 8(3) BWROG - MOV's & SV's Valve Program

11 | B(3) BWROG - ECES Suction Strainers

12

13 | B(&) Tecsonics Support Activities

14 | BC4) CEI Grand Prix Race Devl.

15 | B(4) RD&D Support

16

17 | TOTAL

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35
36
3%
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RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRAT ION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as
safety, corrosion controt, pollution, automation, measure-
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

t D&D t ty.
i ﬁms S%u Yﬁecorum (e) thgca::‘ééuXt number charged

With expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
colum (e).

5. Show in colum (g) the total unamortized ac-
cunulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. 1f costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
(c), (), and (f) with such amounts identified by
llEst "
fEC'Il!t rt se?gggéely rﬁgearch ggd related testing

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR .
cots fpnret Incenallycosts fpeumed Extermel Yooy e e, |98
13) ) ) D &) .
371,315 52 $71,315 1
11,817 524 1,817 2
20,450 524 20,450 3
5,138 524 5,138 4
5,970 52 5,970 5
27,150 524 27,150 6
9,454 524 9,454 7
17,020 52 17,020 8
12,917 532 12,917 9
49,547 532 49,547 10
11,769 532 11,769 1
12
318 923 318 13
141,500 174,870 162 316,370 14
1,545 183 1,545 15
16
0 0 o |7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
3
35
36
%
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DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the

appropriate lines and colums provided.
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-

In determining this

ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantial ly
correct results may be used.

Lag? Classification Dg ‘t:;iEuFo“ PEYrol
(a) (b)
1 Electric
2 |Operation
3 | Production $29,100,618
4 Transmission 3,533,011
5 Distribution 4,116,887
6 Customer Accounts 7,896,138
7 Customer Service and Informational 1,874,199
8 Sales 243,399
9 Administrative and General 484,949
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) $47,249,201
11 |Maintenance
12 Production 17,025,821
13 Transmission 1,400,472
14 Distribution 12,471,053
15 Adninistrative and General 0
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thry 15) $30,897,346
17 |Total Operation and Maintenance

18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) $46,126,439
19 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) $4,933,483
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) $16,587,940
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from Line 6) 7,896,138
22 Customer Service and Informational(Transcribe from Line 7) 1,874,199
23 Sales (Transcribe from line 8) 243,399
24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of Lines 9 and 15) $484,949
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) $78,146,547
26 Gas

27 |Operation

28 Production--Manufactured Gas

29 Production--Nat., Gas(Including Expl. and Dev.)

30 Other Gas Supply

31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

32 Transmission

33 Distribution

34 Customer Accounts

35 Customer Service and Informational

36 Sales

37 Administrative and General

38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37 0
39 [Maintenance

40 Production--Manufactured Gas

41 Production--Natural Gas

42 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

44 Transmission

45 | Distribution

46 Adninistrative and General

47 0

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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Total
(d)

$98,418,090
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

L'i‘ne Classification Direct, a¥toll Pa ﬁcl:t gﬁérqgegffor Total
0. Distribution Clearing Accounts
(a) ) &) ()
Gas
48 |Total Operation and Maintenance
49 | Production--Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of Lines 28 and 40)
50 Pzﬁﬁfig?-ﬁgggrsé ggcs‘ ﬁr)\cluding Expl. and Dev.)
51 | other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 | Storage, INg;Ternjgaling, god Processing
53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 | customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57 | sales (Line 36)
58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)
60 Other Utility Departments
61 |Operation and Maintenance
62 TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) $78, 146,547 $20,271,543 $98,418,090
63 Utility Plant
64 |Construction (By Utility Departments)
65 | Electric Plant 13,669,244 21,297,299 34,966,543
66 | Gas Plant 0
67 | Other 0
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of Lines 65 thru 67) $13,669,244 $21,297,299 $34,966,543
69 |Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) ’
70 | Electric Plant 1,843,828 83,910 1,927,738
71 | Gas Plant 0
72 | Other 0
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) $1,843,828 $83,910 $1,927,738
74 |other Accounts (Specify):
75 |other Accounts Receivable 31,653,780 0 31,653,780
76 |Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies 11,439,178 158,711 11,597,889
77 |other Deferred Credits 590,637 63,499 654,136
78 other Balance Sheet Accounts 40,272 3,397 43,669
79 [Non-Operating Expense 1,009,535 195,443 1,204,978
80 |undistributed (Clearing) 2,932,018 2,932,018
81 0
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts $44,733,402 $3,353,068 $48,086,470
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $138,393,021 $45,005,820 $183,398,841
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 355
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ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and

wheeled during the year.

Line Item Megawatt Hou Li It M tt
Lin e g ?b) ours Nér_\e (gf;u egawa(b)Hours
1 |SOURCES OF ENERGY I 2 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY ]
[ tion (Excluding station Use): | I ; 22 |Soles to Ultimate Consumers
§ ::::2 fon (Excluding Station Use) T2 o83 456 2 |Sales, ting Interdepar tmental Sales) 19,238,961
L Requi ts S R
4 | Nuclear 6,383,556 3 e?‘s’;ge'{‘ﬁ';t%ucﬂgg Z?rpaggaﬁh) 1
5 dro--Conventional 436,855 | 24 |Non-Requirements Sales F L
Hydro O R e o4 page 31123 1,072,946
6 | Hydro--Pumped Storage - ~
7 T other 1570 25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge 0
- 26 |Energy Used by th Electric
8 (Less) Energy for Pumping 582,571 l:lepalg~ ment On y,E)etc nrg‘ysgat%nrl!lse) 44,260
9 t 13 ter Total 27 |Total E L 88
R e
10 |purchases 2,154,884 Toratgeorer Totah,af HRES:63 21,244,422
11 |Power Exchanges:
12 | Received 37,191
13 | Delivered 170,549
14 | Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus Lline 13) (133,358)
15 |Transmission For Other (Wheeling) ]
16 | Received 1,436,498
17 | Delivered 1,436,498
18 Net T issi h
et mcangnission {2 39" 0
19 | Transmission By Other Losses ]
20 TOTA ter Total of Li 9
P, (GREERTRES" OF Hines 7 21,244,422

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

1. 1f the respordent has two or more power systems which

are not physically integrated,
mation for each non-integrated system.
2. Report in column (b)

furnish the required infor-

the system's energy output for

each month such that the total on line 41 matches the total

on line 20.
3. Report

in colum (c) a monthly breakdown of the

Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24.
Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated

with the sales so that the total on
amount on

line 24 by

4. Report

columns (b) and (c).

5. Report in columns(e) and (f) the specified information
for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

the amount of

line 41
losses incurred (or
estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale.
in column (d) the system's monthly maximum
megawatt load (60-minute integration) associated with the
net energy for the system defined as the difference between

exceeds the

NAME OF SYSTEM:

U Monthly Non-Requir‘e nts MONTHLY PEAK
Nc‘)ne Month Total Monthly Energy sﬂéggcgg;egefgsges Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
) (2 (b © 1) te) 63)
29 | January 1,918,311 36,579 3,233 18 | 1900
30 | February 1,712,520 49,748 3,245 1 | 2000
31 | March 1,880,506 116,375 2,968 9 | 2000
32 | Aprit 1,547,766 22,263 2,865 26 | 1400
33 | May 1,564,027 26,748 3,024 31 | 1400
34 | June 1,743,315 38,776 3,628 16 | 1300
35 | July 1,926,066 120,901 3,740 20 | 1600
36 | August 1,834,786 86,570 3,339 3 | 1700
37 | September 1,758,114 165,168 3,255 16 | 1500
38 | October 1,669,169 67,534 2,726 27 | 1100
39 | November 2,014,310 169,052 2,893 30 | 1900
40 | December 1,675,532 194,693 2,997 19 | 1900
| ToTAL 21,204,522 1.0%.207 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
YRRecREVBERRS R  rric 1LLuMINATING co K ?nRgg&g&'?géion ('32738?95YE? Dec. 31. Toos
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
5: Ea ggt Ygrg‘tisfg;epé%gg lgégr?sFVIS?tﬁnllx&talled capacity 6. ﬁs;ggal]péeugo gach E&lﬁgﬁésed on a therm bisii,r?pogt th
gEe g g 2%e ”5{3? ige al ﬂom g#nafrcor'ggurgf:ion B angg (B:ggvgogtgn Tt:oo .e 3s and the quantity o ue urne
o 1?0 Sﬁexﬁaﬁr more ang nui fear la%s. P 7. Quant%?gs ?f uel bu[ned ine 38) and average cost eeg
o, frleiteaglititpente o PLnC (Ea3Sar cporated an T S RRET iRaTTe (e i) a0 mveroas seec
4. If ‘net peak nd for fO minute$ .Is not_available, o? [me 5? . . . .
T b e st R TR RHEE 20 o Dol e cre et et pant furmien oty
" Lline ¥1e?ﬁe approximate average nmger of emB?oyees o )
L’ilne Item Plant Name: * AgHTABULA Plant Name: AVON LAKE
o. (a) (b) {3)
! ﬂr igg gﬁaﬂﬁcf%‘ﬁ?m’ Internal Combustion, Gas Steam Steam
2 EX?'fe?f ?tlj Ttofi? gg‘q?cé{g?gt:onventlonal, Outdoor Conventional Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1949 1949
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1958 1970
> |\gha'plngieticd; Capacity, (Maxinm Generator 440.00 852.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MY (60 mintues) 366 820
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 8,760 8,760
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 420 788
10 When Limited by Condenser Water 415 786
11 |Average Number of Employees
12 |Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --KWwh 1,838,232,000 3,134,135,000
13 |Cost of Plant
14 Land and Land Rights 426,117 2,630,284
15 Structures and Improvements 31,455,431 58,212,852
16 Equipment Costs 133,928,683 331,081,752
17 Total Cost $165,810,231 $391, 924,888
18 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 376.8414 460.0057
19 |Production Expenses:
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,685,524 1,131,505
21 Fuel 30,974,444 49,730,752
22 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
23 Steam Expenses 2,737,809 3,267,742
24 Steam From Other Sources 0 0
25 Steam Transferred (Cr.) 0 0
26 Electric Expenses 928,536 1,185,512
27 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 1,807,589 3,643,355
28 Rents 64,488 64,488
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,019,839 1,749,861
30 Maintenance of Structures 780,492 1,256,629
31 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 4,262,845 6,537,003
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 285,676 1,272,738
33 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 941,861 1,176,140
34 Total Production Expenses $45,489,103 $71,015,726
35 Expenses per Net Kwh $0.0247 $0.0227
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,0il,or Nuclear) ALL FUEL COAL oIL ALL COAL oIL
| 89155 Scoat > CB8s e TS et ad- (G} cbarrels ToNS BARRELS TONS BARRELS
38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 0 843,174 15,548 o 1,319,994 17,468
39 é\ég[ He'qt g nt.fof,fueerurnegc$Bg¥ pgg)lb. of
(BivePuni T4 Omclugry°r Per 9 0 12,420 138,238 0 12,648 138,385
*0 | BYerpoeofst gf fuet per Unit, as Delivered 0 s35.320]  s$23.060 0| $35.340|  s23.330
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0 $35.300 $22.880 0 $35.140 $23.800
42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $147.080 $142.100 $394.090 $148.390 $138.930 $409.530
43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen $1.680 0 0 $1.5%0 0 0
44 Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 402
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THEBCLEVELARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

is Report
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nal

%
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Date of Report
@2raR7es " 3

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

9. premSe ‘?ﬂﬁreﬁg“szg ﬁéaRS;aEﬁc onchaSed Fomaacogynts; ;%‘éﬁb;“éoﬁcéﬁt,éﬁfté%S%m‘Bn?t"?“n*é {088 gns'gacbeintinn
anégggr Pow rag ? tc mg a tﬁer Expenses c{éssﬁ gg K}t ﬂr‘wuc gg?m wer generatin an bmefl lain
10. g gnd ng? iuﬁgs ors Ope ting. Expenses AccouRé - by ?ootnote ( 5’0 accountmg me‘t;hgé ¥ Xf xEower
on ectr nSe gener ted i any excess costs attm te to re-
Mamte nce Acgo Nos. E z B Ainten- Searc gev’é’fo nty( )) cost units used for
nc o?a fectr?e Pfant " u:ate pl nts es1g ed tor peak th var1ous compohents’ o %e cost; an? (¢) any othe
n. S, walee Sadeie Rt S fsgs?lp%uet Sem, ooy SIS ceection Plat fen el w8
* nuct stea internal com%ustmn or gas-turbiné ﬁer physica operatmg cl aractengtgcspgf g?ant.
ulpment repoit each’as a separate plant. However,if a gas
Plant Name: B!(Eé\)IER VA2 Plant Name:(gi;UCE MANSFIELD Plant Name: DI(\¥§S-BESSE '-,‘}2?
Nuclear Steam Nuclear !
Conventional Conventional Conventional 2
1987 1976 1977 3
1987 1980 1977 4
226.00 544.00 475.00 >
230 479 460 6
8,481 8,760 7,667 7
8
201 470 454 9
201 470 449 10
1
1,730,340,000 2,928,414,000 3,275,929,000 12
13
$354,628 $2,351,887 $499,415 14
209,111,777 1,130,541 133,130,083 15
960,152,419 30,771,181 518,941,743 16
$1,169,618,824 $34,253,609 $652,571,241 17
5,175.3045 62.9662 1,373.8342 18
19
3,511,395 1,153,076 6,498,165 20
16,995,340 49,911,520 27,072,590 21
133,731 0 0 22
1,373,637 7,455,994 1,222,220 23
0 0 0 24
0 0 0 25
49,555 48,823 567,373 26
5,378,220 1,760,137 23,054,808 27
0 55,566,348 0 28
779,064 248,644 1,459,731 29
72,332 299,545 156,413 30
5,589,723 4,197,502 (257,031 31
366,664 404,816 2,637,130 32
1,527,248 797,547 3,315,946 33
$35,776,908 $121,843,953 $65,727,345 34
] $0.0207 $0.0416 $0.0201 35
NUCLEAR ALL COAL OIL NUCLEAR 36
N/A N/A TONS BARRELS N/A 37
0 0 1,191,286 12,491 0 38
0 0 12,035 136,890 0 39
0 0 $40.220 $22.340 0 40
0 0 $39.950 $13.910 0 41
$90.830 $173.860 $165.960 $241.920 $75.890 42
$0.980 $1.710 0 0 $0.830 43
44
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Name of Respondent is Repo ate of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. X An Or nal ?o
é 3 [3 A"ReSUBMT s ion 738/95 Dec. 31, 1994
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

9. It under Cost of Plant are based on of A.accounts. urbine unit _functions in a combined cycle operatjon
ggacfwn expel ses do not 1 "‘nz:'i)a urcHased Powe S¥ t tﬁ a conventlo f steam un?t ?nclude txe gasp%urb}ne
ns g nd Loa f’ tchtng a Other Expenses cliss team p

ther Pow Re . ? nuc ear wer generatmg plan$ br1eflg explain
10. For IE gnd g 3 porg Oper ting. Expenses Accou ootnote ( accountmg f ower
n "E ectr a generﬁted xg uil y excess coits attrl re-
Mamte?anfe Acgoun 'i lg amten* arc evelo Ity cost umts us
ectmc P ant.' Indlcat [?nts est ed for peak t ? varwus conpo ents o ue cost- n? 1:) o he
frvme. ignate aut atlc rate informative data cgncermng plant t ue
1. For a ant with ¢ 1nat1o foss1 ue steam englc ment _type rag quantity for the r ort peric
stea ro mternal st1on or gas- ¥ur biné other physica operating charactem tics of p ant
u1pment repoft each as a separate plant. However,it a gas

Plant Name: El(\g\)’LAKE Plant Name.((lééKE SHORE Plant Name: P%!;F;Y L'i‘ne
O.

Steam Steam Nuclear !
Conventional Conventional Conventional 2
1953 1941 1987 3

1972 1966 1987 4

1,045.00 256.00 389.00 >

1,002 169 375 6

8,760 1,457 4,152 7

8

1,047 245 37 9

1,036 243 364 10

11

4,846,666,000 236,039,000 1,377,287,000 12

13

$1,615,868 $2,280,261 $1,162,740 14
61,152,859 22,660,620 275,728,267 15
.480,005,034 72,116,764 1,342,811,078 16
$542,773,761 $97,057,645 $1,619,702,085 17
519.4007 379.1314 4,163.7586 18

19

1,670,467 174,031 12,823,398 20

78,802,315 5,703,927 22,859,485 21

0 0 564,328 22

5,782,244 1,305,048 6,485,426 23

0 0 0 24

0 0 o 25

663,392 29,448 33,204 26

483,091 289,375 6,543,041 27

65,643 50,388 66,918 28

805,894 215,669 1,210,510 29

1,183,302 79,634 693,323 30

7,609,407 278,201 9,226,223 31

2,261,110 208,784 3,494,636 32

2,225,925 60,522 5,696,395 33
$101,552,789 $8,395,026 $69,696,887 34

$0.0210 $0.0356 $0.0506 35

ALL COAL OIL ALL COAL OIL NUCLEAR 36
TONS BARRELS TONS BARRELS 37

0 1,885,806 31,673 0 110,612 8,315 0 38

39

0 12,856 138,262 0 13,458 138,595 0

0 $33.220 $23.370 0 $49.860 $19.960 0 40

0 $39.710 $23.340 0 $44.240 $20.620 0 " 41
$161.920 $154.440 $401.990 $188.620 $164.350 $354.300 $153.510 42
$1.630 0 0 $2.420 0 0 $1.660 43
44
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

9. prelie ‘ﬂ‘gﬁreﬁﬁégs‘éé B o Pase b onchased’ poﬁe*f‘:“?g%%é ;.%‘e‘ﬁb;"goﬁ%ﬁ afa%f‘é‘t’é‘im"&n?tc?'n"é’ AR
ggngrgeranng‘qa D1 tchmg a Other Expenses class 5. with th uer enerati ) briefl )
10. For } ‘fz iuﬁgs, tepo 5 Operating, Expenses Accougg ?oo 90 acco?mt?n nghp an¥ r1e gfex am
ENT RO e I e SR te ghfhured 0%
g o? r&gg%eg Rg : ésglcg'§$cat?nts sg%gged bf’or peak th vamous co oggﬁggrg?ngue cost a any o;h:g
. 155 UGS e TR e, sl R il LA
equipment, repof-t each as a separate plant. However,if a gas
Plant Name: AVON GAS Plant Name: EASTLAKE GAS Plant Name: Line
() (e) ) No.
Gas Turbine Gas Turbine !
Conventional Conventional 2
1973 1973 3
1973 1973 4
32.00 32.00 >
32 2,019 6
93 43 7
8
29 29 9
24 24 10
11
1,348,000 222,000 12
13
0 0 14
0 0 15
- 4,074,320 4,417,908 16
$4,074,320 $4,417,908 17
127.3225 138.0596 18
19
10,272 537 20
109,798 56,647 21
0 0 22
90 1 23
0 0 24
0 o 25
110,222 329 26
4,165 1,194 27
0 0 28
2,593 136 29
595 0 30
3,105 659 31
2,686 1,641 32
2,758 0 33
$246,285 $69, 145 34
$0.1827 $0.3115 35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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< P402,403,403.182 >
gﬁ%:'ﬁAKE PLANT consists of HY units. Ea; tlak$°Umt #5

tEeaP?ameplatfuratmg of ggo MW, is gugytﬂolnﬂ beCEI(és.B%)

uquesne Light Company( r the Eés'g a ant’ 1ncludes only the CEI'shar 1s jointly ouwned

%). Data shown

The gas turbine units at i)oth AVON LAKE and EASTLAKE PLANTS are designed for peak load service.

BRUCE MANSF]ELD: The Respondent is leasi hesg facilities. It sold it diyided tenant-in_common interests in Units
et g Vel SR 8 P e Tisn, Beale 0 S e lnwans it
its s fré of Units No. and No. 3; 17. al .91 resRemtve ¥. 0562 E 6839 Col zng Duquesne_u? t Company gn
A °2$r35°§‘23“ a0 B ResacTivaly; and mdivided Jhtovis s zar ond Bdt, réspectively: gt ViR aggrests
respectwef)" Data shotin fér the ﬂanéflefgest’ant Iﬁcf{}ges onYy Cgl's share oi this jointly owned'unit.” " T

AVIS-BESSE UNIT #1 ith lat i f 926 MW, is owned jointl ledo Edi Company (48.62%) and CEI (51.38%).
ata shown for the naﬂs-sis’s‘z"‘ﬁ agteirr;gfwgsoon y CElfs shgrgeofjgﬂ?s }’o%tw owges UL, y ( ) an ¢ )

PERRY UNIT_#1, with ameplate rating of 1, MW, is_joiptly owned Duguesne Light Company (13.74%), Ohio Edison
g?nggrlvz §o?ﬁtlt§’6u§2d°§3i§f“s°“ Company (15.5?%) and CE (9%.*1%). Data shown ?or %ﬂe Pe'rt?y glant mczudes only CEI's share
?‘E’%‘t o Faisan (199143 Sn0°0es'ese £95ing of 924 M, s Jeintly NN A o AR E I IR T RS i 8 e

LAKE SHORE includes a 4 MW Diesel Generator used as a Cranking Unit.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAﬁD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING Co. sgg Ex]péjnRggltgr}‘?géion (82}38?95Y?? Dec. 31, 12;)4
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or 4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating
more of installed capacity (name plate ratings). plant, report on Line 8 the approximate average number of
2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from employees assignable to each plant.
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a 5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com-
joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give binations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac-
project number. counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,give System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses
that which is available, specifying period. classified as “Other Power Supply Expenses.
e Feen FRER HleanseeRpaleer o228
(a) (b)
1 |[Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) Conventional
2 |Year Originally Constructed 1970
3 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1970
4 [Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW) 338.00
5 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 384
6 [Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating 2,949
7 |Net Plant Capability (In megawatts):
8 |Average Number of Employees
9 |Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-Kwh 436,855
10 |Energy Used for Pumping-KwWh 582,571
11 {Net Output for Load (line © minus line 10)-Kwh (145,716)
12 |Cost of Plant
13 Land and Land Rights 0
14 Structures and Improvements 7,732,449
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 34,317,596
16 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 16,633,207
17 Accessory Electric Equipment 2,960,549
18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment 1,792,856
19 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0
20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) $63,436,657
21 Cost per KW of installed Capacity (line 20 = line 4) 187.6824
22 |Production Expenses
23 Operation Supervision and Engineering 914,581
24 Water for Power 16,000
25 Punped Storage Expenses
26 Electric Expenses 249,587
27 | Misc. Pumped Storage Power Generation Expenses 550,196
28 Rents 208,928
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineeri ng 89,091
30 Maintenance of Structures 37,806
31 Maintenance of Reservoi rs, Dams, and Waterways 74,145
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 453,084
33 Maintenance of Misc, Pumped Storage Plant 17,592
34 Production Exp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of Lines 23 thru 33) $2,611,010
35 Pumping Expenses
36 Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) $2,611,010
37 Expenses per kwh (Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9) $5.9768

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 408
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PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

6. Pumping energy (line 10) is that energy measured as input that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total
to the plant for pumping purposes. energy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH

7. Include on line 35 the cost of energy used in pumping into as reported herein for each source described. Group together
the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately com- stations and other sources which individually provide Lless
puted, leave lines 35, 36 and 37 blank and describe at the bottom than 10 percent of total pumping energy. If contracts are
of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the
the estimated amounts of energy from each station or other source supplier contract number, and date of contract.

ERC L1censed Project No. ERC Licensed Project No.
Plant N © P Name: @

ERC L1censed Project No.
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not

be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in colums (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
show in column (g) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another Line.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-
ctures in colum (g).

transmission Line.

gnated; conversely,

In a

footnote,

explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the

Rood, 67 STec potil] (3 ebecRe S0y Qnasteetisd) Hoframe,  Line designated.
DESIGNATION (Ygé.{ég%ﬁ where Type of L'fNGTne(POle m%les) Number

. 26 g;cfe?g phase)| Supporting %"e‘ng Yreuit . ml(es) of
Line

No. Erom To Operating|Designed| Structure 0? Structure 0? ﬁrtggﬁggres Circuits

Des1 ated ine
(a) (b © | (e) ?? (@ (h)

3 |fvon Beaver #5 I8 riey %2:08 303:88|Skest Touers §:45 !

3 |u " LA 345.00| 345.00)(Avon Juniper) 3.27 1

4 |» Juniper 345.00| 345.00]2-Colum H.Str 23.13 1

5 » " 345.00{ 345.00|2 Pole H Str 20.81 1

6 [duniper Mansfield 345.00] 345.00](Avon Juniper) 2.27 1

7 v ©  |Star (0.E. Tie) 345.00] 345.00/2 Pole H Str 11.36 1

8 ¢ : Canton (0.E. Tie) 345.00{ 345.00|Steel Towers 54.63 1

9 |Ashtabula Penelec Co. Tie 345.00f 345.00{Steel Towers 14.92 1
10 [Eastlake Tap Nursery (T13179) 345.00] 345.00{Steel Towers 13.85 1
11 |u u Eastlake 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 1.49 2
12 |Nursery (T13179) Perry 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 5.21 1 I
13 |Perry Ashtabula 345.00f 345.00{Steel Towers 23.22 1
14 |Eastlake Tap Juniper 345.00} 345.00|Steel Touwers 35.34 1
15 {Harding Fox 345.00{ 345.00|Steel Pole 5.20 2
16 {Juniper Harding 345.00( 345.00|Steel Pole 4.24 2
17 |» " 345.00f 345.00{Steel Towers 3.51 2
18 |Inland " 345.001 345.00{Steel Pole 2.10 1
19 |Perry n 345.00] 345.00|(Perry-Intand) 2.15 1
20 (u " 345.00] 345.00{Inland-Harding 52.84 1
21 v Inland 345.00{ 345.00|steel Towers 43.63 2.10 1
22 (v u 345.00] 345.00{Steel Pole 11.36 1
23 [TOTAL 345 KV LINES

24 {Seneca Glade 230.00| 230.00)|Steel Towers 0.68 1
25

26 jAvon Lorain 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 13.27 2
27 {Lorain Fowles 132.00| 132.00|SteelTwr&Pole 40.76 2
28 [Fowles Pleasant valley 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 17.87 2
29 |» n " 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Towers 0.30 2
30 |» " n 132.00f 132.00|steel Pole 1.63 2
31 jLorain Ohio Ed. Co. Tie 132.00f 132.00|Steel Towers 5.13 2
32 | " wonom 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 1.62 1
33 in u wowow 132.00] 132.00|Wood Pole 1.54 1
éé Fowles Clinton 132.00] 132.00{Steel Towers 9.57 2
36 TOTAL 373.08 62.63 43
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage Lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission Lline structures support Llines of the same voltage,
report the poie miles of the primary structure in colum 43
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in colum (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
js leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to
(1) on the bock cost at end of year.

for year,

Size of gsn-cri :Qgg {glf gl }:fggrmg g?é#@oﬁ&a%’?“' EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES )
Cgaductor_ - - - Line
and Material Land Copstruction and Total Cost Qperation Maintenance Rents Total No.

i) Th) Ot er&gsts WM E %r)\ses Ex?ﬁr;ses ) Exggslses

954 $1,094,763 $859,519 $1,954,282 0| 1
954 0 581,174 581,174 0| 2
954 0 0 0 8| 3
954 5,617,440 30,589,802 36,207,242 0| &
954 0 ] 0 0| 5
954 0 443,351 443,351 0] 6
954 1,161,027 5,331,631 6,492,658 0| 7
954 3,110,831 3,607,891 6,718,722 0| 8
954 496,983 882,225 1,379,208 0] 9
954 3,282,604 2,821,117 6,103,721 0] 10
954 0 410,014 410,014 0| 11
954 462,523 598,110 1,060,633 0| 12
954 2,064,056 3,345,041 5,409,097 0 13
954 5,285,838 5,769,914 11,055,752 0| 14
954 653,017 3,193,135 3,846,152 0 15
954 0 0 0 0§ 16
954 2,682,596 20,225,162 22,907,758 0 17
954 506,904 1,686,194 2,193,098 0| 18
954 0 0 0 0} 19
954 0 0 0 0{ 20
954 8,702,245 48,786,867 57,489,112 0| 21
954 0 0 0 0} 22
0 150,498 595,668 746,1661 23
2493 0 145,063 145,063 0] 24
0 0] 25
795 0 635,674 635,674 0 26
795 0 2,656,786 2,656,786 0y 27
4/0 CU 1,002,857 1,347,950 2,350,807 0 28
795 0 0 0 0y 29
795 0 0 0 0| 30
636 140,540 350,248 490,788 0} 31
795 0 0 0 0} 32
795 0 0 0 0 33
795 o 0 0 34
35
$36,264,224 $134,266,868 $170,531,092 $150,498 $595,668 $746,166) 36
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Name of Res lent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THEECLEVELAMLECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. sgg Ex]pﬁnkggll‘g&l?géion (5273 795Y ) Dec. 31, 124
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of tion. If a transmission Line has more than one type of support-
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only transmission line of a different type of construction need not
for each voltage, be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

2. Transmission Llines include all Llines covered by the 6. Report in colums (fland(g) the total pole miles of each
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni- transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of Line
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
expenses on this page. gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
required by a State commission. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which ctures in colum (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report- such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
ool SP TP RITAD SRR S0 RSP tiframe,  Line designated.

DESIGNATION (‘I,géigggﬁauhere Type of %?ﬂjlﬂe‘ggée m%les) Number

R cycle Q phase)| Supporting :";ng l"gu-cul%nr(lel?(es) of
Line T

No. From Yo Operating|Designed| Structure g? f¥£gcture 8? R;gg ggres Circuits
Designated Line
(a) (b @ | (e) €5 &) th) |

I e e T i3] 2

3 v NASA 132.00| 132.00|n 8.37 2

4 | " 132.00( 132.00|n 4.58 2

5 [» " 132.00{ 132.00{Wood H. Frame 0.19 2

6 [Cadillac Ford 132.00 132.00{Steel Towers 0.81 2

7 |n u 132,00 132.00|wWood Pole 0.07 2

8 n " 132.00] 132.00|Steel Pole 3.16 2

9 |u " 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Towers 0.56 2

10 |Ford Tap Ford Motor Co. 132.00| 132.00|steel Towers 1.97 2
11 |GMC Tap Gen. Motors Corp 132.00] 132.00|Steel Pole 0.32 2
12 {Avon Dawson 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Towers 1.75 2
13 |u u 132.00] 132.00{Steel Pole 7.17 2
14 |Dawson Edgewater 33.00f 132.00|" 1.41 2
15 (o " 33.00] 132.00|» 3.30 2
16 |Edgewater Fremont 33.00] 132.00]w 2.96 2
17 |Fremont Tap " 33.00] 132.00]w 0.50 2
18 |Fouwles Dunbar 132.00] 132.00|v 4.32 2
19 jGarfield Tap Garfield 132.00| 132.00|n 0.47 2
20 |» u u 132.00} 132.00/w 0.84 2
21 |[# u " 132.00] 132.00|Steel Tower 0.70 2
22 Ipell Tap Dell 132.00] 132.00]Steel Pole 1.01 2
23 |Emily Tap Emily 132.00] 132.00{" 0.48 1
24 v n Emily 132,00 132.00|Wood Poles 2.50 1
25 [Emily Galaxie 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 0.48 1
26 (v n 132.00{ 132.00{Wood Poles 4.89 1
27 |Foules u 132.00| 345.00 (Avon- Juniper) 9.40 1
28 |Pleasant Valley Harding 132.00] 132.00{Steel Tower 0.33 2
29 |u " 132.00] 132.00(% 10.17 2
30 » n 132.00{ 132.00|w 0.03 2
31 (» " 132.00f 132.00(" 1.34 2
32 |Harding Jennnigs 132.00| 132.00(n 5.95 2
33 |Jennings Clark 132.00] 132.00{Wood Pole Str. 0.03 1
3 v e steet co Bl mflesane)  gp ;
36 TOTAL 452,44 72.03 106
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include tower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage,
report the pole mites of the primary structure in column (f)
and the pole miles of the other line¢s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole ouwner. 1f such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a leased tine, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole ouwner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission iine leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lLease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to
(1) on the book cost at end of year.

in the line, name of co-ouwner,

size of fg?xg ggg %gs g;‘ ‘l:lfggrzll:l\g ‘l:‘?ég{':.o%ék)ia;?m' EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES )
Cogdﬁc%or_ { Land Copstruction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Lﬁge
anc Materia Geher tosts 8 ERpenses Expenses Expenses )

(i) 45 & W &) &3} (o) 85

1192 $378,090 $2,318,037 $2,696,127 0| 1
1590 0 0| 2
636 0 0| 3
470 & 795 136,369 1,398,470 1,534,839 ol 4
636 0 ol 5
u ] 0} 6
795 397,102 1,281,535 1,678,637 ol 7
" 0 0| 8
o 0 0| 9
4/0 CU 78,715 206,693 285,408 0| 10
4/0 CU 4,190 129,710 133,900 o 1
795 612,891 987,975 1,600,866 0} 12
" 0 0} 13
" 616,874 1,235,514 1,852,388 0| 14
" 0 0| 15
" 230,507 1,200,669 1,431,176 0| 16
" 130,163 130,163 0} 17
795 531,384 1,581,108 2,112,492 0l 18
1192 266,920 1,019,648 1,286,568 0} 19
795 0 0| 20
1192 0 0| 21
795 231,089 359,580 590,669 0| 22
1192 166,472 930,913 1,097,385 0} 23
1192 . 0 o] 24
1192 280,523 1,144,437 1,424,960 0| 25
1192 ] 0} 26
954 770,116 770,116 0| 27
1033 0 0] 28
795 0 0| 29
4/0 CU 0 0} 30
1590 0 0} 31
1590 725,033 3,690,516 4,415,549 0] 32
4/0 CU [ 0| 33
795 0 0| 34
500 0 0{ 35
$40,920,383 $152,651,952 $193,572,335 $150,498 $595,668 8] $746,166] 36
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELARD FLECTRIC ILLIMINATING cO. izg Ex] ?"Rgéﬁ?géion %‘2738?95#? Dec. 31, 1994
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of tion. If a transmission Line has more than one type of support-
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
having nominat voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only transmission line of a different type of construction need not
for each voltage. be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

2. Transmission Llines include all lines covered by the 6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni- transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
expenses on this page. gnated; conversely, show in colum (g) the pole miles of line

3. Report data by individual lines for alt voltages if so on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
required by a State comission. Report pole miles of Line on leased or partly ouned stru-

4. Exclude from this Page any transmission lines for which ctures in colum (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report- such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
Foody SF'STREDDEEET B RASCRY S8 EREIERARntrame.  Line desionatec.

DESIGNATION (‘1’0 yc‘gge where Type of I(.!fgﬁ{ne(ggée m%les) Number

. g;;c gag phase)| Supporting %&F%ré’%“.?cm%"ﬁ?(ew of
Line — .
No. From To Operating|Designed Structure §zs ?;Cr';g:::re gfiééggﬁggres Circuits

(a) (b © | @ (e) €8] ) th)

g ﬂé’S{‘BT?E Steel Tap l‘?legutics:tsetegléel Co. :,;588 155:88 nteel Tower 8'22 .'1
3 [Jdennings Hazel 132.00] 132.00]® 2.08 2
4 |Jennings Hazel 132.00{ 132.00]" 0.09 1
5 lJennings Linde (Str.2410x) 132.00| 132.00}n» 1.13 2
6 [0ak (T2456) Linde 152.00] 132.00(SteelTwr&Pole 3.93 2
7 |Juniper Hillside-0ak (T2456) 132.00] 132.00|Steet Towers 0.11 2
8 v " 132.00f{ 132.00{" 7.70 2
9 |u " 132.00| 132.00|Underground 0.24 2
10 'Pleasant Valley Ohio Ed. CO. Tie 132.00] 132.00{Steel Towers 0.27 1
11 v " 132.00{ 132.00|n 5.86 1
12 |» " 132.00; 132.00]n 6.13 1
13 [Juniper Pleasant valley 132.00] 132.00(" 0.92 2
14 |u " 132.00) 132.00}n 7.22 2
15 [» Northfield 132.00] 132.00(" 0.34 2
16 (v " 132.00) 132,00} 4.44 2
17 |Northfield Mayfield 132.00f 132.00| 35.32 2
18 IMayfield Leroy Center 132.00| 132.00{v» 31.28 2
19 |Leroy Center Sanborn 132.00] 132.00|n 39.61 2
20 |sanborn Ashtabula 132.00f 132.00" 0.24 2
21 |» " 132.00| 132.00(» 0.66 2
22 |» " 132.00/ 132.00|" 15.13 2
23 jJuniper Oak (T2554) 132.00f 132.00{n 0.71 2
24 |n " 132.00f 132.00|Steel Pole 6.35 2
25 10ak (T2456) Newburgh 132.00| 132.00|steet Towers 2.45 2
26 |Inland (T2600) Ivy 132.00] 132.00{Steel Towers 0.97 2
27 jlvy Inland 132.00| 132.00(Steel Pole 0.27 2
28 !Inland Jordan 132.00] 132.00[n 5.35 2
29 |Lloyd Jordan 132.00{ 132.00" 7.50 2
30 [Solon Kendal 132.00] 132.00]" 4.69 2
31 |Lester Tap Lester 132.00; 132.00(" 0.52 2
32 [Mayfield Lloyd 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 8.99 2
33 (» " 132.00; 132.00]w 22.26 2
§§ Eastlake Tap gastlake 3588 ESSS " 2%? S
36 TOTAL 680.37 72.03 17
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422.2
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report Llower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission line structures support Llines of the same voltage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f)
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in colum (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an

terms of lease, and amount of rent for year.
ssion line other than a

For any transmi-
leased Line, or portion thereof,
which the respondent is not the sole ouwner but which the

for

associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (J) to
(1) on the book cost at end of year.

Size of fgg(‘l; 2;9“25 g%gccfggr}rgg Iq?éht °$ ua EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES )

anngaterlal Land opstruction and Total Cost ration Maintenance Rents Total Lﬂlg?
M M t er(ﬁgsts WL ?enses Ex?re‘l;ses © Ex%gr)wses

4/0 CU 0 0 0 1
795 50,568 50,568 of 2
1033 760,402 1,794,264 2,554,666 of 3
4/0 CU 0 0] 4
795 110,940 386,367 497,307 of 5
795 850,158 1,013,888 1,864,046 0| 6
1033 0 0| 7
795 0 o 8
2500-1C 414,395 1,893,428 2,307,823 0f 9
795 104,195 104,195 0| 10
636 0 of 11
4/0 CU 0 o 12
954 507,523 507,523 of 13
795 0 0| 14
1033 595,577 595,577 of 15
795 0 ol 16
795 1,056,208 1,337,135 2,393,343 o 17
4/0 CU 807,881 807,881 0| 18
4/0 cU 1,352,634 1,352,634 0 19
1033 o 0| 20
242 U 496,636 496,636 0| 21
4/0 U 0 0| 22
954 801,428 1,553,548 2,354,976 of 23
795 0 0| 24
795 164,485 327,233 491,718 0} 25
795 286,740 250,712 537,452 0] 26
1590 58,918 2,029,913 2,088,831 of 27
795 0 0| 28
795 588,737 1,856,879 2,445,616 0; 29
795 539,682 1,143,780 1,683,462 0! 30
795 122,247 89,362 211,609 ol 31
1033 0 0| 32
795 422,152 1,280,197 1,702,349 of 33
4/0 CU 0 o 34
1033 0 35
$47,201,070 $171,419,477 $218,620,547 $150,498 $595,668 36
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-

lines, and expenses for year.
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all Lines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

List each transmission line

ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.
6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each

transmission line.

Show in column (f) the pole miles of line

on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-

gnated; conversely,

show in column (g) the pole miles of Line

on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-

ctures in column (g). In a

footnote,

explain the basis of

such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to

such structures are

included in the expenses reported for the

BBl SPUTREE bl S TRR 51400S RRIERUAR Ifpae: Ui desigrated.
DESIGNATION (‘l’gé;[ég%e where Type of %g\zggef_:ﬁ‘e m%les) Number
Line 86 cycfe phase)| Supporting repor clrcmt ml(es) of
No Erom Yo Operating|Designed| Structure g? S:,'rr;gcture g? ggg%ﬁggres Circuits
: Designated ine
(a) (b) © | ) ¢5 (9 th
3 |Rastlake Tep Rastlake 15:08) 132:88 Skest Touers 13 5
3 |Eastlake Nash 132.00| 132.00{Steel Towers 5.75 2
4 |Eastlake Nash 132.00{ 132.00(" 1.69 2
5 lKendalt Kelly 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 2.38 2
6 |Keith Tap Keith 132.00| 132.00!Steel Pole 1.73 2
7 |Kenyon Keith 132.00| 132.00|" 1.87 2
8 |Kepler Kenyon 132.00( 132.00|n 2.52 2
9 iLark Kepler 132.00} 132.00|"» 3.92 2
10 |Liberty Lark 132.00] 132.00(" 6.32 2
11 {Leroy Center Nursery 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 6.60 2
12 |Ashtabula Ashtabula-C LPC Chemicals 132.00f 132.00|Wood H. Frame 0.54 1
13 and Plastics
14 |Pinegrove Tap Pinegrove 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 0.98 2
15 |Ashtabula Pitts.-Conn. Dock 132.00] 132.00Steel Towers 1.24 2
16 fu " 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Towers 16.51 2
17 |Nash Nursery 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 5.08 2
18 |» u 132.00| 132.00}Steel Pole 2.34 2
19 [Lakeshore Inland (Owned) 132.00 132.00|Steel Pole 0.50 1
20 |Lakeshore Inland (Leased) 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Pole 1
21
22 |33 KV Overhead Transmission
23 |Lines 33.00 33.00|Wood Poles 819.00 2
24 33.00 33.00{Wood Poles 223.00 1
25
26 lUnder 33 KV Ovhd Lines * 11.00|Wood Poles 179.00
27
28 iLake Shore Hazel 132.00| 132.00iPipe TypeCable 9.00
29 |Hazel Horizon 132.00| 132.00|Subway 3.30
30 |n Newburgh 66.00 66.00(n 12.10
31 |n " 66.00 66.00}» 15.40
32 {Newburgh Grant 66.00 66.00|u 3.10
33 ALl 33 KV Underground Lines 33.00{* 11.00|» 179.90
gé ﬁilrl;els)nder 33 KV Underground * 11.00)% 822.20
36 TOTAL 3,011.89 72.03 209
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Date of Report Year of Report

[ wa es n This Report Is:.
e CEERRE EEErwac umTinG co. 233 PY AR5 8 3s10n Barsbies' Dec. 31, 199
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
Report Lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one suceinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not jnclude lower particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
voltage Lines with higher voltage Lines. 1f two or more trans- respondent in the Line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
mission Lline structures support Lines of the same voltage, expenses of the Line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
report the pole miles of the primary structure in colum (f) dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
and the pole miles of the other Line(s) in column (g). lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property and give name of tessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi- associated company.
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the (L) on the book cost at end of year.

cgaéggtg f. f?.ﬁé gggkigg g;‘gc‘l:'fggrmg g?sllhl{qoﬂ&a%nd, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES -
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Qperation Maintenance Rents Total No.

) Nt ot er(ﬁgsts WL E%ses EX ns:ses (o) Ex;(:gr)\ses

795 $243,349 $870,717 $1,114,066 0] 1
1192 0 0f 2
795 27,97 1,248,641 1,276,558 o] 3
1192 0 o] 4
795 596,270 649,712 1,245,982 o 5
1192 397,715 944,801 1,342,516 ol 6
1192 333,149 732,373 1,065,522 of 7
1192 551,678 957,003 1,508,681 ol 8
1192 956,704 2,013,115 2,969,819 of 9
1192 1,222,527 2,640,309 3,862,836 0| 10
795 105,293 712,445 817,738 o 11
795 15,143 64,490 79,633 ol 12
0 o} 13

795 52,354 359,021 411,375 ol 14
1192 66,571 2,457,822 2,524,393 o} 15
795 0 ol 16
795 9,463 1,327,054 1,336,517 0} 17
795 0 of 18
1192 369,504 369,504 0} 19
1192 2,826,207 2,826,207 0} 20
0 97,770 430,819 528,589 21

0 ‘ 0| 22

1/0 & 477 2,128,603 45,310,211 47,438,814 0l 23
1/0 & 477 0 0} 24
0 84,250 308,237 97,465 489,9521 25

470 & 477 252,716 1,120,151 1,372,867 0} 26
0 0f 27

2000-3C 135,557 4,423,139 4,558,696 0| 28
500-1C 88,653 4,071,898 4,160,551 0| 29
500-1C v} o[ 30
400-3C 5,091 3,432,384 3,437,475 o[ 31
400-3C 0 0| 32
350-3C 22,728,719 22,728,719 0} 33
4/0 & 600-3C 52,638,946 52,638,946 0] 34
0 143,768 158,207 301,975 35

$54,389,823 $323,318,139 $377,707,962 $476,286 $1,492,931 $97,465 $2,0066,682| 36
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< p422.3-26(d) >
The voltage of this group actually ranges from 11 KV to 13.8 Kv.

< P422.3-33¢d) >
Voltage for these underground lines ranges from 11 - 13.8 Kv

< P422.3-34(d) >
Voltage for these underground lines ranges from 11 kv - 13.8 kv.
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25 Py a

Tgis Repog 0r $:

Resugm1351on

Date of
©2r38305"

RePort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is
not necessary to report minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under-

ground construction and show each transmission line separate-
ly. If actual costs of completed construction are not readily
available for reporting colums (1) to (o), it is permissible
to report in these colums the estimated final completion

Line
No.

LINE DESIGNATION

Line

From

(a)

To

(b)

Length
M;Tes

(c)

PPORTING
g?RUCTURE

Type
)

Ave
N

M?fgs
(e)

age
r

Present

(f)

Ultimate

(@)

O V0O N & WN -

[N —y
pury

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

Hazel

Horizon

3.30

Subway

44

TOTAL

3.30

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-86)

Page 424




YAEec

of Respond
LEVELAND E

ETRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

iy

is Report

An Or nal

Res ission

?ﬁte og R$ )rt
8038905

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

1994

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

and Trails,

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported.
Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads
in colum (L) with appropriate footnote, and
costs of Underground Conduit in colum(m).

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage,

indicate such fact by footnote; also where Line is other

than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS

Size

(h)

Specification

(i)

Conflguration
pacing

()

LINE COST

Voltage
(Operating)

(k)

d
Lang R?Shts
)

Pgégs

Towers
tixtures

(m)

Conductors
ang Dev?ce

(n)

Total

(o)

Line
No.

500-1c

132

88,715

4,151,082

4,239,797

-
= 0O VNP~ -

(7] W W W W W W WNNDNRNNDNNDNNNNDN=2 -2 a2 e
f; ﬁ; AN f; 3; o) Ej NN SO VO NCURNUWNSOWOVNOWPS~WN

$88,715

0 $4,151,082

$4,239,797

B~
~
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Name of Res is Report Date of Report Year of Report
COEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Sinal . i3]
HHECCLEvEERRS EEEE re1c ruuum O PRt o, sy s bec. 31, 199
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the

year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shoun.

4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
sumarize accord'mg to function the capacities reported for

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
Lﬂge Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation PrimaryVOL::zf (::yMVa) Tertiary
) (a) (b) (c) o (e)
1
2 |Ashtabula - Ashtabula Twp., Ohio Trans. A 13.80 132.00
3 Trans. A 18.00 132.00
4 Trans. A 132.00 345.00
5 |Avon Lake - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. A 13.80 132.00
6
7 Trans. A 22.00 132.00
8 Trans. A 20.00 345.00
9 Trans. A 345.00 132.00
10 |* Beaver Valley Unit #2 - Shippingport, Pa Trans. A 21.50 345.00
11 [Bruce Mansfield - Shippingport, PA Trans. A 17.30 345.00
12 Trans. A 17.30 345.00
13 Trans. A 17.30 345.00
14 |Davis-Besse - Port Clinton, Ohio Trans. A 23.75 345.00
15 |Eastlake - Eastlake, Ohio Trans. A 18.00 132.00
16
17 Trans. A 132.00 345.00
18 Trans. A 24.00 345.00
19 Trans. A 13.80 132.00
20 |Lake Shore - Cleveland, Chio Trans. A 11.00 66.00
21
22 Trans. A 11.00 132.00
23 Trans. A 18.00 132.00
24 |* Perry - Perry Twp., Ohio Trans. A 22.00 345.00
25 |Seneca - Warren County, Pennsylvania Trans. A 13.80 230.00
26
27 |subtotal
28
29 |Avondale - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. u 13.80 33.00
30
31 |Clark - Cleveland, Chio Trans. u 132.00 11.00
32 |Clinton - Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 11.00
33
34 |Dawson - Westlake, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00
35 |Fox - Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. u 345.00 132.00 13.80
36 Trans. U 345.00 132.00
37 |Grant - Cuyahoga Hts. Village, Chio Trans. u 132.00 11.00
38 Trans. U 132.00 66.00 11.00
39 [Grovewood - Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. §] 132.00 33.00 11.00
40 |Harding - Cuyahoga Hts. Village, Chio Trans. u 345.00 132.00 13.80

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of REZRONECEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ggi

s Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
: 0 L i \i3]
P4 AnReEiBnission Hos905" " Dec. 31, 199%

SUBSTATIONS (

Continued)

5. show in colums (i), ¢j),and (k) special equipment such of Lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major it
from others, jointly owned with others,

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

ems of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between

or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For

dent's books of account. specify in each case whether lessor,

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
. R Nu1'b$r of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .
c?%a]cég v?f: Sul(:?lg‘aﬁ\llgr; %"3&3%“?3 Traggﬁgfe'mers Type of Equipment Number of Units{Total Capacit L}‘lge
e tg) thy ) ¢ &P |
1
180 1 2
300 1 3
200 1 4
240 9 5
6
285 1 7
650 1 8
448 1 9
* 945 1 10
* 880 1 11
* 880 1 12
* 880 1 13
* 980 1 1 14
725 4 15
16
500 1 17
* 620 1 18
70 1 19
120 6 20
21
324 3 22
290 1 23
1,245 3 & 24
459 3 25
26
6,801 27
28
100 & 29
30
108 9 31
134 9 32
33
180 2 34
400 2 35
400 2 36
108 9 37
41 3 38
270 3 39
800 3 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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e

ame of Respondent This Report Is:. . Date of Report Year of Report
AR e ILLUMINATING CO. I sgg Ex]pﬁnng's'ﬁ'i‘géion “52738/895\(?? bec. 31, 1;";4
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concern- resale, may be grouped according to functional character, but
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the the number of such substations must be shown.
year. 4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of each
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
street railway customer should not be listed below. and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 sumarize according to function the capacities reported for
Kva, except those Serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
. . . . VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Lﬁg.e Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation Primary TSeco ary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) ?g> (e) ‘l
T |Horizon - Cleveland, ohio Trans. u 132.00 11.00 —'
2 lHamilton - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 11.00
3 [Hummel - Brogk Park, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 11.00
4 |Inland - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. u 345.00 132.00 13.80
5 |1lvy - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80
6 |Jordan - East Cleveland, Ohio Trans. U 132.00 33.00 13.80
7 |duniper - Walton Hill Village, Ohio Trans. u 345.00 132.00 13.80
8
9 |Lloyd - Wickliffe, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80 |
10 |Mayfield - Chester Twp., Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80
1
12 |Newburgh - Cleveland, ohio Trans. u 132.00 66.00 11.00
13 Trans. u 132.00 66.00 5.00
14 Trans. u 66.00 11.00
15 |Northfield - Walton Hills Village, Ohio Trans. U 132.00 33.00 13.80
16 [Nathan - Mentor, Ohio Trans. U 132.00 33.00 13.80
17 Nursery - painsville Twp., Ghio Trans. U 132.00 33.00 13.80
18
19 [Sanborn - Saybrook Twp., Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80
20
21 [Subtotat
22
23 |Buckeye - Cleveland, ohio Trans. u 33.00 11.00
24 |Jersey - East Cleveland, ohio Trans. u 33.00 11.00
25 |Subtotal
26
27 Jauburn - Auburn Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
28 |Acorn - Avon, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
29 |Almar - Shaker Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
30
31 |Arlington - Brecksville, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
32 |Astor - Avon, ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
33 |Babbitt - Euclid, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
34 |Bond - Ashtabula, Ohio Distr. u 13.80 5.00
35
36 |Bedford - Bedford, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
37 |Buckeye - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
38 [Bagley - Berea, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
39 |Bradley - Bay Village, Chio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
40 [Burton - Burton Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00 J
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Name of Eeﬁﬁmde
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC JLLUMINATING CO.

This Report Is:
8 B e

Year of Report
pec. 31, 1994

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in colums (i), () ,and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers,
iliary equipment for jncreasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sh
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise
than by reason of sole ownership

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

condensers, etc. and aux-

of Lessor, date and period of Lease,
substation or equipment operated othe
ownership or lease,

the parties, and

and annual rent. For any
r than by reason of sole
give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
aring expenses or other accounting between
state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
by the respondent. For dent's books of account. specify in each case W
co-oWner, or other pa

hether lessor,
rty is an associated company.

it f Substati
c%?ra\cée v?t(:ﬂ l()?naM\]Igs‘

Nu|b$r of

Transtormers

in Service
(<))

Mg of
Trang?ormers

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

<h)

L
T f_Equi t Number .of Units|Tot L it .
ype oh)qmpmen el(-Jg nits|Tota (E?pam y | No

140
200
192
800
180
270
1,000

210
180

100
200
108
135
180
132

139
4,165
36

45
81

[\V)

20

45
27
32

o

36

vt N8 O
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-
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W oo
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Respondent
B RERRS et o1 ILLUMINATING CO.

{

This Report Is:
3Rt

iginal
ugmlsswn

Date of Report
(5’2733795ng

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the Information called for con
ing substations of the respondent as of the end o

year.
2. Substagjons which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be {isted below.

3. substations with capacities of

cern-
f the

less than 10, 000

resale, may be grouped accordi
the number of such substations

ng to functional character, but
must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
the end of the page,

and whether attended or unattended. At
summarize according to function th

e capacities reported for

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
L}r;ge Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation PrimaryVOL;:Scf (;:yMVa) Tertiary
) (a) (b) () ?3) (e)
1
2 |Bluestone - South Euclid, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
3 |Concord - Concord Twp., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
4 |Chardon - Chardon Village, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
5 [Clifford - Olmsted Twp., Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
6 |College - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
7 |Canal - Cleveland, ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
8 [Crystal - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
9 {Center - Rocky River, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
10 {Chester - Cleveland, Ohio bistr. u 11.00 5.00
11 |Crestuood - Westlake, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
12 |pale - Westlake, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
13 |bunbar - Strongsville, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
14 |Dunkirk - Berea, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
15 [Dell - North Oimsted, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
16 |Dover - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
17 Distr. u 33.00 13.20
18 |pivision - Cleveland, ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
19 [Darwin - Westlake, oOhio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
20 [Edison - Rocky River, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
21 |Eagle - Madison Village, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
22 |Elden - Middleburg Heights, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
23 [Enpire - Rocky River, ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
24 [Erie - Strongsville, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
25 |Essex - Brook Park, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
26 |Eaton - Brook Park, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
27 |Edgewater - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
28 |Emily - Strongsville, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
29 {Faber - Parma, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
30 [Falcon - North Royalton, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
31 |Freedom - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
32 |Flint - Middteburg Heights, Ohio Distr. v 33.00 5.00
33 |Fremont - Cleveland, ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
34 |Fairport - Fairport Village, ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
35 [Firwood - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
36 {Forest - Cleveland, ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
37 {Furlong - Brooklyn, Chio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
38 [Gary - Parma, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
39 Distr. U 33.00 13.20
40 |Garfield - Cleveland, ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20 _]
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report
ﬁHE CLEVEL?RD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Ex] ﬁnRgg:gtln?géion (%2738795Y?g pec. 31, 199
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. show in colums ¢i),(j),and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or Lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment teased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party js an associated company.
. R Nmb?r of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT R
c%?gcé'é v?g Sutﬁﬁaﬁ;llgr; H‘aggrsgggrs Traﬁg?gne-mers Type of .Equipment Number .of Units|Total apacity glg?
33 ta) th G5 ¢ &
1
6 1 2
5 3 3
(3 6 4
40 2 5
13 2 6
26 6 7
22 1 8
25 4 9
25 4 10
34 1 1"
20 1 12
30 1 13
20 1 14
40 2 15
6 1 16
6 1 17
9 9 18
30 1 19
25 2 20
6 6 21
34 2 22
20 1 23
30 1 24
40 2 25
30 1 26
20 1 27
60 2 28
30 1 29
13 1 30
20 1 31
A 1 32
25 2 33
6 1 34
20 3 35
13 1 36
30 1 37
6 1 38
40 2 39
20 1 40
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Respondent
ARecPvResRs ECECTRIC ILLUMINATING co, I

This .
23 Pq R"Rg's‘1 l'?gs‘&ion

Report Is:

Date of Report
o3B30 1)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for con
ing substations of the respondent as of the end o
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industria
street railway customer should not be Listed belo

3. Substations with capacities of less than 1

cern-
f the

L or
W.
0,000

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped accordi

the number of such substations must

4. Indicate in column (b) the

and whether attended or unattended.

sumarize according to function the capa

ng to functional character,but

be shown.

functional character of each

the individual stations in colum (f).

Cities reported for

L}l}ge Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation PrimaryVOL;:EE (;:yMVa) Tertiary
) (a) (b) (c) 05 (e)
1 |Great Lakes Mall - Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
2 |Gilmore - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
3 Geneva - Geneva, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
4 IGriffin - Parma, Chio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
5 |Gladstone - Cleveland, Chio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
6 [Galaxie - North Royalton, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
7 |Hall - Eastlake, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
8 [Huntsburg - Huntsburg Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
9 [Hancock - Independence, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
10 |Heath - Chester Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
11 [Hickory - Brecksville, ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
12 |Hambden - Hambden Twp., Chio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
13 |Harrington - Cleveland, ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
14 Harvard, Newburgh Hts. Village, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
15 |Iona - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
16 |Ibex - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
17 |1da - Garfield Heights, Ohijo Distr. U 33.00 5.00
18 lIngall - East Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00° 5.00
19 {Ivanhoe - Bratenahl, ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
20 lInca, Cuyahoga Heights, Ohio Distr. 1] 132.00 13.20
21 |Imperial - Independence, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
22 jIra - Cleveland, ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
23 [Issler - Independence, ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
24 [Ithaca - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
25 |Irwin - Valley View, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
26 [James - Cleveland Heights, ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
27 |Judi - Euclid, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
28 |JilLL - Cleveland, ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
29 |Jean - Cleveland Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
30 [Jasper - Euclid, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
31 |Jackson - Conneaut, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
32 lJustin - shaker Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
33 lJdarvis - Cleveland Heights, Ohio Distr, U 33.00 5.00
34 |Jersey - East Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
35 |Kay - Maple Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
36 |Knickerbocker - Bay Village, chio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
37 |Kendall - Bedford Heights, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20,
38 |Keith - Warrensville Heights, oOhio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
39 |Kipling - Euclid, Ohio Distr, u 132.00 13.20
40 [Krick - Walton Hills Village, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20 _J
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Name of Respondent This Report ls:
rme SL ReSROMECEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 523 [xipﬂn Or?ginal.
A Res!

Year of Report

Date of Re?ort
Yr)
Dec. 31, 1994

B2r87¢s

1ssion

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. show in colums (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
jliary equipment for increasing capacity. :

6. Designate substations or major jtems of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and anrual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

r of
of Substation | Trapstormers
n Sel('\ésce

Capacit Spare
(?ﬁ se vu(:$; (In MVa) Tran%?‘c)armers

L
T of Equi t Number _of Units|Total cit No.
Ype of;§auipre s (Rgpactey | O

13 2
6 1
6 6

60 2

25 2

30 1

19 3
3 3

40 2
3 3

45 2
2 3

20 3
9 9

25 4

25 4

13 2

25 2
9 1

30 1

40 2
6 1

38 1

38 6

40 2

19 3

30 1

20 1

13 2

19 3

10 6

25 2

19) 2

45 4
5 3

10 6

60 2

40 2

40 2

34 1
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5 t T
B cPEvEERRe S Dt R e ILLUMINATING CO. I 23

is Report I
3 YA

$: Date of RyePS)rt Year of Report ’

B3t ion 238785 Dec. 31, 1994

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character, but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

Lﬁge Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation PrimaryVOL;:: (::),MVa) Tertiary
’ (a) (b) (c) '(’3) (e)
1
2 |Kelly - Warrensville Heights, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
3 |Kinsman - Cleveland, chio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
4 .
5 [Knox - Beachwood, Chio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
6 |0ak - Cleveland, ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
7 |Karen - South Euclid, oOhio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
8 [Kent - Highland Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
9 |Kingsville - Kingsville Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
10 |Kenyon - Pepper Pike, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
11 |Kepler - Pepper Pike, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
12 |Lark - Mayfield Vitlage, Ohjo Distr. u 132.00 13.20
13 |Lauderdale - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
14 |Lester - Solon, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
15 [Lake - Avon Lake, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
16 |Lakeland - Wickliffe, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
17 Lamont - Eastlake, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
18 |Lander - Mayfield Heights, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
19 |Leo - Willoughby Hills Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
20 fLotus - Pepper Pike Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
21 |Lakewood - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
22 Longfield - Glenwillow, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
23 |Lincoln - Wickliffe, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
24 |Maplecrest - Parma, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
25 [Marble - Willoughby, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
26 |Middlefield - Middlefield Village, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
27 |Millgate - Gates Mills Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
28 |Martha - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
29 [Mark, Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
30
31 |Midtown Shopping Center - Parma, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
32 [Maxwell - Solon, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
33 INewell - Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
34 [Nelson - Chester Twp., Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
35 |Norman - Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
36 |North Glmsted - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
37
38 |Newport - Kirtland Village, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
39 |Nash - Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
40
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. show in columns ¢i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties,
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any

substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 3 An_Oi L Y
k (23 P Aneriginat;,, Byaboss"" Dec. 31, 199

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the

year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial
street railway customer should not be listed below.

or

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character, but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
sumarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column ().

L’Ege Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation Primaryvoizgi (::yMVa) Tertiary
) (a) (b) (c) o5 (e)
1
2 Newbury - Newbury Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
3 [Norway - Russel Twp., Ohio Distr. ] 132.00 13.20
4 |orchid - Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
5 |Payne - Cleveland, ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
6 |Pearl - Parma Heights, Chio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
7 Pinegrove - Painsville Twp., Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
8 |Park - Painseville Twp., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
9 |Puritas - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
10 |* Quincy - perry TWwp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
11 [Quartz - Burton Twp., Chio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
12 lQuaker - Munson Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
13 |Rock Creek - Morgan Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
14 IRidge - Parma, Ohio Distr. ] 11.00 5.00
15 fRockside - Maple Heights, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
16 (Rome - Rome Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
17 [Raven - Perry Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
18 |Ruth - Claridon Twp., Ohio Distr. ] 33.00 13.20
19 [Orwell - Orwell Village, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
20 |sandy - Madison Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
21 |st. Clair - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
22 [stanhope - South Euclid, Chio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
23 Sorrento - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
24 |Spruce - Madison TwWp., Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
25 |Thompson - Thompson Twp., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
26 |Usher - Geneva Twp., Ohio Distr. 1] 33.00 13.20
27 |Venice - Saybrook Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
28 |Walbrook - Ashtabula, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
29 [Woodland - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
30 [Winfield - Jefferson Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
31 |Washington - Chagrin Falls Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
32 |Windsor - Windsor Twp., Chio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
33 |Wade Park - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
34 {Wales - Cleveland, ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
35
36
37
38
39
40
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. show in colums (i),(]),and (k) special equipment such of le
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- subst
jliary equipment for jncreasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between

owner:

ssor, date and period of Lease,

and annual rent. For any
ation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
ship or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

N . Nurbt;r of Nugber of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .
C%?gcgé v?z Su??ﬁaﬁ\llgr)l %agsenolgtggrs Traﬁg?gsmers Type of .Equipment Number of Units|Total Capacity glg?
23 ) ch) 45 ] &

1

3 1 2
34 1 3
20 1 4
40 6 5
19 3 6
20 1 7
3 3 8
19 3 9
* 13 1 10
13 1 "
3 1 12
3 3 13
27 4 14
13 2 15
2 3 16
2 3 17
20 1 18
0 (] 19
13 1 20
25 4 21
26 4 22
19 3 23
20 1 24
3 3 25
6 1 26
13 1 27
6 1 28
19 3 29
13 1 30
13 2 31
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the

Kva,

year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or

street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. substations with capacities of less than 10, 000
except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or nattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

the individual stations in colum (f).

Line
No.

Name and Location of Substation
(a)

VOLTAGE (In Mva)

Character of Substation -
Primary
(b) (c)

Seco?g§ry

Tertiar
)"
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Transmission Substations
Distribution Substations
* Less

TOTAL

Warner - Garfield Heights, Ohio
Willson - Cleveland, ohio
Walton - Cleveland, Ohio

Zenith - Conneaut, Ohio

Subtotal
Total

N
o

Distr.
Distr.
Distr.
Distr.

11.00
11.00
11.00
132.00

cccocc

5.00
5.00
5.00
13.20
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SUBSTATIONS (Conti nued)

5. show in columns (i),¢j),and (K special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
jliary equipment for increasing cepacity.

from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

dent's books of account.

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or Lease, give name of co-ouwner or other party, ex=
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or ot
the parties, and state amounts

her accounting betuween
and accounts affected in respon-
specify in each case whether lessor,
co-owner, or other party js an associated company.

Nurb$ f Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

r o
Capacity of Substation ransformers Spare
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< p426,10-15 (a) >

Includes tota transfor na late capacity for j intly o units. CEl'g
snared$s noteéonpage 2'5’/; me P pacity for jointly ouned

< p426 24-25(a) >

Includes tota transfor name plate capacity for jointly owned units. CEl's
snared$s noteé on page 239 P P 4 1 14
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< ph26.5-10(a) >
Includes total transformer name plate capaci

ity for jointly owned units. CEl's share is noted on page 427.5
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< p426.6-22(a) >
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< ph27-10¢f) >
231.240 MVA Cleveland Electric share

< P427-11(f) >
57.2 MVA Cleveland Electric share

< ph27-12(f) >
251.680 MVA Cleveland Electric share

< p427-13(f) >
215.335 MVA Clevelard Electric share

< p427-14(f) >
503.52 MVA Cleveland Electric share

< p427-18(f) >

426.56 MVA Cleveland Electric share
< Pg 427-24(f) >

387.320 MVA Cleveland Electric share

< Pg 427-25(f) >
396.2 MVA Cleveland Electric share
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< p427.5-10(f) >
3.125 MVA Cleveland Electric share

Page 427.A




< P427.6-20821(f) >

Total capacity includes only CEI's share of jointly owned units.
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Date of Repgrt Year of Report

Y

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not
external demand meters.

3. show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour
meters or line transformers held by the respondent under
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a

lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and an-

nual rent. If 500 or more meters or tine transformers are held
other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other parties, explain basis of accounting for

expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-

counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify

in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an

associated company.

Lﬁg? Item Number of Watt-Hour Meters b LINE TRA:E::TME:;city RTYTS)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 {Number at Beginning of Year 835,495 141,558 7,822
2 jAdditions During Year
3 Purchases 11,506 2,147 208
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
5 TogAlénédzlgtions (Enter Total of lines 11,506 2,147 208
6 |Reductions During Year
7 Retirements 2,081
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold
9 To”r'i elée?ugr%og (Enter Total of 2,081
10 | Number at End of Year (Lines 1+5-9) 844,920 143,705 8,030
11 |In Stock 4,189 2,475 390
12 |Locked Meters on Customers! Premises
13 [Inactive Transformers on System
14 |In Customers! Use 840,731 141,230 7,640
15 {In Company's Use
16 TO Ilstli E 1otf:°Y?$r (gstgrl}'ggal of

shoutd equal Tine 10°) 844,920 143,705 8,030
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, liquid,
or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im-
pact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed
for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative
facilities which would otherwise be used without environmental
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable
Without envirormental restrictions as the basis for determining

costs without environmental considerations. It is not
intended that special design studies be made for purposes of
this response. Base the response on the best engineering
Jjudgement where direct comparisons are not avai table.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs of environmental protection facilities in service,
constructed or modified in connection with the production,
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall
be reported herein for all such environmental facilities
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it
is readily determinable that such facilities were constructed
or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes.
Also report similar expenditures for envi rormental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost
of facilities when the original cost is not available or
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the
respondent explains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the costs
of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped substa-
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be
used to provide power to operate associated environmental pro-
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per-
centage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder:

A. Air pollution control facilities:

(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of
environmentally clean fuels such as low ash

or low sulfur fuels including storage and handl-
ing equipment
(3) Monitoring equipment
(4) Other.
B. Water pollution control facilities:
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.
(2) Waste water treatment equipment
(3) sanitary waste disposal equipment
(4) 0il interceptors
(5) Sediment control facilities
(6) Monitoring equipment
(7) Other.
C. Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment
(2) Land
(3) Settling ponds
(4) Other.

Noise abatement equipment:
(1) Structures

(2) Mufflers

(3) sound proofing equipment
(4) Monitoring equipment

(5) Other.

E. Esthetic costs:

(1) Architectural costs
(2) Towers

(3) Underground lines
(4) Landscaping

(5) other.

F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-
tion of pollution control facilities.

G. Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports

(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
330, 331, 332, and 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both
actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify
in colum (f) the actual costs that are included in
column (e).

6. Report construction work in progress relating to en-
vironmental facilities at line 9.

o

- . . CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Classification of Cost — ~ — la e Actual Cost
No. Additions Retirements Adjystments n? ear

(a) (b) (c) (d) (f)
1 {Air Pollution Control Facilities $19,052,225 $2,598,902 (%$2,065) $YB,191,728 $773,191,728
2 |Water Pollution Control Facilities 775,835 194,074 0 383,584,628 383,584,628
3 |Solid Waste Disposal Costs 1,642,388 534,996 €127,129) 34,270,698 34,270,698
4 |Noise Abatement Equipment 22,387 22,387
5 |Esthetic Costs 14,074,117 14,074,117
6 |Additional Plant Capacity (306,000) 16,445,953
7 |Miscellaneous (Identify significant) 886,160 886,160
8 |TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) $21,470,448 $3,327,972 ($435,194) $1,222,475,671| $1,206,029,718
9 |Construction Work in Progress 5,737,965 5,737,965
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with
the use of environmental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be made,state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the
operation of environmental protection equipment,
facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed
below.

4. Under item & report the difference in cost be-
tween envirommentally clean fuels and the alternative
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available
for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power,
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi-

tion of pollution control equipment,use of alternate en-
vironmentally preferable fuels or envirommental regula-
tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
ment power purchased on the average system price of
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement
power is not known. Price internally generated replace-
ment power at the system average cost of power generated
if the actual cost of specific replacement generation
is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmen-
tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and
similar fees on such facilities.

7. 1In those instances where expenses are composed of
both actual supportable data and estimates of costs,
specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in-
cluded in colum (b).

L}l}gta classific(:ggion of Expenses Ar?gL)mt Actua%chpenses
1 Depreciation $44,961,132{*
2 Labor, .Mainte Materlals, and Supplies Cost Related to Env.

Facilities a Pr6

3 Fuel Related Costs
4 Operation of Facilities
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal
) Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels
7 Replacement Power Costs
8 Taxes and Fees
9 Administrative and General

10 Other (Identify significant)

1" TOTAL $44,961,132
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This information is not available.
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Schedule TNDEX Page No.
Accrued and prepaid £aXeS ..ececvssvenevacesacacanesnnsas cerecnnne vesescsseaneane ceamesacassnen tecassecnanannas 262-263
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .......... reerasanns teseseusesenuananan resecse - tesecasssasssnneroncanns 234
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of gre-2rt

common utility plant ..... teseesssessensssasenscaatattoanasatamcaannetasoransasctaeanrarnt et et aene 356

utility plant ceveveeccecenens. cecescennas . tecsesseassaccsssnsacesnsecsans tesesscavsesaassatasenenne 219

utility plant (summary) ..... cnesssseens cenesanans vecessseans cecessssserascasens ertseasseensasenssesasssnns 200-201
Advances

from associated companies ...ceceeceecesnesnsccccces seeessvccnncsnves vescevseussceesncescensnanansannsnunes 256-257
Allowances c.ccve.. seevenen teceavessssasasscasssssnssassencsnstanscnn cesevenanan tussesssasscssansessassanasnanas 228-229
Amortization

MIiSCELLANEOUS eveceveeauccccsnnancaasascanascesesaaceannsasesencssansssansacsssorasnsasunensocssnnnanccnnss 340

of nuclear fuel ..ccveiinceireennnaceannes tescveasssenasacassenaansassanaenavrnanaa teattesnssensacaanannnne 202-203
Appropriations of Retained Earnings ....eecceeeerccenccccnncenacsecces tetesescaceastessnatrasescrseetasrranannea 118-119
Associated Companies

advances Trom c.cceecseenscavscconnnnns Weessseccsassensassanessssactseacsssenesseseetsaratesteenantnnananaas 256-257

corporations controlled by respondent .u.e.cceeccencieneaccaceiesaessansansatocnactacsacaassssssacctecncnes 103

control over respondent vececcceicaccencacccrcascnccnsrccsnsecnrcven Cetseesesusesseseccresassanasrnnsoianssn 102

FNLEreSt ON dEDL T0 .euvveaucaccccnacacessossaassssancsanssacssscnnssnncascsstassenceasscsnsasnsasnssnssnns 256-257
Attestation ...... T R TR T T PR PR PR 1
Balance sheet

COMPAPALIVE uveuccueeenoeseaccusussansnscssscasaaccssoesssscssessaenonesstonanessncsscnsassasscssnnsnsccccs 110-113
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